
Sequoia Union Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting
June 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School will be held at 23958 Avenue 324,

Lemon Cove, CA. Please note those in attendance will need to follow physical distancing and wear a

mask.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the

Board meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise

participate at Board meetings, please contact the school office at (559) 564-2106 for assistance.

Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements

to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda

will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 23958 Ave. 324, Lemon Cove,

California during normal business hours and on the website at https://www.sequoiaunion.org/

1. CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Board Policy #9323 allows each individual speaker three minutes for public comment. The public

may choose to address the board on any non agenda item at this time, or on an agendized item at

this time or at the time of the items discussion. Before making a comment, please gain recognition

from the Chair and direct your comments through the Chair. Due to COVID-19, if you wish to

submit a comment virtually you may do so online at https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment. Comments

must be submitted one hour prior to the scheduled meeting opening to ensure they will be read.

The same requirements relating to the three minute limit apply to written comments also.

Comments submitted after the opening of the meeting, but before adjournment will be recorded in

the minutes.

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS

5.1 Superintendent Report

5.2 CA Dashboard Local Indicators Report

https://www.sequoiaunion.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14Z7Fz9QFeNRhspxr-rE25o-A1fKImIJx/view?usp=sharing
https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1y7saso4eFAM8TmDJg5w0uCBAWwTHCsnc/view?usp=sharing


6. ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Approve the Minutes of the June 9, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

6.2 Approve 2022-2023 District Budget

6.3 Approve 2022-2023 District LCAP

6.4 Approve 2022-2023 Charter LCAP

6.5 Approve 2022-2023 District LCAP Federal Addendum

6.6 Approve 2022-2023 Charter LCAP Federal Addendum

6.7 Approve Board Resolution 2021-22-13 Legal Service Agreement with TCOE

6.8 Approve Board Resolution 2021-22-14 on the Spending Determination for Funds

Received from the Education Protection Account (EPA)

6.9 Approve the CONAPP

6.10 Approve TCOE Add/Remove Authorized Signers Form for 2022-2023

6.11 Approve the Department of Toxic Substances Control Environmental Oversight

Agreement

6.12 Approve the Interdistrict Transfers IN and OUT

6.13 Approve the Updated Office Clerk III Job Description for 2022-2023

6.14 Approve the Updated Administrative Assistant Job Description for 2022-2023

6.15 Approve the TCOE Agency Agreement for School Health Nursing Services for

2022-2023

7. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

7.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future Meetings

8. CLOSED SESSION

8.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent.. EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A..

UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Sequoia Union Classified Staff.

8.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/COMPLAINT
(Government Code section 54957)

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jwIkk3dMUuZ6LuYQeXFvhi75XjrMVOB9/view?usp=sharing


9. ADJOURNMENT



 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS: 5.1 Superintendent Report 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 

 

 

Superintendent’s Report: 

 

The last few weeks we have been trying to finish up getting all of the open positions for 

employment in the District filled. I’m happy to say we have filled the majority of the positions. 

We have hired Edgardo Monroy as our new District Business Manager. We welcome Mr. 

Monroy to the Sequoia Union team!We also have hired a new Cafeteria Manager, Nayeli 

Rodriguez and we have hired a new Cafeteria Aide, Mindi Line. We welcome our two staff 

members to there new roles at Sequoia Union. We are currently seeking a new After School 

Coordinator and two new Yard Duty Aides. These positions are currently open on Edjoin. 

 

Jerry Line, Mark Oldham, and Darren West are busy getting the classrooms deep cleaned and 

organized for the setup for new classes for the 2022-2023 school year. We have been making 

purchases of items like white boards and bulletin boards that need to be added or replaced in 

certain classrooms. 

 

I met with our Administration Team and we have planned out the Professional Development 

Days for the return of the school year in August. We discussed the things that the two Learning 

Directors can lead that will be a postive for our Teaching staff and we talked about ideas on 

items they can take off of my day-to-day work load, like running 504 meetings, etc. The 

Learning Directors will also be working with Grade Level spans in planning professional 

development for our Wednesday PLC times.  

 

As we head into the summer, I am looking forward to resting and recharging so that I can come 

back and be in a great frame of mind as we head into the 2022-2023 school year. 

 

 
Ken Horn 

Superintendent-Principal      



 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS: 5.2 CA Dashboard Local Indicators Report 



CA Dashboard 
Local Indicators

Sequoia Union Elementary School District
June 23, 2022



Background on Local Performance 
Indicators
❖ LEAs, including charter schools are required to report via the California 

School Dashboard, performance on local area measures related to 
specific State Priorities.

❖ These areas of self-measuring are called Local Performance Indicators, 
aka Local Indicators.

❖ The Local Performance Indicator information must be shared by the LEA at 
a meeting of the governing board and at the same meeting at which the 
LCAP is adopted.  Subsequently, the information is then shared with the 
public at large via the Dashboard.

❖ Local Performance Indicators (LPI) are to be completed using 2021-22 
school year information.

❖ After reporting the LPI information at a meeting of the governing board, 
the LEA upload this information to the California Department of Education 
(CDE) for reporting to the public via the 2022 California Dashboard.   



What are the Local Performance 
Indicators to be Measured by the LEA?

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Priority 1   

❖ Appropriately Assigned Teachers

❖ Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional Materials

❖ Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities



What are the Local Performance 
Indicators to be Measured by the LEA?

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Priority 2  

 Implementation of State Academic Standards
❖ The LEA annually measures its progress implementing State Academic            

Standards.



What are the Local Performance 
Indicators to be Measured by the LEA?

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Priority 3   

Parent and Family Engagement
❖ The LEA annually measures its progress in: 

(1) Building Relationships between School Staff and Families

(2) Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

(3) Seeking Input for Decision-Making



What are the Local Performance 
Indicators to be Measured by the LEA?

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Priority 6   

School Climate
❖ The LEA administers a local climate survey at least every other year that 

provides a valid measure of perceptions of school safety and 
connectedness, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, to students in 
at least one grade within the grade span(s) that the LEA serves (e.g., K-5, 
6-8, 9-12).



What are the Local Performance 
Indicators to be Measured by the LEA?

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Priority 7   

Access to a Broad Course of Study
❖ The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students 

have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study that includes 
the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code 
(EC) for Grades 1-6 and Grades 7-12, as applicable, including the 
programs and services developed and provided to Unduplicated students 
and individuals with exceptional needs.



How is performance on Local 
Indicators Measured?
❖ The CDE provides LEAs with self-reflective tools to utilize in measuring  

progress and performance in particular areas within the required Local 
Indicators (1, 2, 3, 6, and 7)

❖ In addition to using the self-reflection tools to report its progress on the 
Local Performance Indicators to educational partners and the public, an 
LEA may use the self-reflection tools as a resource when reporting results to 
its local governing board.



Priority 1- Basic Services
• Number/Percentage of misassignments of teachers of 

English Learners, total teacher misassignments, and vacant 
teacher positions: 0

• Number/Percentage of students without access to their 
own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials for 
use at school and at home: 0

• Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet 
the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies and 
extreme deficiencies): 0



Priority 2 – Implementation of State 
Academic Standards

For reporting progress, the LEA may choose one of two options.

Provide a brief narrative (no more than 3,000 words) on the measures or tools the LEA 
utilizes to track progress in implementation of State Academic Standards and why the 
school chose these measures or tools.

Also in this narrative, summarize the progress in implementing the following SBE adopted 
academic Standards: ELA, Math, ELD, NGSS, History-SS, CTE, Health, PE, VAPA, and World 
Language.  Since the district is self-measuring, there is no penalty for progress status in any 
of these.  The focus and importance is that the progress or status is measured and reported 
out. 

                                                            OR
As an alternative to the narrative option above, the LEA may utilize the Self-Reflection Tool 
to measure the progress of implementation of State Academic Standards. 



Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic Standards

Self-Reflection Tool Rating Scale (lowest  to highest)

1 – Exploration and Research Phase
2 – Beginning Development
3 – Initial Implementation
4 – Full Implementation
5 – Full Implementation and Sustainability



Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic Standards

Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1.  Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the 
recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified 
below. Guidance – Include the Self-Reflection tool rating after the hyphen for each.

ELA – Common Core State Standards for ELA - Initial Implementation, 3

ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards) - Initial Implementation, 3

Mathematics – Common Core State Standards for Mathematics - Initial Implementation, 3

Next Generation Science Standards - Beginning Development, 2

History-Social Science - Full Implementation, 4



Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic Standards

Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

2.  Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the 
recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified 
below available in all classrooms where the subject is taught.

ELA – Common Core State Standards for ELA - Full Implementation, 4

ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards) - Full Implementation, 4

Mathematics – Common Core State Standards for Mathematics - Full Implementation and Sustainability, 5

Next Generation Science Standards - Full Implementation and Sustainability, 5

History-Social Science - Full Implementation, 4



Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic Standards
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks
3.  Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in 
identifying areas where they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the 
recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified 
below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher pairing). 

ELA – Common Core State Standards for ELA - Initial Implementation, 3

ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards) - Beginning Development, 2

Mathematics – Common Core State Standards for Mathematics - Initial Implementation, 3

Next Generation Science Standards - Beginning Development, 2

History-Social Science - Beginning Development, 2



Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic Standards

Other Adopted Standards

4.  Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic standards 
adopted by the state board for all students.

Career Technical Education - Initial Implementation, 3

Health Education Content Standards -  Initial Implementation, 3

Physical Education Model Content Standards - Full Implementation, 4

Visual and Performing Arts -  Initial Implementation, 3

World Language - Exploration and Research Phase, 1



Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic Standards

Support for Teachers and Administrators

5.  Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and 
school administrators during the prior school year (including the summer preceding 
the prior school year). 

Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole - Initial Implementation, 3

Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers - Full Implementation, 4

Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered - Full Implementation, 4



Priority 3 – Parent and Family 
Engagement

❖ The LEA will utilize the CDE self-reflection tool to report its status and progress 
related to Parent and Family Engagement.  This information is organized into 
three sections.

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families

2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes 

3. Seeking Input for Decision-making

LEAs use this self-reflection tool to reflect on its progress, successes, needs and
areas of growth in family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool 
will enable an LEA to engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps 
to make improvements in the areas identified.  



Priority 3 – Parent and Family 
Engagement

❖ Based on the analysis of data, LEAs identify the number which best indicates 
the LEA’s current stage of implementation for each practice (Building 
Relationship, Building Partnerships, and Seeking Input for Decision-making) 
using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 – Exploration and Research Phase
2 – Beginning Development
3 – Initial Implementation
4 – Full Implementation
5 – Full Implementation and Sustainability

LEAs then write a brief response to the prompts following each of the three 
sections, and use the information to assist in developing school level plans.  



Parent and Family Engagement – Building Relationships

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e. administrators,  
teachers, and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with 
families. - Beginning Development, 2

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the 
community. – Full Implementation, 4

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths,         
cultures, languages, and goals for their children. – Beginning Development, 2

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school
      sites to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using          
      language that is understandable and accessible to families.                    

- Initial Implementation, 3



Parent and Family Engagement – Building Relationships

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s current strengths and progress in Building Relationships Between School 
Staff and Families.

According to the CORE Parent/Family Adapted Survey that was administered 
to families in the spring of 2022: 

• 96% of parents agreed that school staff treats them with respect.

• 74% of parents say that school staff takes their concerns seriously.

• 88% of parents agreed that school staff responds to their needs in a timely manner.

These results reveal that parents feel valued and understand that their input 
matters. Other results indicate, however, that the frequency and clarity of 
communications with parents is an area that the LEA needs to improve upon. 



Parent and Family Engagement – Building Relationships

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe
        the LEA’s focus area(s) for improvement in Building Relationships Between School 
        Staff and Families

Input from our educational partners indicates that communication between parents, 
teachers and administration needs to be improved. Several actions within the LCAP will 
attempt to address these deficiencies. 

Administrative support staff positions, Goal 2 Action 7, have been restructured to 
distribute work more evenly and allow better functioning of the front office - our first 
point of contact with the public. Our use of the Intrado School Messenger System, Goal 
2 Action 6, will help us to regularly update parents on critical school information. The 
LEA hopes to continue and expand a weekly parent newsletter that began during the 
final months of this school year, and will continue to encourage use of parent-teacher 
communication apps such as ClassDojo. 



Parent and Family Engagement – Building Relationships

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
       how the LEA will improve engagement of underrepresented families identified 
       during the self-reflection process in relation to Building Relationships Between 
       School Staff and Families. 

Better communication with underrepresented families will be facilitated through the 
restructuring of our office staff positions, use of School Messenger, including using its 
Spanish translation feature, and use of parent teacher communication apps. Better 
communication with underrepresented families will also improve once a permanent EL 
Coordinator is once again established at our school. This position acts as a liaison for 
Spanish speaking families in our district. 



Parent and Family Engagement – Building Partnerships

5.   Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers 
      and principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families. 
      – Beginning Development, 2

6.   Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to  
      support student learning and development in the home. – Initial Implementation,3

7.   Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet  
      with families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together 
      to support improved student outcomes. – Full Implementation, 4

8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their 
      legal rights and advocate for their own students and all students. – Beginning   
      Development, 2



Parent and Family Engagement – Building Partnerships

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s current strengths and progress in Building Partnerships for Student 
Outcomes.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s focus area(s) for improvement in Building Partnerships for Student 
Outcomes

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
how the LEA will improve engagement of underrepresented families identified 
during the self-reflection process in relation to Building Partnerships for Student 
Outcomes.

Guidance – Under each of the above, provide a narrative response (limited to 3,000 
characters each)

(Duplicate slide as needed for response completion to prompts)



Parent and Family Engagement – Seeking Input for 
Decision-Making

9. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and 
      staff to effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making.   
     – Initial Implementation, 3

10. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family  
      members to effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making. 
      – Beginning Implementation, 2

11. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers, 
      principals, and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement 
      and evaluate family engagement activities at school and district levels. – 
       Beginning Implementation,2

12. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input 
      on policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input
      from any underrepresented groups in the school community. – Initial       
      Implementation, 3



Parent and Family Engagement – Seeking Input for 
Decision-Making

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s current strengths and progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

    Engaging educational partners was challenging as COVID quarantines and 
limited visitor access to campus continued throughout much of the year. Sequoia 
Union Elementary School District relied on School Site Council (which also serves as 
our ELAC/DLAC and PAC), staff meetings, board meetings, and parent, student 
and staff surveys for input for decision making. 



Parent and Family Engagement – Seeking Input for 
Decision-Making

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly 
       describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for improvement in Seeking Input for 
       Decision-Making.

   The LEA’s focus area for improvement in seeking input for decision making is to 
increase the number of educational partners who take part in our annual surveys. 
When parents respond in greater numbers we get a more complete picture of the 
needs of our school community. The LEA also seeks to increase the number of 
parents who take part in in-person advisory meetings such as School Site Council 
and LCAP planning meetings. 



Parent and Family Engagement – Seeking Input for 
Decision-Making

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly 
       describe how the LEA will improve engagement of underrepresented families 
       identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for
       Decision-Making. 

Improving the engagement of our underrepresented families will be facilitated 
through offering translations of our Educational Partner surveys, and media that is sent 
out regarding in person opportunities to provide input for decision making. Better 
engagement  with underrepresented families will also improve once a permanent EL 
Coordinator is once again established at our school. This position acts as a liaison for 
Spanish speaking families in our district and can help facilitate the engagement of 
underrepresented families in the decision making process. 



Priority 6 – School Climate

LEAs must provide a narrative summary of the learnings from an analysis of a 
local climate survey or other local survey on students’ sense of school safety 
and connectedness administered in at least one grade level in grades K-5, 
one grade level in grades 6-8, and one grade level in grades 9-12.

Included in the summary, the LEA will reflect and share any key learnings from 
this year related to students and school safety/connectedness, share any 
areas of strength, growth, challenges, or barriers. The LEA will also share any 
steps, decisions, actions, or revisions the district will make to continue to 
improve in this area.  



Priority 6 – School Climate
The survey given to students this year was the CORE Elementary Student 
Survey. This survey was administered to students in grades 4-8 in the spring of 
2022. A majority of students surveyed,  68%,  responded that they felt "safe" or 
"very safe" at school. An even greater number of students, 76%, reported 
getting along with students who are different from themselves. 64% of 
students surveyed answered that in general they like school "Often" or "Almost 
All of the Time". These percentages are higher than those reported on the 
survey given to our students last year constituting an improvement in some 
aspects of safety and connectedness. Indicating the positive state of their 
relationships with adults, 87% of students said that their teachers worked hard 
to help them with their schoolwork when they needed it.

Survey results show that some student behaviors still remain a challenge for 
our district and contribute negatively to the climate at our school. 44% of 
students reported having other kids hit or push them at school when they are 
not just playing around at least some of the time. Half of kids also reported 
that kids them about what their body looked like at least some of the time. 



Priority 7 – Access to a Broad Course of Study
 

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to 
which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade 
spans, unduplicated student groups, and individuals with exceptional needs served.

The LEA uses the PowerSchool Student Information System to store and aggregate student data. 
This system retains the course completion information of each student over time during the course 
of their academic career at Sequoia Union. This system can track students identified as belonging 
to different groups including unduplicated pupils and those with exceptional needs. The LEA also 
uses the CORE Data Collaborative which provides “on tract” information for students in junior high. 
This tool can help identify students who are at risk of not graduating due to lack of credits or 
grades. Since our LEA is a K-8 Elementary school the course offerings are basic and are the same 
for all students until they reach grades 7 and 8. As such, the tools mentioned above do not really 
measure broad course of study because none are needed. 



Priority 7 – Access to a Broad Course of Study
 

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have 
access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any 
differences across school sites and student groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course 
of study, and may describe progress over time in the extent to which all students have access to, 
and are enrolled in, a broad course of study.

Students at sequoia Union are enrolled in self-contained classrooms in grades K-6. In these 
classrooms all students receive the same core curriculum instruction. In addition to core curriculum, 
K-6 students also engage in Physical Education and a variety of activities, depending on grade 
level, that meet VAPA standards. 

In Grades 7 and 8 students participate in afternoon elective classes such as leadership, agriculture, 
art, and coding. Students spend a single trimester in each elective ensuring that they get the 
opportunity to participate in a broad course of study beyond their core curriculum. 



Priority 7 – Access to a Broad Course of Study
 

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA 
from providing access to a broad course of study for all students.

The main barrier the LEA experiences in attempting to provide all students with a broad course of 
study is financial. Our school structure and the funding structure currently in place in California 
does not favor our school. We do not meet the structural or demographic categories that receive 
the majority of funding. This means hiring a band teacher, expanding our agricultural program, 
and obtaining the equipment for true STEAM educational initiatives is simply not feasible for our 
district. 



Priority 7 – Access to a Broad Course of Study
 

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or 
new actions will the LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad 
course of study for all students?

  

The LEA meets legal requirements for adequate curriculum and courses to meet minimum state 
standards. Because we lack the funding to broaden our offerings in an official way, we often turn 
to the community and our county partners to help us offer broad educational opportunities to our 
students. Our parent groups raise upwards of $30,000 each year to provide multiple educational 
field trips to students at all grade levels. Parent volunteers are often available to facilitate extra 
classroom activities such as art projects. Our campus also takes part in academic competitions 
offered by the state and county such as Spelling Bee, Math Bowl, Poetry and Prose, and Reading 
Revolution to help broaden student access to additional academic experiences. 



Questions/Comments?



Through measurement and reporting of 
progress within the appropriate Priority 
areas, reporting this information at a public 
meeting of the district governing board, and 
pending uploading of information onto the 
California School Dashboard, Input Your LEA 
Name Here will have demonstrated having 
“Met” all Local Performance Indicator 
requirements.



 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.1 Approve the Minutes of the June 9, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
 
MINUTES - SEQUOIUA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 

THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2022 
6:00pm 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 
 Board Members Present Lane Anderson, Board President 
     Brad Ward, Clerk 
     Nicole Ray, Member 
     Cody Bogan, Member 
      
 
 Board Members Absent James McNulty, Member 
 
 Staff Members Present Ken Horn, Superintendent/Principal 
     Gladys Ramirez, Administrative Assistant 
 
OPENING BUSINESS 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 The June 9, 2022, Board meeting was called to order 6:00pm by Lane 

Anderson.  All Board members, expect James McNulty were present in the 
Gymnasium at Sequoia Union Elementary, 23958 Ave 324, Lemon Cove, CA 
93244. 

 
2. FLAG SALUTE 

2.1 Board President, Lane Anderson led the flag salute.  Lane introduced Jane 
Bettencourt as the Interim Business Manager. 

 
 
 

  



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3.1 Motion by Board Member, Nicole Ray, seconded by Board Member Brad 
Ward, to approve the agenda, Motion carried. 

 
4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Lane Anderson announced there are no public comments.  Mr. Horn reported no 
online public comments. 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
5.1 LCAP Charter 
Mr. Horn read through the LCAP for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter. 
 
5.2 LCAP District 

         Mr. Horn presented and highlighted any differences in the District LCAP 
 

Board President, Lane Anderson asked if there were any questions.  None at this time, on June 
23rd only updates or corrections will be reported. 

 
5.3 and 5.4 2022-2023 Sequoia Union Charter School Proposed Budget 

Interim Business Manager, Jane Bettencourt presented the Charter and District 
combined budget for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 

6.  DISCUSSION AND REPORTS 
6.1 Superintendent Report 
6.2 Superintendent Goals 
Mr Horn reported on his goals for Sequoia Union Elementary for the 2022-23 
school year. 

 Increase ADA; mailed out letters and to their local newspaper to Exeter 
and Woodlake letting them we have open enrollment. 

 Current enrollment K-8 is 389 

 STEM program get the Agriculture program; going to pull out some tress 
to build a greenhouse somewhere on the east side of the 8th grade 
building. 

 Increase communication; going to send out a notice to parent to opt in for 
text messages. 

 We have added plaques of expectations for students to know how to 
make positive choices on campus. 

 
6.3 P.T.C. Report 

 Mr. Horn presented the PTC Report 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
 

7. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS 
7.1 Budget Report District 
7.2 Budget Report Charter 
7.3 Cafeteria Report 
7.4 Enrollment Report District 
7.5 Enrollment Report Charter 
7.6 Payroll Report 
7.7 Vendor Payment Report 

Trustee, Nicole Ray motioned to approve Consent Report Items 7.1 through 7.7, seconded 

by Trustee, Brad Ward.  Motion carries 

 
 

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 
8.1 Approve the Minutes of the April 7, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 

 Trustee, Nicole Ray motioned to approve minutes from April 7, Regular Board Meeting,  

            Seconded by Cody Bogan. Motion carries. 
 

8.2 Approve the Minutes of the April 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting 
 

 Trustee, Nicole Ray motioned to approve minutes from April 7, Special Board Meeting,  

            Seconded by Cody Bogan. Motion carries. 
 

8.3 Approve the Minutes of the May 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 

Trustee, Nicole Ray motioned to approve minutes from May 12, 2022 Regular Board 

meeting, seconded by Trustee, Cody Bogan.  Motion carries 

 
8.4 Approve the A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provisions for 

the Brown Act 
 

Trustee, Nicole Ray motioned to approve A.B. 361, seconded by Trustee, Cody 

Bogan.  Motion carries. 
 
8.5 Approve the Inter-District Transfers IN and OUT 
 

Trustee, Cody Bogan motioned to approve Inter-district transfers, seconded Trustee, 
Nicole Ray.  Motion carries 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

8.6 Approve the Moonlight Maintenance Quote to Deep Clean Kitchen and all 
Rest Rooms 

 

Trustee, Brad Ward motioned to approve Moonlight Maintenance Quote, seconded by 

Trustee, Cody Bogan.  Motion carries 

 
8.7 Approve the Expanded Learning Opportunities Plan 

 

Trustee, Cody Bogan motioned to approve Expanded Learning Opportunities, 

seconded by Trustee, Nicole Ray.  Motion carries 

 
8.8 Approve the Consultant Contract for the Interim District Business Manager 

 

Trustee, Nicole Ray motion to approve Consultant Contract for the Interim District 

Business Manager, seconded by Trustee, Cody Bogan.  Motion carries 

 
 

9. ORGANIZATIONL BUSINESS 
9.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future 

Meetings 
No items where requested at this time. 
 

Trustee, Cody Bogan motioned to close open session at 7:55 pm, seconded by 

Trustee, Nicole Ray.  Motion carries 

 
10. CLOSED SESSION 

10.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR 
NEGOTIATOR AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent/Principal.  
EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A UNPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: 
Sequoia Union Classified Staff. 
 

Motion made by Trustee, Nicole Ray to come out of Closed Session and go back into 
Open Session at 8:20 pm, seconded by Trustee, Brad Ward. 

 
Board President Lane Anderson announced that there was nothing to report out of 
Closed Session. 
 
Motion made by Trustee, Cody Bogan to adjourn the Board Meeting at 8:21 pm, 
seconded by Trustee, Nicole Ray. 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.2 Approve the District Budget 

 

















































































































































Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.3 Approve 2022-2023 District LCAP 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 1 of 91 
 

 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Sequoia Union Elementary School District 
CDS Code: 54-721160134973 
School Year: 2022-23 
LEA contact information: 
Ken Horn 
Superintendent/Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org 
(559) 564-2106 
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs 
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high 
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 91 
 

 
This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Sequoia Union Elementary School District expects to receive 

in the coming year from all sources. 
 
The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Sequoia Union Elementary 
School District is $819,945, of which $571,874 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $161,145 is other state 
funds, $52,000 is local funds, and $34,926 is federal funds.  Of the $571,874 in LCFF Funds, $38,357 is 
generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income 
students). 
  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 3 of 91 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 
 

 
This chart provides a quick summary of how much Sequoia Union Elementary School District plans to spend for 

2022-23. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: Sequoia Union Elementary School District plans to spend 
$929,927 for the 2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $130,470 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and 
$699,457 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used 
for the following: 
 
Other Support Services, Staff, Benefits, Reserves, and ongoing operations.        
 

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the 
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year 

 
In 2022-23, Sequoia Union Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $38,357 based on the 
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Sequoia Union Elementary School District 
must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.  Sequoia 
Union Elementary School District plans to spend $80000.00 towards meeting this requirement, as described in 
the LCAP. 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary School will continue to increase or improve services for high needs students by offering 
the Student Success Center to focus on intervention strategies for unduplicated students in reading and math; a 
Learning Director to help Mentor and Coach teachers on strategies to engage unduplicated students in their 
learning; to provide English Language Development training to our staff; to provide an English Language 
Development Coordinator to ensure ELD is happening with rigor; provide curriculum that has built in support for 
unduplicated students learning needs; to provide response to intervention materials and supplies; to provide 
response to intervention training to staff; to provide classified personnel who are primarily engaged with 
unduplicated students on a daily basis; to provide response to intervention training through the lens of the core 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 4 of 91 
 

ELA, Math, Science, and History curriculum; to train staff in UDL (universal design for learning); to provide after 
school tutoring for unduplicated students.        
 
  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 5 of 91 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students in 2021-22 

 
This chart compares what Sequoia Union Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions 

and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Sequoia 
Union Elementary School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or 

improving services for high needs students in the current year. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Sequoia Union Elementary School District's 
LCAP budgeted $47456.42 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Sequoia 
Union Elementary School District actually spent $73563.42 for actions to increase or improve services for high 
needs students in 2021-22. 
 
The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $26107.00 had the following impact on Sequoia 
Union Elementary School District’s ability to increase or improve services for high needs students: 
 
The difference that caused the increase in the expected expenses and the actual expenses happened in Goal 1, 
Action 1, the Student Success Center and was due to the fact that we were able to hire an extremely experience 
teacher to lead the S.S.C. and she came on at a higher step and column than we budgeted for. The S.S.C.'s 
student data for the unduplicated students has a huge growth for those students in reading and math on their last 
IReady Benchmark. The increased expense had a tremendous impact for our students.        
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 6 of 91 

 
 

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District            Ken Horn           

Superintendent-Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
559-564-2106 

 

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the 
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts. 

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the 
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 

 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District met several times with staff, parents, and community members on how best to use additional funds 
to meet the needs of our students. The following meetings were held with discussion and feedback given from stakeholders at School Site 
Council Meetings in February, March, April, November and December of 2021. There were reports and discussions with feedback provided by 
educational partners at Regular Board Meetings and Special Board Meetings in February, March, April, October, November, and December of 
2021. Certificated and Classified Staff were provided opportunities to discuss and provide feedback at Monthly All-Staff Professional Learning 
Community Meetings in February, March, April, August, October, and November of 2021. The discussions with stakeholder groups centered 
around explaining the goal and paraments of the use of the additional funds. Stakeholder groups shared ideas to provide the best 
supplemental support for all identified students in the area of academics, social emotional and physical well being, engagement and how to 
identify students and their needs, how best to inform parents ,and how to report results of the implementation of the additional funds and how 
it interacts with the LCAP. Sequoia Union administration will continue to meet with staff, students, parents, community and other partners to 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 7 of 91 

evaluate students needs and the effectiveness of what has been implemented, allowing for additional input throughout the years. 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of 
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent. 
 

 
Our District does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on. 
 
  

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to 
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils. 
 

 
In addition to the engagement of all partners and colleagues as noted in the 2021-2022 LCAP from August - May of 2020-2021, we expanded 
our efforts and continued to meet with stakeholders in November and December of 2021, and in January of 2022. There were reports and 
discussions with feedback provided from stakeholders at Regular Board Meetings and Special Board Meetings, as well as School Site Council 
Meetings. All Staff meetings provided  Staff with the opportunities to share feedback, ask questions, and fill out surveys. The discussion with 
stakeholder groups centered around explaining the goals and parameters of the use of the additional funds. Stakeholders shared ideas to 
provide the best supplemental support for all identified students in the area of academics, social emotional and physical well being, 
engagement and how to identify students and their needs, how best to inform parents, and how to report results of the implementation of the 
additional funds and how it interacts with the LCAP. Sequoia Union administration will continue to meet with staff, students, parents, 
community and other partners to evaluate students needs and the effectiveness of what has been implemented, allowing for additional input 
throughout the years. 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation. 
 

 
Our District is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and the federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
expenditure plan by continuing to increase or improve services for all students by offering the Student Success Center to focus on intervention 
strategies for students who due to the COVID-19 pandemic fell behind in reading and math; a Learning Director to help Mentor and Coach 
teachers on strategies to engage students who are behind in their learning; to provide additional training to our staff; to provide an English 
Language Development Coordinator to ensure ELD is happening with rigor at each grade level; provide curriculum that has built in support for 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 8 of 91 

students learning needs who have fallen behind grade level due to the COVID-19 pandemic; to provide response to intervention materials and 
supplies; to provide response to intervention training to staff; to provide classified personnel who are primarily engaged with students who are 
below grade level on a daily basis; to provide response to intervention training through the lens of the core ELA, Math, Science, and History 
curriculum; to train staff in UDL (universal design for learning); to provide after school tutoring for students who are below grade level due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. All of our fiscal resources in our plans are in alignment with and include the implementing of the federal American 
Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief expenditure plan. 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the 
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update. 
 
Our District is using the fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year by continuing to increase or improve services for all students by 
offering the Student Success Center to focus on intervention strategies for students who due to the COVID-19 pandemic fell behind in reading 
and math; a Learning Director to help Mentor and Coach teachers on strategies to engage students who are behind in their learning; to 
provide additional training to our staff; to provide an English Language Development Coordinator to ensure ELD is happening with rigor at 
each grade level; provide curriculum that has built in support for students learning needs who have fallen behind grade level due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic; to provide response to intervention materials and supplies; to provide response to intervention training to staff; to 
provide classified personnel who are primarily engaged with students who are below grade level on a daily basis; to provide response to 
intervention training through the lens of the core ELA, Math, Science, and History curriculum; to train staff in UDL (universal design for 
learning); to provide after school tutoring for students who are below grade level due to the COVID-19 pandemic. All of our fiscal resources in 
our plans are in alignment with and include the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III 
Expenditure Plan. 
 
  

 

 

Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan Year 
 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s 
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
 

Introduction 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 9 of 91 

 
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following: 

• The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP (2021–22 Supplement); 
• All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; and 
• Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 LCAP. 

When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best 
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational 
partners. 
The 2021–22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022–23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included 
with the LCAP as follows: 

• The 2022–23 Budget Overview for Parents 
• The 2021–22 Supplement 
• The 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Action Tables for the 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Instructions for the LCAP Template 

 
As such, the 2021–22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022–23 LCAP. 
 

Instructions 
Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct 
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and 
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents. 
 
In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to 
reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as 
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found. 
 
Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided 
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).” 
 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA 
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 10 of 91 

Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of 
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021–22 LCAP, provide this explanation. 
 
Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff 
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.” 
 
If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code 
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide 
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. 
 
In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students 
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff 
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 
 
Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are 
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.” 
 
If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on 
students, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet 
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place 
related to state funds. 
 
Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.” 
 
If an LEA does not receive ESSER III funding, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the 
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges. 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 11 of 91 

 
Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with 
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update.” 
 
Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans 
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe 
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
California Department of Education 
November 2021 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 12 of 91 

 
 

Local Control Accountability Plan 
 
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District            Ken Horn           

Superintendent/Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
(559) 564-2106 

 

Plan Summary [2022-23] 
 
General Information 
 

A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District is a rural single site district consisting of a traditional Elementary School (grade 8), which shares a 
school site with a dependant Charter School (grades K-7). The campus has a rich history and serves as the center of the small community of 
Lemon Cove. Many local families have had multiple generations attend our school, and half of our staff either attended Sequoia Union 
themselves, or had children matriculate through the district. Typical enrollment for the Elementary School is between 30 to 40 students, with 
over 30% of the current student body coming from outside district boundaries. Families who choose to attend from outside the district cite the 
small class size, rural location, and family atmosphere of our campus. Events such as our annual carnival, track meet, drama production and 
multi-day eighth grade trip are cherished traditions in our community. 
Sequoia Union enjoys active parent volunteer groups as part of its Parent's Guild including the Parent Teacher Club and the Sports Boosters 
organization. These groups collectively raise upwards of $40,000 each year which they split between the Elementary School and the 
dependant Charter to fund school field trips and other extracurricular activities. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 13 of 91 

The Sequoia Union Elementary School District's focus is on accessing STEM through an agricultural lens. In recent years the district 
acquired 5 acres of orchard land behind the school that the Board hopes to develop into a working farm site. The vision for the district as a 
whole is to provide a robust education in all academic areas enhanced by hands on learning on the farm site. This type of active experiential 
instruction is valued by our parents and community partners. 
The Elementary School serves a population that is 50% socioeconomically disadvantaged. Demographically the Elementary School together 
with the dependant Charter serves a population that is mainly Caucasian, 56%, and Hispanic, 38%, with 6% falling into other demographic 
categories. Though sometimes statistics such as these may be cited that combine the Elementary School and the dependant Charter, the 
enrollment for purposes of this LCAP is the enrollment of the 8th Grade; the Elementary School and the Charter have separate LCAPs and 
are funded as separate entities. 
         

 
 
Reflections: Successes 
 

A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data. 
 

The LEA as a whole counts as a success the in person administration of the 2021 ELA and Math CAASPP tests in both schools; many 
surrounding districts elected not to give the test and instead used local indicators to meet state requirements. The California School 
Dashboard shows no data for either school in the LEA for the 20-21 school year. The CAASPP results website (caaspp-elpac.cde.ca.gov) 
however, shows that in the Elementary School 42.11% of students were proficient in English language arts, and 21.06% were proficient in 
math. These scores are significantly better than those for Tulare County as a whole which were 32.18% and 16.29 % respectively. 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District has made progress toward meeting all of our LCAP goals over the course of the last year. In 
support of Goal 1 for the 21-22 school year the LEA created and staffed a Student Success Center with a full time teacher and aid dedicated 
to serving students in need of academic support, those on independent study and foster youth, in both the Elementary School and dependant 
Charter. Of the 38 students who received assistance from this team throughout the year for English Language Arts, 79% improved their 
scores on the iReady Reading Diagnostic internal benchmark. Of those that improved their scores, 53% improved them by at least one grade 
level. While the number of students receiving math support was significantly smaller - 16 students - 12 improved their scores by at least one 
grade level on the iReady Math Diagnostic. 43 unique students were assisted in ELA, Math or both, 70% of whom were unduplicated pupils. 
This action has significantly improved the services the LEA provides to unduplicated pupils. We are excited by the improvement in student 
performance that this intervention has shown, and plan to continue to fund the positions related to the Student Success Center going 
forward. 
 
The LEA has also made strides toward meeting our goals for enrichment and engagement as outlined in Goal 2. Teachers have begun to 
implement new science curriculum with a focus on hands on experiments and activities. Our agricultural program is slowly beginning to take 
shape with the addition of chickens and two baby steers to facilitate agriculture education. Agriculture and science based field trips have 
resumed with students in every grade visiting nature sites and learning about domestic and wild animals. With COVID restrictions receding, 
we once again have been able to offer enrichment programs that our kids and our community enjoy such as National History Day, Poetry and 
Prose, Reading Revolution, SCION, Math Bowl and our yearly school drama production. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 14 of 91 

 
Like schools around the country, this fall we struggled with behavior issues never before seen on our campus. The mid-year addition of a 
Campus Safety Supervisor which has helped us make progress toward meeting Goal 3 has made a huge difference to the LEA providing 
back-up to administration with discipline investigations, an extra set of eyes on students, and an additional role model as the individual 
holding this job has sought to help direct students into more positive and constructive outlets for their energies.This position has proved 
essential on a campus without a second administrator and it will be funded going forward in Goal 3 of this LCAP. 
 
         

 

Reflections: Identified Need 
 

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low 
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas. 
 

Though the California School Dashboard is not currently showing updated data, our local data, reported to the state through CALPADS, 
shows that our suspension rate for the 21-22 school year puts the Elementary School in the "Red" Dashboard category for suspensions. 
There have been a total of 9 students suspended in the Elementary School this year, giving the school a suspension rate of 26% compared 
to a reported suspension rate of 0% last year. This rate of suspension is unprecedented in the history of our LEA. Furthermore, 100% of the 
suspensions have been male students. This information indicates that there needs to be more resources for these students if they are 
experiencing social or emotional difficulties, and more acceptable and appealing outlets for their energies. Actions in this LCAP related to 
Goals 2 and 3 will provide additional enrichment for students and support for both students and staff members to help address problem 
behaviors before they escalate to the level of suspension. 
 
According to the CAASPP results website, the performance gap between scores for English Learners and scores for all students in the LEA 
is significant. According to caaspp-elpac.cde.ca.gov a combined 9.09% of English Learners in the Elementary and Charter schools met or 
exceeded ELA standards and 0% of English Learner students met or exceeded Math standards. This difference in English Learner scores is 
equivalent to two or more color levels below the "All Students" level of achievement in both ELA and Math. Additional assistance for these 
students is clearly necessary in order to help them reach proficiency. Actions contained in Goal 1 of this LCAP will give English Language 
Learners additional academic assistance to close achievement gaps. 
 
Surveys given to staff, students and parents reveal three areas that Educational Partners agreed needed improvement. The climate/culture 
of campus has changed significantly over the last few years due to changes in administration, staffing, COVID restrictions, shifts in student 
behavior, and alterations in California Education Code that limit what actions can be taken when students misbehave. Parents and teachers 
have expressed a desire to return to the high behavior standards and traditions that previously made our school unique. Educational partners 
also said that services at both ends of the educational spectrum - for students needing academic intervention and for students needing 
acceleration and enrichment - are lacking. Respondents indicated that additional programs and services for these students are necessary. 
Finally, educational partners continue to see communication between parents, teachers and administration as insufficient. Actions taken as a 
result of this Educational Partner feedback are listed in the Educational Partner Engagement section of this LCAP. 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 15 of 91 

         
 
LCAP Highlights 
 

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized. 
 

New and continued actions and expenditures were included in this year's plan, focusing on supporting academic achievement, serving the 
needs of unduplicated pupils, and supporting teachers and administration. 
 
~The Student Success Center will continue to be funded, assisting students in recouping learning loss related to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
Cullinan Orton Gillingham curriculum has helped our students make great strides and will continue to be the base curriculum for most grades 
in the SSC. 
~ The addition of a second Learning Director stipend will help create a Teacher Support Team in lieu of a vice principal. These positions will 
support teachers in implementing curriculum, creating curriculum maps and pacing guides, using student data to drive instruction, coaching 
new and untenured teachers and creating effective professional learning communities. This team will provide another layer of support and 
guidance for teachers as well as lend support to the Superintendent/Principal with tasks such as 504 meetings and state testing. 
~A Campus Safety Supervisor will assist in student supervision, positive behavior supports, de-escalation and incident investigation. In the 
absence of a vice principal, the individual in this position is essential to assisting the Superintendent/Principal with behavior interventions. 
~Sequoia Union will continue to employ an English Language Development Coordinator who will do intensive small group work with English 
Learners as well as maintain relationships with Spanish speaking families. 
~Sequoia Union Elementary School District will continue to participate in the TCOE ELD Consortium in order to provide ongoing support to 
our teachers in English language instruction techniques. 
~Additional funds will be directed toward building capacity in our staff, with money for off-site conference attendance included in the plan. 
 
Ongoing actions related to our focus on STEM through the lens of Agriculture are also included in the plan. 
 
~Plans related to our school farm continue to move forward. Funds from the SRSA grant will be used to pay for a staff member to spend time 
planning and implementing the next phases of the project, and for materials needed to bring those plans to fruition. 
~Newly adopted NGSS compliant curriculum will continue to be implemented helping to further our mission of increasing our science scores. 
         

 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
 

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts. 
 

Schools Identified 
 

A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 
 

N/A         

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 16 of 91 

 

Support for Identified Schools 
 

A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans. 
 

N/A         
 

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
 

A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement. 
 

N/A         
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 17 of 91 

Engaging Educational Partners 
 

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP. 
 

Engaging educational partners was again challenging as COVID quarantines and limited visitor access to campus continued throughout 
much of the year. Sequoia Union Elementary School District relied on School Site Council (which also serves as our ELAC/DLAC and PAC), 
staff meetings, board meetings, and parent, student and staff surveys for feedback on the LCAP. 
 
The LCAP and other funding documents that require an adopted plan and are featured in the LCAP were discussed on the following dates: 
 
October 25, 2021 School Site Council Meeting 
December 6, 2021 School Site Council Meeting 
February 2, 2022 School Site Council Meeting 
May 31, 2022 School Site Council Meeting 
 
Regular and Special Governing Board Meetings: 
September 9, 2021 
October 14, 2021 
November 18, 2021 
December 7, 2021 
February 24, 2022 
March 10, 2022 
April 7, 2022 
May 12, 2022 
 
Sequoia Union Staff Meetings: 
 
December 1, 2021 
April 26, 2022 
June 1, 2022 
 
Core Data Collaborative Student, Parent and Staff spring surveys were sent out via email and posted on the LEA's website on 
 
February 24, 2022 
 
 
 
         

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 18 of 91 

A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners. 
 

Educational partners provided disperate feedback, but analysis of public comments, meeting minutes, and survey data reveal three cohesive 
themes or areas of need that continue to be a priority: 
 
1) Parents teachers staff and administration have expressed concern about discipline, climate and culture on our campus. The return to full 
day five day a week in-person instruction this year came with an unforeseen number of severe discipline problems. Our campus was 
overwhelmed and unprepared for these issues. Some felt that not enough was being done to address the problem. Some educational 
partners expressed a desire for stricter, more consistent student discipline applied equally to all students. Data also show that a vice principal 
is desired by many, as well as greater access to counseling and social services for students. 
 
2) Student academic intervention and enrichment is frequently cited as a need by our educational partners. Some partners believe not 
enough focus is placed on students performing below grade level and that more classroom aids and another intervention team is necessary. 
Others believe that on-level students are not receiving the challenging coursework and enrichment they need to continue to grow 
academically and desire a Gifted and Talented Program. Some also state that lack of basic arts programs such as visual arts and music is a 
detriment to our students. 
 
3) All parties believe that communication between parents, teachers and administration is lacking. Partners frequently state that they receive 
inadequate or incomplete information and that consistency of communication is necessary. 
         

 
A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners. 
 

Input from Partners :  Discipline, climate and culture on campus need to be improved. 
LCAP Actions Taken : Since a vice principal was not fiscally viable two separate actions were taken that are projected to have a similar 
effect. First, a Campus Safety Supervisor was hired mid-year and the position will continue to be funded in the 22-23 LCAP (Goal 3 Action 5). 
This individual helps assist in student supervision, de-escalation and incident investigation. This position provides assistance to the 
Superintendent/Principal with behavior interventions. An additional Learning Director stipend was created in Goal 1 Action 4 and the together 
these two positions will form a Teacher Support Team as a first line of assistance for teachers. These individuals will help by providing 
coaching and mentoring, facilitating professional learning communities and helping to institute a culture of continuous improvement on our 
campus. Well prepared and supported teachers will positively impact all aspects of our school culture. 
 
Input from Partners : Additional academic intervention and enrichment are needed. 
LCAP Actions Taken : Unfortunately adding additional staff members for intervention, enrichment or the arts has proven to be cost 
prohibitive. The LEA will continue to invest in off-site training and conferences, Goal 1 Action 13, and training additional staff in the Cullinan 
Orton Gillingham instructional method, Goal 1 Action 14, to increase capacity in existing personnel. The SRSA grant, Goal 2 Action 1 will 
help us expand our agricultural program, and money will continue to be invested in Outside Enrichment Opportunities, Goal 2 Action 3 and 
the Library Media Center, Goal 2 Action 2, as a means of enrichment. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 19 of 91 

Input from Partners : Communication between parents, teachers and administration needs to be improved. 
LCAP Actions Taken : Administrative support staff positions, Goal 2 Action 7, have been restructured to distribute work more evenly and 
allow better functioning of the front office - our first point of contact with the public. A modest stipend has been instituted for a current staff 
member to regularly update the school website and serve as author of a weekly newsletter to be sent out to parents. 
 
         

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 20 of 91 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
1 All students will increase achievement in Mathematics, English Language Arts and Science through targeted and 

comprehensive academic support. (State Priorities 2, 3 & 7)         
 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

This goal addresses the backward slide that Sequoia Union Elementary experienced in ELA and Mathematics scores on the CAASPP in 
2018-2019. With its School focus on STEM through the lens of agriculture, the LEA chose to include Science scores in this goal as well. Now 
that the CAST is set to be administered yearly, there will be a consistent data source with which to measure this portion of the goal. In 
addition, the integration of ELA and Math skills with the hands on learning that the Sciences require furthers the adopted mission statement 
of the District. 
 
The COVID 19 Pandemic has caused lack of growth or declines in nearly all academic areas due to the limitations of remote learning. This 
goal includes both targeted and comprehensive academic support to provide additional help to those unduplicated pupils who may need 
extra assistance in their efforts to overcome the deficits of the last two years. 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

The District will 
continue to implement 
State Board adopted 
academic content and 
performance 
standards for all 
students and student 
groups will show 
growth towards 
meeting/ exceeding 
standards on the 
California Assessment 

Note: Due to the small 
size of the elementary 
school, these baseline 
numbers have been 
established using LEA 
wide data. If only 
elementary data are 
used, subgroup data 
does not populate due 
to suppression to 
protect privacy. 
 

LEA Wide CAASPP 
Performance 
 
All Students 2020-
2021 
39.25% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
30.05% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 

  All students metric will 
grow by 3% a year in 
ELA and Math. 2% a 
year in Science. 
 
English Learner Metric 
will improve by 1% a 
year. 
 
Hispanic/Latino 
Students will improve 
by 2% a year 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 21 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

of Student Progress 
and Performance.        

All Students 2018-
2019 
50.27% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
34.39% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
42.86% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Science 
 
English Learners 
2018-2019 
7.69% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
0.0% met or exceeded 
standard for Math 
 
Hispanic/Latino 
Students 2018-2019 
39.68% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
20.63% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
35.71% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Science 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 2018-
2019 

The CAST test was 
not given in 20-21 
 
English Learners 
2020-2021 
9.09% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
0.00% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
 
Hispanic/Latino 
Students 2020-2021 
17.19% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
7.69% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 2020-
2021 
27.77% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
12.22% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
 
 
 
 

 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
students will improve 
their scores by 2% a 
year. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 22 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

38.75% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
18.75% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
33.34% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Science 
 

All teachers are fully 
credentialed, in the 
subject areas, and, for 
the pupils they are 
teaching.        

All teachers are fully 
credentialed. 

All teachers are fully 
credentialed. 

  All teachers are fully 
credentialed. 

The District will 
continue 
implementation of 
ELD Standards. 
English Language 
Learners will increase 
proficiency as 
measured by the 
ELPAC.        

Note: Due to the small 
size of the elementary 
school, these baseline 
numbers have been 
established using LEA 
wide data. If only 
elementary data are 
used, subgroup data 
does not populate due 
to suppression to 
protect privacy. 
 
26.32% of English 
Language Learners 
scored proficient on 
the ELPAC in 2018-
2019 
 

LEA wide 5.71% of 
English Language 
Learners scored 
proficient on the 
ELPAC in 2020-2021 

  32% of English 
Language Learners 
will score proficient on 
the ELPAC. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 23 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Reclassification of 
English Language 
Learners will increase.        

LEA wide two English 
Learners were 
Reclassified Fluent 
English Proficient for 
the 2019-2020 school 
year, for a 
reclassification rate of 
7% 

LEA wide no students 
were Reclassified 
Fluent English 
Proficient for the 
2020-2021 school 
year 

  English Language 
Learners will be 
reclassified at a rate 
of 12% a year. 

Students identified for 
intervention with the 
Student Success 
Center will show 
growth on locally 
administered 
assessments.        

Baseline will be 
established at the 
beginning of Year 1 
through initial 
administration of local 
assessments. 

80% of Elementary 
School students who 
received services from 
the Student Success 
Center increased their 
scores on the iReady 
ELA benchmark from 
fall 21 to spring 22. 
 
60% improved their 
ELA scores by at least 
one full grade level. 
 

  Students in the 
Intervention program 
will move up one RTI 
tier per year in the 
program. 

All teachers will be 
trained in core 
curriculum programs.        

Note: original baseline 
data was incorrect as 
it referenced the 
LEA's charter school, 
not the elementary. 
Revised baseline data 
is as follows: 
 
100% of teachers in 
the Sequoia Union 
Elementary School 
have been fully 

100% of teachers in 
the Sequoia Union 
Elementary School 
have been fully 
trained in core 
curriculum programs. 

  All teachers will be 
trained in core 
curriculum programs. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 24 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

trained in core 
curriculum programs. 
 

Students will show 
growth in ELA and 
Math on locally 
administered 
benchmark 
assessments.        

20-21 
Renaissance STAR 
Consolidated Status 
Report 
Grade 8 Math: IN: 
759; W: 710 Change: 
-49 
Grade 8 Reading: IN; 
672 W: 631 Change: -
41 
 
20-21 
Renaissance STAR 
Consolidated 
Assessment 
Proficiency Report 
Reading Proficiency: 
Grade 8: At/Above #: 
5 %: 24%; 
Grade 8: Below #: 16; 
%: 76% 
Math Proficiency: 
Grade 8: At/Above #: 
6 %: 26% 
Grade 8: Below #: 17 
%: 74% 
 

Note: Due to a change 
in benchmark 
assessment 
programs, Year 1 
iReady Diagnostic will 
serve as the baseline 
for locally 
administered 
assessments. 
 
iReady Diagnostic 
Overall Placement 
Fall 21 to Spring 22 
 
*Mid/Above Grade 
Level 
Reading 
Fall 6% Spring 23% 
Math 
Fall 3% Spring 19% 
 
*Early on Grade Level 
Reading 
Fall 26% Spring 32% 
Math 
Fall 6% Spring 25% 
 
*One Grade Level 
Below 
Reading 
Fall 19% Spring 19% 
Math 

  Average Scaled Score 
(SS) per grade level, 
as shown on the 
Renaissance STAR 
Consolidated Status 
Report will increase 
by at least 25 SS 
points a year, from the 
Initial (In.) testing to 
the final testing of the 
year, Winter (W) or 
Spring (S), with 
change being 
represented by Ch + 
or -. 
 
Percent of students in 
each grade level 
achieving proficiency 
at or above 50PR as 
shown on the Year 
End Consolidated 
Assessment 
Proficiency Report will 
increase by 3% a 
year. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 25 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Fall 50% Spring 25% 
 
*Two Grade Levels 
Below 
Reading 
Fall 10% Spring 3% 
Math 
Fall 6% Spring 16% 
 
*Three or More Grade 
Levels Below 
Reading 
Fall 39% Spring 23% 
Math 
Fall 34% Spring 16% 
 

Annual survey of 
parents, currently the 
Sequoia Union Needs 
Assessment Survey, 
will show growth in the 
areas of school 
climate and 
communication with 
school staff for a 
sense of school 
safety.        

81% of parents are 
comfortable 
contacting school staff 
if they have a concern 
 
74% of parents say 
that communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way 
 

96% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff treats them with 
respect. 
 
74% of parents say 
that school staff takes 
their concerns 
seriously. 
 
88% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff responds to their 
needs in a timely 
manner. 
 
 

  85% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
they are comfortable 
contacting school staff 
(or similar question). 
 
80% of parents will 
report that 
communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way (or similar 
question). 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 26 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Annual survey of 
parents, currently the 
Sequoia Union Needs 
Assessment for 
Parent Participation in 
programs for 
Unduplicated Pupils 
and students with 
exceptional needs.        

80% of parents of 
unduplicated pupils 
stated positive 
satisfaction with their 
role in school 
decisions that impact 
their student. 
 
75% of parents of 
exceptional needs 
students stated 
positive satisfaction 
with their role in 
school decisions that 
impact their student 
 

Note: the name of this 
year's survey to 
Parents is the CORE 
Parent/Family Survey 
 
95% of parents 
surveyed with 
unduplicated pupils 
and those with 
exceptional needs 
stated positive 
satisfaction with the 
services their students 
receives. 
 
95% of parents 
surveyed with 
unduplicated pupils 
and those with 
exceptional needs 
stated positive 
satisfaction with their 
role in educational 
decisions that impact 
their student. 
 
 

  85% of parents of 
unduplicated pupils 
will state positive 
satisfaction with their 
role in school 
decisions that impact 
their student. 
 
80% of parents of 
exceptional needs 
students will state 
positive satisfaction 
with their role in 
school decisions that 
impact their student. 
 

Annual survey of 
students, currently the 
Pulse Student 
Comprehensive 
Interim Well Being 
and Learning 
Conditions Survey, 
will show growth in the 

53% of students 
surveyed in grades 4-
8 answered that they 
liked school 
 
61% of parents 
surveyed answered 

64% of students 
surveyed in grades 4-
8 answered that in 
general they like 
school Often or 
Almost All of the Time 
 

  65% of surveyed 
students will report 
that they like school 
(or similar question). 
 
75% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
their child likes 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 27 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

area of student 
engagement in a 
Broad Course of 
Study, including 
Unduplicated Pupils 
and students with 
exceptional needs.        

that their child enjoys 
coming to school 
 

93% of parents 
surveyed agreed with 
the statement "My 
child enjoys coming to 
school." 
 

coming to school (or 
similar question). 
 

All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned  in the 
subject areas, and, for 
the pupils they are 
teaching.        

All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned. 

All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned. 

  All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned 

 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 

1.1 Student Success 
Center        

This action will allow for staff salaries to continue an intervention 
program using the Response to Intervention model to assist students 
in recouping pandemic related learning loss in both ELA and 
Mathematics. 
 
(Year 1: ESSER II & ESSER III Years 2 & 3: ESSER III, certificated 
Supplemental and Concentration, classified) 
 
 
 

$15,752.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.2 Training in Core 
Curriculum Programs        

This action will provide training to teachers in core curriculum 
products. This training will ensure that our teachers are familiar with all 
of the resources that are available to them to address their students 
varying needs. 
 
(Title II, LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 

$1,120.00 No      
X 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 28 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
 
 

1.3 Curriculum Adoptions        Current subscriptions will cover the cost of all core curriculum for the 
Elementary school. 
 
 

$0.00 No      
X 
 

1.4 Learning 
Director/Coach 1 & 2        

These positions will assist teachers with creating curriculum maps and 
pacing guides, facilitate Professional Learning Communities, mentor 
new teachers, and help establish a model of continuous improvement 
on our campus. The Learning Director/Coach will  provide support to 
teachers in interpreting assessment data and using that data to guide 
their instruction. These positions will also assist the 
Superintendent/Principal with select administrator duties such as 504 
meetings and implementation of CAASPP Summative and Smarter 
Balanced Interim Assessments. 
 
(Year 1: LCFF Supplemental and Concentration, Year 2: Educator 
Effectiveness Block Grant) 
 
 
 

$3,288.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.5 English Language 
Development 
Training for all 
Teachers        

As our English Learner population continues to grow, our partnership 
with the TCOE Title III ELD Consortium will allow our teachers to 
receive additional training and guidance as they work to support 
English Learners in the classroom. Title III funds incurred by the LEA 
go directly into the consortium. 
 
(Title III) 
 
 
 

$0.00 No      
English Learners 

Yes     

X 
 

1.6 ELD Coordinator        The English Language Development Coordinator conducts intensive 
small group work with English Learners as well as maintain 
relationships with Spanish speaking families. The EL Coordinator 
manages yearly initial and summative ELPAC testing as well as the 
process of redesignating students. 

$9,993.00 No      
English Learners 

Yes     

X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 29 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
 
(Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

1.7 Curriculum & 
Assessment 
Coordinator        

The Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator helps facilitate new 
adoptions, manages curriculum subscriptions, rosters and maintains 
connections with online curriculum platforms, and schedules training 
and professional development related to current curriculum. This 
position also serves as LEA coordinator for CAASPP Summative and 
Smarter Balanced Interim Assessments as well as ELPAC. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental & Concentration) 
 
 
 

$2,625.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.8 Response to 
Intervention 
Supplemental 
Curricular Materials 
and Programs        

Curriculum materials and programs that allow for internal benchmark 
testing and individualized digital instruction to address learning gaps in 
areas identified by those benchmarks. 
 
(Year 1: ESSER II, Years 2 & 3: ESSERIII,  Supplemental and 
Concentration) 
 
 
 

$3,410.00 No      
English Learners, Foster Youth, 

Low Income 
Yes     

X 
 

1.9 Response To 
Intervention 
Supplemental 
Curriculum Training        

Training in the products purchased for supplemental RTI so teachers 
and support staff can use the programs and the data they provide to 
inform their instruction of unduplicated pupils. 
 
(Year 1: ESSER II) 
 
 
 

$242.00 No      
English Learner, Foster Youth, 

Low Income 
Yes     

X 
 

1.10 Classified Personnel        Classified salaries for paraprofessionals to support unduplicated 
students in all academic areas. 
 

$44,785.00 No      
English Learner, Foster Youth, 

Low Income 
Yes     



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 30 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
(Title I, Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

X 
 

1.11 Retention of Highly 
Qualified Teachers        

Provides funds to retain highly qualified teachers to support quality 
education and academic achievement for unduplicated pupils, but 
ultimately benefiting all students. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$0.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.12 Off-Site Training and 
Conferences        

Supplemental professional training and conferences to continue to 
develop staff expertise in their assigned subject matter/grade level and 
increase organizational capacity. 
 
(Title II, LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$1,100.00 No      
X 
 

1.13 Response to 
Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training        

Training for the Student Success Center Teacher, classroom teachers 
and associated paraprofessionals in the ELA and Math curriculum that 
will be used for pull out small group intervention. Currently the Cullinan 
Orton Gillingham program. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration, Educator Effectiveness Block 
Grant) 
 
 
 

$1,100.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.14 Edgenuity Online 
Learning Platform        

Comprehensive online learning platform for use with independent 
study students. Edgenuity provides equitable educational opportunities 
for students who due to illness or extreme habitual unruly behavior are 
unable to successfully attend in-person classes. 
 
 

$4,666.00 No      
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 31 of 91 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

Some action items in this goal were carried out to positive effect over the last year, while unforeseen impediments prevented others from 
commencing as planned. 
 
The Student Success Center (Action 1) was created and implemented as described. The positive effects of this resource are described in 
detail in the Successes portion of this document. Staff were trained in the Cullinan Orton Gillingham program (Action 13) and the method 
proved effective for our struggling students. 
 
New curriculum was purchased in Science (Action 3) and subscriptions for current History and ELA curriculum programs were renewed. All 
teachers were trained in Science, and update/refresher online sessions were attended in History and ELA (Action 2) 
 
Most teachers were unable to attend Off-Site Training and Conferences (Action 12) due to a shortage of substitute teachers and COVID 
quarantines that made leaving campus for professional development nearly impossible. 
 
The ELD coordinator (Action 6) took a leave of absence in the fall and the position was filled by a substitute for the remainder of the year. 
ELD training for all teachers (Action 5) was also not implemented as the ELD Consortium through TCOE had limited offerings due to COVID 
and our teachers were frequently overwhelmed by the difficulties COVID quarantines and unruly student behavior created. These conditions 
made any kind of professional learning a challenge on our campus. 
 
Response to Intervention Supplemental Programs (Action 8) were purchased and implemented campus wide. The iReady program was used 
in two ways: the diagnostic served as the internal benchmark test for our campus, and the instructional segment of the program served to 
address individual learning gaps. 
        

 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

More money than allocated was spent on the Student Success Center (Action 1) due to the step and column placement of the SSC teacher. 
 
Funds for Off-Site Training and Conferences (Action 12) went almost entire unutilized as lack of substitute teachers and COVID quarantines 
made leaving campus for professional development nearly impossible. This supplemental and concentration funding will be carried forward 
and this action will remain in the 
LCAP with the intention of full implementation in the coming year. 
 
Due to the disparity in salary between the ELD Coordinator and the substitute, not all of the funds allocated for this action were used. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 32 of 91 

        
 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

The Student Success Center (Action 1) was by far the most effective action taken in this Goal this year. The extra instruction provided by the 
SSC made a substantive difference in the observed abilities and benchmark scores of struggling students who received assistance there. 
This is demonstrated by the metric showing improved benchmark scores for 80% of Elementary School students who received SSC services. 
The Cullinan Orton Gillingham training (Action 13) was effective;  application of these methods resulted in increased benchmark scores and 
observational improvement in student literacy skills. 
 
The Learning Director/Coach (Action 4) proved invaluable as a resource for our new teachers, and to the Administration. This position 
ushered three teachers through the process of induction, allowing them to clear their credentials this year. Increasing the number of fully 
credentialed teachers with access to professional support on our campus will positively influence our long term ability to increase student 
achievement across the board. 
 
The Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator (Action 7) helps create and maintain the infrastructure necessary for delivering content and 
tracking student achievement. Administration of curriculum and assessment platforms would be a significant burden on classroom teachers 
and the superintendent/principal. Creating a separate position that sets up and maintains these necessary tools allows teachers and the 
superintendent/principal to focus on students. Quantifying effectiveness for this goal is difficult as it is only without it that we would be able to 
assess the burden on teachers and administration that the execution of these duties would impose. 
 
The effectiveness of Response to Intervention Supplemental Programs (Action 8) will be determined going forward as we compare our 
iReady diagnostic (benchmark) results with CAASPP scores. Implementing this resource campus wide was more successful this year than it 
was in 2020-2021. A greater percentage of students took the diagnostic within the allotted time frame and at all three appointed intervals this 
year. This uniform implementation will aid in the legitimacy of the overall results of this tool. Though year to year comparison is not available, 
the metrics reported above show fall to spring iReady scores for 21-22 showed growth in the percentage of students on and above grade 
level and reduced numbers of students below grade level for both ELA and Math. 
        

 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Additional funds will be alloted to Action 1 to account for the advanced step and column placement of the Student Success Center teacher. 
The Elementary School will not require the purchase of curriculum this year as all core subjects are covered by current subscriptions, so 21-
22 Action 3 will have a $0 expenditure. Since no new curriculum has been adopted, the amount allocated for Training in Core Curriculum 
Programs (Action 2) has been reduced. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 33 of 91 

The hoped for full-time Learning Director/Vice Principal position is not fiscally possible long term, so an additional Learning Director stipend 
has been added to create a two person "Teacher Support Team". The individuals in these positions each hold administrative credentials and 
complementary specialities - one in math and one in ELA. Together these individuals will be dedicated to the needs of teachers on campus, 
helping them to plan and problem solve, gather and reflect on data and grow in their teaching practice. 
 
The one time funds for Retention of Highly Qualified Teachers (Action 11) are unavailable this year as the funds for this item were made 
possible by paying for many Supplemental and Concentration LCAP actions with one time COVID recovery money provided by the state and 
federal government. Without the additional COVID funds, other LCAP items will once again require financing with Supplemental and 
Concentration funds, leaving us unable to provide retention bonuses. 
 
Action 14 was added as an option for students who are experiencing prolonged illness or habitual behavior issues that have persisted after 
all reasonable intervention methods have been exhausted. This Action provides an equitable comprehensive educational option for students 
experiencing these issues. 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 34 of 91 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
2 Sequoia Union Elementary School District will partner with parents and students to create a school climate that enriches 

and engages students, allowing them to reach their full potential as independent life-long learners. (State Priorities 4, 5, 6 
& 8).         

 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

An engaging school climate cannot be created by one group of educational partners alone, it must be a group effort that includes all 
members of the school community. Changes due to COVID-19 restrictions have damaged our school climate which is integral to attracting 
families from outside the LEA's s boundaries. Resumption of and augmentation to enrichment programs like band, drama, academic 
competitions, electives for middle school students and hands on agricultural activities have consistently been requested by students, parents 
and teachers. These are the types of activities that keep our students and families actively engaged in our school community, and are easily 
ranked as the highest priority among all stakeholder groups. 
 
Communication between school staff, students and parents has been a concern on campus for some time. Communication is crucial to the 
continuing partnership and engagement of all stakeholders. Continued investment in tools such as our Student Information System, School 
Messenger system, and website will help us to keep all stakeholders informed contributing to the goal of an inclusive school community. 
 
Access to the print and digital resources available through continued funding of library services offers resources for teachers, and choice and 
variety in reading materials for students. Studies show that school libraries are crucial to creating a culture of literacy on campus. There is no 
public library in Lemon Cove, and many of our families are rurally located with limited transportation options. For some, the school library 
may be the only library that they have ever seen. Normalizing reading and research, both for fun and for academic purposes, engages 
students in the joy of learning and furthers the LEA's mission of creating independent life-long learners. 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Annual survey of 
students, currently the 
Pulse Student 
Comprehensive 

53% of students 
surveyed answered 
that they liked school 
 

Note: The survey 
given to students this 
year was the CORE 

  65% of surveyed 
students will report 
that they like school 
(or similar question). 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 35 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Interim Well Being 
and Learning 
Conditions Survey, 
will show growth in the 
area of student 
engagement in a 
Broad Course of 
Study, including 
Unduplicated Pupils 
and students with 
exceptional needs.        

61% of parents 
surveyed answered 
that their child enjoys 
coming to school. 
 

Elementary Student 
Survey 
 
64% of students 
surveyed answered 
that in general they 
like school "Often" or 
"Almost All of the 
Time". 
 
93% of parents 
surveyed agreed with 
the statement "My 
child enjoys coming to 
school." 
 

 
75% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
their child likes 
coming to school (or 
similar question). 
 

Annual survey of 
parents, currently the 
Sequoia Union Needs 
Assessment Survey, 
will show growth in the 
areas of school 
climate and 
communication with 
school staff.        

81% of parents are 
comfortable 
contacting school staff 
if they have a concern 
 
74% of parents say 
that communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way 
 

Note: The survey 
given to parents this 
year was the CORE 
Parent/Family 
Adapted Survey 
 
96% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff treats them with 
respect. 
 
74% of parents say 
that school staff takes 
their concerns 
seriously. 
 
88% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff responds to their 

  85% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
they are comfortable 
contacting school staff 
(or similar question). 
 
80% of parents will 
report that 
communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way (or similar 
question). 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 36 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

needs in a timely 
manner. 
 

Average daily 
attendance (ADA) will 
remain at 98% or 
higher        

ADA Baseline is 98% ADA for Sequoia 
Union Elementary for 
the 21-22 school year 
is 92.29% 

  Average daily 
attendance will remain 
at 98% or higher 

Chronic Absenteeism 
will decrease by .25%        

Chronic absenteeism 
for 19-20 was 2.25% 

Chronic absenteeism 
for Sequoia Union 
Elementary is 8.8% 
for the 21-22 school 
year. 

  Chronic absenteeism 
will decrease by .25 % 
and remain at 2% or 
below. 

Maintain suspension 
rates in the Low 
category for all 
students and all 
subgroups on the 
California School 
Dashboard.        

Suspension rate was 
0% for the 19-20 
school year. 

The suspension rate 
for Sequoia Union 
Elementary for the 21-
22 school year is 
26%. 

  Suspension rate will 
remain at 0% 

Maintain a 0% 
expulsion rate for all 
students and all 
subgroups.        

Expulsion rate was 
0% for the 19-20 
school year. 

Expulsion rate for 
Sequoia Union 
Elementary for the 21-
22 school year is 0%. 

  Expulsion rate will 
remain at 0% 

Maintain a 0% middle 
school dropout rate for 
all students and all 
subgroups.        

Middle school dropout 
rate was 0% for the 
19-20 school year. 

The middle school 
dropout rate for 
Sequoia Union 
Elementary School for 
21-22 school year is 
0%. 

  Middle school dropout 
rate will remain at 0% 

 

Actions 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 37 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.1 STEM Through 

Agriculture        
Salaries and materials for the continued development of our STEM 
through Agriculture program. 
 
(Yearly REAP SRSA Grant) 
 
 
 

$4,580.00 No      
X 
 

2.2 Library Media Center        This action allows for continued staffing and materials for the Library. 
Staff includes the Library, Media, Curriculum, Assessment Coordinator 
and a 12 hour a week Library Assistant. This action also includes 
materials for the growth and maintenance of the library collection. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$3,931.00 Yes     
X 
 

2.3 Outside Enrichment 
Opportunities        

This action allows for stipends, overtime, fees and other financial 
support for activities including the TCOE Spelling Bee, Poetry and 
Prose, Science Olympiad, Reading Revolution and National History 
Day Competitions, as well as a yearly drama production. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$394.00 No      
X 
 

2.4 Supplies for Hands-
On Science 
Instruction to 
Supplement NGSS 
Adopted Curriculum        

Allows for the purchase of equipment and consumable supplies to 
support science curriculum and hands on science learning 
experiences. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration, Year 1: $15,000 LEA total, 
Years 2 & 3: $5,000 LEA total) 
 
 
 

$220.00 No      
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 38 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.5 PowerSchool Student 

Information System        
PowerSchool allows the LEA to collect the data necessary for state 
reporting as well as utilize communication tools such as the 
Parent/Student portal where families can track student progress. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$935.00 No      
X 
 

2.6 Intrado School 
Messenger        

This add-on product to the PowerSchool SIS allows for phone, email 
and text messaging with families. This product is crucial for keeping 
parents informed of important educational and social events on 
campus. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$88.00 No      
X 
 

2.7 Office 
Administrative 
Assistant & 
Attendance Clerk 
        

The Administrative Assistant and Office Clerk are another avenue of 
communication with families. These positions help the LEA to 
communicate more effectively with the public, as well as maintain 
accurate records for state reporting. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$11,806.00 No      
X 
 

2.8 Edlio Website 
Hosting        

Allows the LEA to maintain a professional website presence where 
parents and the public can access information and relevant 
documents. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$275.00 No      
X 
 

2.9 Training in 
Differentiated 

Training and support for teachers to design lessons that are 
accessible to students thereby keeping them engaged in learning 

$0.00 Yes     
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 39 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
Instruction and 
Universal Design for 
Learning        

experiences by adjusting content and strategies to their individual 
ability level. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

2.10 Materials Equipment 
and Supplies for 
Electives        

Equipment and supplies to assist in teaching elective/enrichment 
classes to expand the course of study for our students. 
 
(Title I) 
 
 
 

$1,100.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

Lack of an identified leader for our agriculture program along with ongoing COVID restrictions and quarantines, learning loss and behavior 
issues made the implementation of enrichment programs (Actions 1, 2 & 3) difficult. Our STEM though agriculture initiative was not 
implemented at all in the first half of the year. Beginning mid-January our new Campus Safety Supervisor began to engage some of our 
students who struggle to focus during their afternoon elective time in a new agricultural based elective. Throughout the spring these students 
worked with chickens, cattle, and horticulture. Going forward the Campus Safety Supervisor will help plan and implement next steps for our 
agricultural program. 
 
Regular library visits and engagement with the library (Action 2) suffered from the same issues that hindered other enrichment programs. 
Student behavior, disrupted schedules due to quarantines and the urgency of packing as much content into the day as possible, kept many 
classes from visiting the library on a regular schedule. Other duties assigned to the librarian also contributed to a weakened emphasis on 
library education and independent reading. 
 
Most of the outside enrichment opportunities (Action 3) were able to take place as scheduled this year as many occur in the spring when 
most restrictions were lifted. 
 
Action 4, Hands on Science Activities got off to a slow start in the fall for the same reasons that enrichment programs were hindered. It has 
taken some time for teachers to adapt to the new science adoptions as well. As such, implementation of these new science activities was 
minimal. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 40 of 91 

 
Action 9, Universal Design for Learning was not implemented as we were unable to find time in the professional development calendar for 
additional training and had no obvious candidate to provide such training. 
        

 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

Because agricultural activities did not begin until about half way through the school year, and because little expense was required as part of 
the activities that did take place, most of the SRSA funding for Action 1 went untouched. This funding will roll over and plans for expenditures 
related to our agriculture program are in progress. 
 
The purchase of Hands-On science materials in Action 4 ended up exceeding the initial estimates that were used for the 21-22 LCAP. 
 
Since Universal Design for Learning training did not take place, these supplemental and concentration funds will roll over for use in the 2022-
2023 school year. 
 
        

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

Action 1, STEM Through Agriculture and 3 Outside Enrichment Opportunities, when they were implemented, were definitely successful in 
increasing student engagement. The resumption of these programs benefitted diverse student populations including unduplicated pupils, 
students who are academically at or above grade level standards and students requiring positive outlets for their energies as discussed in the 
Identified Need section of this LCAP. LEA wide, 17 middle school students participated in the afternoon agriculture elective four days a week. 
All middle school students participated in the school wide History Day competition, 11 in the county History Day competition and 5 students 
attended the state finals for History Day. 61 students participated in the school wide Poetry and Prose Competition and 6 attended the county 
competition. 12 students participated in the county Reading Revolution competition, and 15 participated in the county Math Bowl competition. 
35 students participated in the drama production of Alice in Wonderland that culminated in two full theatrical performances. These 
participation statistics represent significant numbers of students on our small campus and participants no doubt contributed to the 11% rise in 
students reporting that they like coming to school "Often" or "Almost All of the Time." The LEA is hopeful that with the resumption of these 
activities, engagement will continue to rise along with average daily attendance, and suspensions will decrease. 
 
While Actions 5-8 related to parental engagement were implemented as expected, their effectiveness in making progress toward greater 
engagement of parents was less clear. Many parents and teachers still site communication as one of the biggest challenges facing our LEA. 
Despite this, significant numbers of parents report  that when they do come into contact with school staff that they are treated with respect, 
their concerns are taken seriously, and their concerns are addressed in a timely manner. 
        



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 41 of 91 

 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Expenditures for Action 4 will be greatly reduced as use of science materials was less than expected and minimal consumable supplies will 
be needed to replace those used this year. 
 
Action 7 will be significantly restructured and funding for this action will increase. The addition of another full time position and reworking the 
duties of all three administrative staff members will result in a more equitable distribution of work, and a greater level efficiency. Stability and 
efficiency must first be achieved before better and more frequent communication can commence. 
 
Action 9 will be removed from this goal, with the intent of bringing back UDL at some point in the future when it fits better with the needs of 
our campus. 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 42 of 91 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
3 Sequoia Union will maintain a physically safe and supportive environment where students and teachers have the social, 

emotional, technological, and material resources necessary for successful teaching and learning. (State Priorities 1, 3 & 7)         
 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

Our previous LCAP did not include a goal that explicitly discussed the school environment. Educational partners felt it was important to 
include a goal focused on all aspects of environment involved in the teaching and learning experience. Students must feel safe and 
supported in order to learn, and teachers must feel safe and supported in order to educate students effectively. 
 
In addition to the basic needs of feeling safe and supported, the social and emotional turmoil resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic has 
increased the need for mental health support on our campus. Both teachers and students require additional resources to process and 
overcome the challenges they have encountered over the last year. 
 
Technological and material resources are always in short supply on our small campus. Current funding formulas do not favor our school 
configuration and population, with the result that we are often forced to make due without. The technological and material resources portion 
of this goal will allow our school to enhance the teaching and learning experience by making sure each party has the tools they need to 
facilitate successful educational outcomes. 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

When surveyed, a 
greater percentage of 
Sequoia Union 
students will report 
feeling safe at school.        

59% of students felt 
safe at school "almost 
all the time" in the last 
month 
 
29% of students felt 
safe at school "once 
in a while" or "almost 

68% of students 
surveyed responded 
that they felt "safe" or 
"very safe" at school. 

  70% of students will 
feel safe at school 
"almost all the time" 
(or similar answer) 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 43 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

never" within the last 
month 
 

When surveyed, a 
greater percentage of 
Sequoia Union staff 
will report feeling like 
they belong and 
feeling satisfied by 
their work.        

Belonging - Agree or 
Somewhat Agree 82% 
Satisfied - Agree or 
Somewhat Agree 86% 
 

Belonging - 42% of 
staff Agree or Strongly 
Agree with the 
statement "This 
school promotes trust 
and collegiality among 
staff". 
 
Satisfaction - 71% of 
staff Agree or Strongly 
Agree with the 
statement "This 
school is a supportive 
and inviting place for 
staff to work". 
 
Belonging & 
Satisfaction 58% of 
staff stated that Nearly 
All or Most "adults at 
this school support 
and treat each other 
with respect". 
 
 

  Reported Belonging 
and Satisfaction with 
the working 
environment at 
Sequoia Union will 
increase. 

When surveyed, a 
smaller percentage of 
parents and/or 
students will report 
their school issued 

32% of parents 
surveyed rated the 
condition of their 
students' 
technological device 

17% of students rated 
the condition of their 
chromebook to be fair, 
and 0% rated the 
condition of their 

  The percent of 
parent's reporting that 
their student's device 
is in fair or poor 
condition will be 
reduced by 10% 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 44 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

technology to be in 
fair or poor condition.        

to be in fair or poor 
condition. 

Chromebook to be 
poor. 

When surveyed, a 
higher percentage of 
teachers will report 
having adequate tools 
and equipment to do 
their jobs.        

86% of teachers 
agree or somewhat 
agree that they have 
adequate tools and 
equipment to do their 
jobs. 

67% of teachers rated 
the condition of the 
equipment in their 
classroom as "Good". 
 
50% of staff members 
agree or strongly 
agree that they have 
adequate tools and 
equipment to do their 
jobs. 
 

  The percentage of 
teachers reporting that 
they have adequate 
tools and equipment 
to do their jobs will 
increase by 2% a 
year. 

All students will have 
access to standards 
aligned instructional 
materials in 
accordance with 
Williams Act 
regulations.        

0% of students lacking 
instructional materials 

0% of students lacking 
instructional materials. 

  0% students lacking 
instructional materials 

All 
Chromebooks/Tablets 
in use in classrooms 
and checked out to 
students will be less 
than five years old.        

Approximately 30 N21 
Chromebooks 
purchased in 2015 
and 2016 are still in 
circulation during the 
20-21 school year. 

No Chromebooks 
currently in circulation 
are over five years 
old. 

  No devices older than 
five years will be in 
use. 

Facilities will maintain 
a "Good" ranking on 
the Williams Facilities 
Inspection Tool        

Overall summary 
ranking for the 20-21 
school year was Good 
as reported in the 
SARC. 

Overall summary 
ranking for the 21-22 
school year was Good 
as reported in the 
SARC. 

  Facilities will continue 
to be ranked "Good" 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 45 of 91 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 

3.1 Counseling/ Social 
Services        

Students and teachers continue to need emotional support in greater 
numbers than before the COVID 19 pandemic. This action will allow 
for a mental health professional to serve our campus to the maximum 
extent that funds will allow. Together with our current one and a half 
day per week school psychologist, this action will allow greater access 
to these services for both students and staff. 
 
(Year 1: Behavioral Health Grant, Years 2 & 3: LCFF Supplemental 
and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$0.00 Yes     
X 
 

3.2 Chromebooks and 
Tablets for Students        

This action will allow for purchasing Chromebooks and keeping 
current devices in good repair. This action will allow students to 
access the digital content that is part of all adopted curriculum 
programs. 1:1 student devices also allow for access to the 
personalized learning experience of apps like iReady that find and fill 
gaps in student knowledge. 
 
(Lottery) 
 
 
 

$3,300.00 No      
X 
 

3.3 Desktop Computers 
for Classrooms        

The average age of desktops in classrooms is estimated to be 10 
years old, demonstrating the dire need for this action. This action will 
purchase new desktop computers for teachers. No cycle has 
previously been established to replace teach devices at regular 
intervals. 
 
(ESSER III) 
 
 
 

$0.00 No      
X 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 46 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.4 Support Staff 

Professional 
Development in De-
Escalation Strategies        

Training for support staff in de-escalation strategies to assist in more 
positive interactions with students. 
 
(Classified Staff Development Grant) 
 
 
 

$220.00 No      
X 
 

3.5 School Safety 
Personnel, Materials 
and Training        

Salary for the School Safety Supervisor as well as materials, supplies 
and training fees for meeting the LEA's obligations to protect students 
and staff and to educate both groups in the protocols and practices of 
maintaining a physically and emotionally safe and secure working and 
learning environment. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$3,190.00 No      
X 
 

3.6 Campus Technology 
Support        

Technology support person on campus two days a week to support 
school tech needs including issues with the network, servers, 
hardware set-up and repair. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$5,720.00 No      
X 
 

3.7 After School Learning 
Hub        

A Learning Hub will be offered by Certificated Teachers after school 
hours for additional support and intervention for students who are 
below grade level in reading or math and also for student enrichment. 
Technology, high-speed internet and other academic supports will be 
provided. 
 
(Year 1: ELO, Years 2 & 3: Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$344.00 Yes     
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 47 of 91 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.8 School Nurse LVN        Employment of an LVN to fulfill the health and safety mandates 

required of Sequoia Union by state and federal agencies. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$5,733.00 No      
X 
 

3.9 Digital Monitoring 
Software        

Digital monitoring and filtering software that blocks harmful content 
and allows teachers and support staff to monitor student online 
activity. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$638.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

Action 1, Counseling/Social Services, was not implemented as we were unable to obtain an additional contracted day from TCOE Behavioral 
Health Services. 
 
Action 4 Training in de-escalation strategies was not implemented. The LEA was unable to find a local program or training for teaching de-
escalation strategies. This Action remains a priority and will be carried over to next year with the hope that appropriate training can be found. 
 
Action 7 the After School Learning Hub was not implemented as outlined. Our district was unable to recruit enough teachers to consistently 
provide after school services to our entire student population. Two teachers provided tutoring to our middle school students two days a week 
for the majority of the school year. 
 
Additional digital monitoring software was purchased as part of Action 9 in an attempt to track student activity online and identify students 
who were attempting to access harmful content. 
        

 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 48 of 91 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

Because Action 1, Counseling/ Social Services was not implemented, no expenditures were made as part of this action. 
 
Action 4 was also not implemented, therefore zero funds were expended on this action. 
 
Since Action 7 was not implemented as outlined only a small percentage of allotted funds were used. 
 
More money was spent on Action 9 than originally anticipated as an additional filter with a "Wellness Module" was purchased. 
        

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

Though we were unable to obtain an additional day of paid services from TCOE Behavioral Health as originally desired (Action 1), we did 
retain the services of an intern in her final semester of field work. This intern carried her own caseload of students, effectively providing us 
with an additional day of mental health services at no charge. This arrangement helped fulfill our growing need for mental health services to 
support our students' social and emotional well-being. 
 
Actions 2 and 3 helped update our technology, providing teachers and students with reliable tools as COVID quarantines continued to 
necessitate some distance learning throughout the year. An additional warranty purchased for student devices will help ensure that our 
technology remains in working order for years to come, protecting our initial investment. Actions 6 and 9 also contributed to our ability to keep 
students digitally connected, engaged and safe. Action 9, Digital 
 
As part of Action 5 two staff members attended Assessing Student Threats a two day training of trainers offered through TCOE. After 
attending the level 2 portion of the course this fall, these individuals will be equipped to train other adults on our campus in threat assessment 
strategies. This knowledge will assist all staff in helping to maintain a safe and secure learning and teaching environment. The mid-year 
addition of the Campus Safety Supervisor which will be part of Action 5 going forward has contributed to the 9% rise in students reporting 
feeling "safe" or "very safe" at school. 
 
Monitoring Software in particular proved useful in identifying students in need of support. The Hapara Filter with "Wellness Module" alerted 
authorized personnel of attempts to access potentially harmful content as well as the use of words and phrases in emails that might signal 
student distress. This information was then passed on to the Behavioral Health worker, intern, or administration to properly address the 
issue. 
 
Action 8, School Nurse/LVN has proven crucial to addressing the safety and health needs of our students. Prior to Fall 2020 the LEA only 
employed a part-time nurse, requiring office staff or yard duties to deal with illness or injury that occured during hours when the nurse was 
not on campus. Having a full time nurse available during school hours is safer for our students and the adults on campus ensuring that 
prescribed medications are administered safely, injuries are dealt with properly, and illness is addressed swiftly. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 49 of 91 

        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Though we do not have funds to contribute to Action 1 Counseling/Social Services this year, the LEA hopes to obtain another field work 
intern to help maintain the level of services student experienced this year. 
 
Additional funds were added to Action 2 to account for the rising cost of devices, and the rapidity with which the majority of the LEA's fleet of 
Chromebooks are failing. The continued purchase of warranty protection will ensure that devices remain active as long as originally intended. 
 
Action 3, Teacher Desktop Computers will have a zero expenditure as it was planned as a one time action last year. 
 
Action 5 has been renamed School Safety Personnel Materials and Training and will include the majority of the funding necessary for 
continued employment of the Campus Safety Supervisor who was hired mid-year. This position provides student supervision, positive 
behavior supports, de-escalation and incident investigation and has proved invaluable in a year when student behavior was more disruptive 
than anticipated. 
 
Additional funds will be added to Action 6, Campus Technology Support to provide for an additional day of technology services from TCOE. 
 
Action 7, After School Learning Hub, will remain but the allotted funds will be reduced significantly to account for an anticipated level of 
teacher involvement consistent with the 21-22 school year. 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 50 of 91 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
4          

 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

         
 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

startcollapse      
 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
startcollap

se 
    

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

        
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 51 of 91 

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 52 of 91 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
5          

 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

         
 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

startcollapse      
 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
startcollap

se 
    

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

        
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 53 of 91 

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 54 of 91 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2022-23] 
 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 
$38,357 $0 
 
Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 
Projected Percentage to Increase 
or Improve Services for the 
Coming School Year 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Total Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services for the Coming 
School Year 

6.71% 13.42% $76,729.75 20.12% 
 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 
 
Required Descriptions 
 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the goals for these students. 
 

For all Actions in the LCAP identified as Contributing to increasing/improving services for Unduplicated Pupils and being implemented in our 
District, Sequoia Union engaged Educational Partners in needs-identifying processes that yielded much information as to the identification of 
Unduplicated Pupil needs, as well as the needs of all other students. The Educational Partners engaged in this process are identified in the 
Engagement section of the LCAP, and their input and the feedback are included within that section. In addition the district also analyzed state 
provided and local data information such as, survey results, internal benchmarks and other sources to further identify Unduplicated Pupil 
needs. 
 
Upon identification of needs through the varied methods of data collecting, the process also encompassed an analysis of Unduplicated Pupil 
conditions and circumstances to identify possible causes and the availability of resources to address the needs and causes identified. 
Actions were developed that first targeted and were principally directed in providing for the needs of Unduplicated Pupils in closing the 
achievement gap and addressing circumstances that affect student success. Resources were appropriately directed and metrics used to 
measure progress and results were developed that tie directly to intended targeted outcomes for these Unduplicated Pupil groups. 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 55 of 91 

While principally targeted to address and support the needs of Unduplicated Pupils, the needs-identifying processes also revealed that many 
students who are not identified as Unduplicated presented the same needs as the Unduplicated Pupil group. To more effectively and 
efficiently deliver Action services principally directed at Unduplicated Pupils in our small LEA, these Actions will be implemented Districtwide 
to all students in need of these services, not just Unduplicated. The Goals and related Actions identified in the response below are 
Contributing to increasing/improving services for Unduplicated Pupils and being implemented Districtwide. 
         
List of Actions Contributing to Increasing or Improving Services for Unduplicated Pupils and being implemented districtwide: 
 
Goal 1, Action 1: Student Success Center. Intervention services help Unduplicated Pupils successfully build skills and strategies for learning 
that help them to close close educational gaps and feel successful as students. Small group intensive targeted instruction with a credentialed 
teacher is a proven intervention strategy to help improve academic achievement. 
 
Goal 1, Action 4: Learning Director/Coach Stipends. Studies indicate that new teachers have difficulty with differentiation in lesson design 
and instructional pedagogy. This has a detrimental effect on Unduplicated Students that need the differentiation of instruction in order to 
access the curriculum. This Action will provide funds for two Learning Directors each with a complementary speciality. These individuals will 
Coach and Mentor teachers to assist them in designing differentiated lessons and improving Instructional strategies to assist Unduplicated 
Students in accessing the curriculum. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments and iReady assessments will indicate Unduplicated 
Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 1, Action 7: Provide a Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator. This Action will provide a Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator to assist 
all teachers in using curriculum that meets the educational needs of Unduplicated Students, connecting access to the core curriculum content 
and using reports provided by assessments that help identify gaps in learning of Unduplicated Students so teachers can  target those areas 
for intervention. Measurement:  CAST, CAASPP assessments and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate Unduplicated Students 
achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 1, Action 12: Off Site Professional Development and training to better educate staff on how to meet the diverse educational needs of 
Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments and iReady assessments will indicate Unduplicated Students achieving 
at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 1, Action 13: Response to Intervention Core Curriculum Training in the Cullinan Orton Gillingham ELA and Math curriculum.  that will be 
used for pull out small group intervention to better meet the diverse educational needs of Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, 
CAASPP assessments and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of 
the achievement gap. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 56 of 91 

 
Goal 2, Action 2: Library Media Center: This action allows for continued staffing and materials for the Library. Staff includes the Library, 
Media, Curriculum, Assessment Coordinator and a 12 hour a week Library Assistant. This action also includes materials for the growth and 
maintenance of the library collection with a focus on library materials that reflect the interest and lives of Unduplicated Students. Data from 
the National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP) shows that while the majority of fourth-grade students scored below proficiency in 
reading, students of color and students from low-income families had much lower rates of reading proficiency than their peers. Research 
suggests that these kinds of gaps can lead to lower academic achievement and a greater chance of eventually dropping out of school. Data 
from the NAEP also show that students who report having more books in their homes performed better academically. Specifically, while less 
than 15 percent of students with between 0 and 10 books scored proficient in 2015, 50 percent of students with more than 100 books did. 
The data and research are clear – children who have access to print reading materials have better literacy outcomes. Measurement: a 
decrease in Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on campus. 
 
Goal 2, Action 4: Supplies for Hands-On Science Instruction to Supplement NGSS Adopted Curriculum  Allows for the purchase of 
equipment and consumable supplies to support science curriculum and hands on science learning experiences with a focus on the diverse 
educational needs of Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate 
Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 2, Action 9: Training in Differentiated Instruction and Universal Design for Learning. Professional Development Training and support for 
teachers to design lessons that are accessible to Unduplicated students thereby keeping them engaged in learning experiences by adjusting 
content and strategies to their individual ability level. CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate 
Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3, Action 2: Chromebooks and Tablets. This action will allow for purchasing Chromebooks and keeping current devices in good repair. 
This action will allow Unduplicated students to access the digital content that is part of all adopted curriculum programs. Our Parent survey 
shows that 90% of unduplicated students at Sequoia Union School District do not have access to a chromebook or laptop at home. The 1:1 
student devices also allow for access to the personalized learning experience of apps like iReady that find and fill gaps in student knowledge 
which will benefit Unduplicated students and all students on campus. CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will 
indicate Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3, Action 8: School Nurse: Employment of an LVN to fulfill the health and safety mandates required of Sequoia Union by state and 
federal agencies. This will help all students, but especially Unduplicated Students who may not have access to medical services in other 
environments away from school. Measurement: a decrease in Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on 
campus. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 57 of 91 

        
 

 
A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary School is projected to receive $38,357 in Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds. Sequoia Union 
Elementary School's Minimum Proportionality Percentage for Low-Income students, English Learner students, Foster Youth and Homeless 
students is  7.37%. Sequoia Union Elementary School is addressing minimal proportionality requirements by providing direct services, 
specifically to unduplicated students, including additional services added. The needs of Sequoia Union Elementary School's English Learner 
students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students, are considered first with all of the actions listed below provided to the 
entire school. Through Sequoia Union Elementary School's metric results, listening to stakeholder groups, looking at the data from school 
surveys, the following needs have been addressed for our English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless 
students: 
 
Goal 1 - Actions: 
Sequoia Union's Low-Income students, English Learner students, Foster Youth and Homeless students all performed in the Orange 
Category on the most recent (2018-19) CAASPP Assessment in the area of English Language Arts (ELA) and Math. The following Actions 
will help boost English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students in the areas of ELA and Math: 
*Student Success Center (SSC) will allow for staff and materials to institute an intervention program using the Response to Intervention 
model to assist English Learner students, Low-Income students, and Foster Youth and Homeless students in recouping pandemic related 
learning loss in both ELA and Mathematics. 
*Learning Director-Coach will assist teachers with creating curriculum maps and pacing guides, facilitate Professional Learning Communities, 
mentor new teachers, and help establish a model of continuous improvement for English Learner students, Low-Income students, and Foster 
Youth and Homeless students on our campus. The Learning Director/Coach will also provide support to teachers in interpreting assessment 
data and using that data to guide their instruction. and interventions for English Learner students, Low-Income students, and Foster Youth 
and Homeless students. 
*English Language Development Training for all teachers will help our English Learner student population, as our English Learner student 
population continues to grow, our partnership with the TCOE Title III ELD Consortium will allow our teachers to receive additional training and 
guidance as they work to support English Learners in the classroom. 
*English Language Coordinator will conduct intensive small group work with English Learners as well as maintain relationships with Spanish 
speaking families. The EL Coordinator manages yearly initial and summative ELPAC testing as well as the process of re-designating 
students. 
*Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator will helps facilitate new adoptions, manages curriculum subscriptions, rosters and maintains 
connections with online curriculum platforms that will help increase achievement for English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster 
Youth and Homeless students. The Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator will schedule trainings and professional development related to 
current curriculum and this will help increase student achievement for English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and 
Homeless students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 58 of 91 

*Response to Intervention Supplemental Curricular Materials and Programs. This Action will provide Computer based programs that allow for 
internal benchmark testing and individualized digital instruction to address learning gaps of English Learner students, Low-Income students, 
Foster Youth and Homeless students in areas identified by those benchmarks. This supplemental intervention for English Learner students, 
Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students will complement and augment the core intervention system program offered in 
the Student Success Center. 
*Response To Intervention Supplemental Curriculum Training. This training in the products purchased for supplemental RTI so teachers and 
support staff can use the programs and the data they provide to inform their instruction of English Learner students, Low-Income students, 
Foster Youth and Homeless students. 
*Classified Personnel. This will use Classified salaries for paraprofessionals to support English Learner students, Low-Income students, 
Foster Youth and Homeless students in all academic areas for increased student achievement for these students. 
*Response to Intervention Core Curriculum Training. This will provide training for the Student Success Center Teacher and associated 
paraprofessionals in the ELA and Math curriculum that will be used for pull out small group intervention of English Learner students, Low-
Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students who are one year or more behind in ELA and Math. 
 
 
Goal 2 - Actions: 
Sequoia Union Elementary School will partner with parents and students to create a school climate that enriches and engages English 
Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students allowing them to reach their full potential as independent life-
long learners. 
*Training in Differentiated Instruction and Universal Design for Learning. This training and support for teachers to design lessons that are 
accessible to English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students and thereby keeping them engaged in 
learning experiences by adjusting content and strategies to their individual ability level. 
* Library Media Center: This action allows for continued staffing and materials for the Library. Staff includes the Library, Media, Curriculum, 
Assessment Coordinator and a 12 hour a week Library Assistant. This action also includes materials for the growth and maintenance of the 
library collection with a focus on library materials that reflect the interest and lives of Unduplicated Students. Measurement: a decrease in 
Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on campus. 
* Supplies for Hands-On Instruction to Supplement NGSS Adopted Curriculum. Allows for the purchase of equipment and consumable 
supplies to support science curriculum and hands on science learning experiences with a focus on the diverse educational needs of 
Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate Unduplicated 
Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3 - Actions: 
Sequoia Union Elementary School will maintain a physically safe and supportive environment where English Learner students, Low-Income 
students, Foster Youth and Homeless students and teachers have the social, emotional, technological, and material resources necessary for 
successful teaching and learning. 
*Counseling/Social Services. This will provide help to English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students 
who need greater emotional support than ever before due to the COVID-19 pandemic. This action will allow for a mental health professional 
to serve our campus one additional day per week. Together with our current one day per week social worker and one and a half day per 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 59 of 91 

week school psychologist will allow greater access to these services to English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and 
Homeless students. 
*After School Learning Hub. This After School Learning Hub will be offered by Certificated Teachers after school hours for additional support 
and intervention for English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students who are below grade level in 
reading or math. Technology, high-speed internet and other academic supports will be provided. Transportation will be offered for students 
participating in the After School Learning Hub who need transportation. 
 
Goal 3, Action 2: Chromebooks and Tablets. This action will allow for purchasing Chromebooks and keeping current devices in good repair. 
This action will allow Unduplicated students to access the digital content that is part of all adopted curriculum programs. 1:1 student devices 
also allow for access to the personalized learning experience of apps like iReady that find and fill gaps in student knowledge which will 
benefit Unduplicated students and all students on campus. CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate 
Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3, Action 8: School Nurse: Employment of an LVN to fulfill the health and safety mandates required of Sequoia Union by state and 
federal agencies. This will help all students, but especially Unduplicated Students who may not have access to medical services in other 
environments away from school. Measurement: a decrease in Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on 
campus. 
         

 
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable. 
 

         
 
Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 

Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
percent 

Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 60 of 91 

 
2022-23 Total Expenditures Table 
 

Totals LCFF Funds Other State 
Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-

personnel 
Totals          $83,363.00         $8,150.00 $1,472.00 $37,570.00 $130,555.00 $100,020.00 $30,535.00 

 
Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 

1 1.1 Student Success 
Center        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$4,218.00 
  

$11,534.00 $15,752.00 

1 1.2 Training in Core 
Curriculum Programs        

XAll        
 

   
$1,120.00 $1,120.00 

1 1.3 Curriculum Adoptions        XAll        
 

    
$0.00 

1 1.4 Learning 
Director/Coach 1 & 2        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

 
$3,288.00 

  
$3,288.00 

1 1.5 English Language 
Development Training 
for all Teachers        

English 
LearnersXEnglish 
Learners        
 

    
$0.00 

1 1.6 ELD Coordinator        English 
LearnersXEnglish 
Learners        
 

$9,993.00 
   

$9,993.00 

1 1.7 Curriculum & 
Assessment 
Coordinator        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$2,625.00 
   

$2,625.00 

1 1.8 Response to 
Intervention 
Supplemental 
Curricular Materials 
and Programs        

English Learners, 
Foster Youth, Low 
IncomeXEnglish 
Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$1,210.00 
  

$2,200.00 $3,410.00 

1 1.9 Response To 
Intervention 

English Learner, 
Foster Youth, Low 

 
$242.00 

  
$242.00 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 61 of 91 

Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
Supplemental 
Curriculum Training        

IncomeXEnglish 
Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

1 1.10 Classified Personnel        English Learner, 
Foster Youth, Low 
IncomeXEnglish 
Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$32,759.00 
  

$12,026.00 $44,785.00 

1 1.11 Retention of Highly 
Qualified Teachers        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

    
$0.00 

1 1.12 Off-Site Training and 
Conferences        

XAll        
 

$1,100.00 
   

$1,100.00 

1 1.13 Response to 
Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

 
$1,100.00 

  
$1,100.00 

1 1.14 Edgenuity Online 
Learning Platform        

XAll        
 

   
$4,666.00 $4,666.00 

2 2.1 STEM Through 
Agriculture        

XAll         
   

$4,580.00 $4,580.00 

2 2.2 Library Media Center        XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

$3,931.00 
   

$3,931.00 

2 2.3 Outside Enrichment 
Opportunities        

XAll         
  

$394.00 
 

$394.00 

2 2.4 Supplies for Hands-
On Science 
Instruction to 
Supplement NGSS 
Adopted Curriculum        

XAll         $220.00 
   

$220.00 

2 2.5 PowerSchool Student 
Information System        

XAll         $935.00 
   

$935.00 

2 2.6 Intrado School 
Messenger        

XAll         $88.00 
   

$88.00 

2 2.7 Office XAll         $11,806.00 
   

$11,806.00 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 62 of 91 

Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
Administrative 
Assistant & 
Attendance Clerk 
        

2 2.8 Edlio Website Hosting        XAll         $275.00 
   

$275.00 
2 2.9 Training in 

Differentiated 
Instruction and 
Universal Design for 
Learning        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

    
$0.00 

2 2.10 Materials Equipment 
and Supplies for 
Electives        

XAll         
   

$1,100.00 $1,100.00 

3 3.1 Counseling/ Social 
Services        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

    
$0.00 

3 3.2 Chromebooks and 
Tablets for Students        

XAll         
 

$3,300.00 
  

$3,300.00 

3 3.3 Desktop Computers 
for Classrooms        

XAll         
    

$0.00 

3 3.4 Support Staff 
Professional 
Development in De-
Escalation Strategies        

XAll         
 

$220.00 
  

$220.00 

3 3.5 School Safety 
Personnel, Materials 
and Training        

XAll         $2,750.00 
 

$440.00 
 

$3,190.00 

3 3.6 Campus Technology 
Support        

XAll         $5,720.00 
   

$5,720.00 

3 3.7 After School Learning 
Hub        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

   
$344.00 $344.00 

3 3.8 School Nurse LVN        XAll         $5,733.00 
   

$5,733.00 
3 3.9 Digital Monitoring 

Software        
XAll         

  
$638.00 

 
$638.00 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 63 of 91 

 
2022-23 Contributing Actions Table 
 

1. Projected 
LCFF Base 

Grant 

2. Projected 
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

3. Projected 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(2 divided by 

1) 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 

(3 + Carryover 
%) 

4. Total 
Planned 

Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

5. Total 
Planned 

Percentage of 
Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Planned 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 

1, plus 5) 

Totals by 
Type 

Total LCFF 
Funds 

571874 $38,357 6.71% 13.42% 20.12% $54,736.00 0.00% 9.57 % Total:         $54,736.00 
        LEA-wide 

Total:         $54,736.00 

        Limited Total:         $0.00 
        Schoolwide 

Total:         $0.00 
 

Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 

Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

1 1.1 Student Success Center XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $4,218.00 
 

1 1.4 Learning Director/Coach 1 
& 2 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

1 1.5 English Language 
Development Training for all 
Teachers 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools         
  

1 1.6 ELD Coordinator XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools         $9,993.00 
 

1 1.7 Curriculum & Assessment 
Coordinator 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $2,625.00 
 

1 1.8 Response to Intervention 
Supplemental Curricular 
Materials and Programs 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $1,210.00 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 64 of 91 

Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 

Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

1 1.9 Response To Intervention 
Supplemental Curriculum 
Training 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

1 1.10 Classified Personnel XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $32,759.00 
 

1 1.11 Retention of Highly 
Qualified Teachers 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

1 1.13 Response to Intervention 
Core Curriculum Training 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

2 2.2 Library Media Center XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $3,931.00 
 

2 2.9 Training in Differentiated 
Instruction and Universal 
Design for Learning 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

3 3.1 Counseling/ Social Services XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

3 3.7 After School Learning Hub XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 65 of 91 

 
2021-22 Annual Update Table 
 

Totals 
Last Year's 

Total Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Total Estimated  
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Totals          $89,921.43 $91,305.00 

 
Last Year's 

Goal # 
Last Year's Action 

# 
Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 

or Improved Services? 
Last Year's Planned 

Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.1 Student Success Center        No      

X 
 

$10,043.00 $15,101 

1 1.2 Training in Core Curriculum 
Programs        

No      
X 
 

$1,100.00 $364 

1 1.3 Curriculum Adoptions        No      
X 
 

$10,670.00 $18,129 

1 1.4 Learning Director/Coach        Yes     
X 
 

$1,100.00 $1,459 

1 1.5 English Language Development 
Training for all Teachers        

No      
XEnglish Learners 

 

$0.00 $0 

1 1.6 EL Coordinator        No      
XEnglish Learners 

 

$5,707.24 $0 

1 1.7 Curriculum & Assessment 
Coordinator        

Yes     
X 
 

$2,344.10 $4,644 

1 1.8 Response to Intervention 
Supplemental Curricular Materials 
and Programs        

No      
XEnglish Learners, Foster 

Youth, Low Income 
 

$2,475.00 $1,527 

1 1.9 Response To Intervention 
Supplemental Curriculum Training        

No      
XEnglish Learner, Foster 

Youth, Low Income 
 

$550.00 $0 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 66 of 91 

Last Year's 
Goal # 

Last Year's Action 
# 

Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.10 Classified Personnel        No      

XEnglish Learner, Foster 
Youth, Low Income 

 

$8,572.08 $6,595 

1 1.11 Retention of Highly Qualified 
Teachers        

Yes     
X 
 

$11,000.00 $12,722 

1 1.12 Off-Site Training and Conferences        Yes     
X 
 

$1,650.00 $0 

1 1.13 Response to Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training        

Yes     
X 
 

$550.00 $404 

2 2.1 STEM Through Agriculture        No      
X 
 

$4,365.90 $440 

2 2.2 Library Media Center        Yes     
X 
 

$3,135.00 $1,273 

2 2.3 Outside Enrichment Opportunities        No      
X 
 

$1,650.00 $546 

2 2.4 Supplies for Hands-On Science 
Instruction to Supplement NGSS 
Adopted Curriculum        

Yes     
X 
 

$1,650.00 $3,625 

2 2.5 PowerSchool Student Information 
System        

No      
X 
 

$869.00 $0 

2 2.6 Intrado School Messenger        No      
X 
 

$275.00 $77 

2 2.7 Attendance/Office Clerk        No      
X 
 

$2,378.31 $3,264 

2 2.8 Edlio Website Hosting        No      
X 
 

$275.00 $264 

2 2.9 Training in Differentiated Instruction 
and Universal Design for Learning        

Yes     $1,100.00 $0 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 67 of 91 

Last Year's 
Goal # 

Last Year's Action 
# 

Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
X 
 

2 2.10 Equipment for Electives        No      
X 
 

$550.00 $55 

3 3.1 Counseling/ Social Services        No      
X 
 

$2,750.00 $0 

3 3.2 Chromebooks and Tablets for 
Students        

Yes     
X 
 

$2,016.80 $5,179 

3 3.3 Desktop Computers for Classrooms        No      
X 
 

$2,750.00 $2,424 

3 3.4 Support Staff Professional 
Development in De-Escalation 
Strategies        

No      
X 
 

$330.00 $0 

3 3.5 School Safety and Mandated 
Programs        

No      
X 
 

$550.00 $28 

3 3.6 Campus Technology Support        No      
X 
 

$2,640.00 $4,096 

3 3.7 After School Learning Hub        No      
X 
 

$1,265.00 $5,107 

3 3.8 School Nurse LVN        Yes     
X 
 

$5,390.00 $3,651 

3 3.9 Digital Monitoring Software        No      
X 
 

$220.00 $331 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 68 of 91 

 
2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
 

6. Estimated  
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

(Input Dollar 
Amount) 

4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

7. Total Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(LCFF Funds) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions 

(Subtract 7 from 
4) 

5. Total Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

8. Total Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services 

(Subtract 5 from 
8) 

$38,357         $29,935.90         $0.00         $0.00         0.00%         0.00%         0.00%         
 

Last 
Year's 
Goal # 

Last 
Year's 

Action # 
Prior Action/Service Title 

Contributing to 
Increased or 

Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(Input LCFF Funds) 

Planned Percentage 
of Improved 

Services 

Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved Services 
(Input Percentage) 

1 1.4 Learning Director/Coach XYes     
 

$1,100.00   
 

1 1.7 Curriculum & Assessment 
Coordinator 

XYes     
 

$2,344.10   
 

1 1.11 Retention of Highly Qualified 
Teachers 

XYes     
 

$11,000.00   
 

1 1.12 Off-Site Training and 
Conferences 

XYes     
 

$1,650.00   
 

1 1.13 Response to Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training 

XYes     
 

$550.00   
 

2 2.2 Library Media Center XYes     
 

$3,135.00   
 

2 2.4 Supplies for Hands-On 
Science Instruction to 
Supplement NGSS Adopted 
Curriculum 

XYes     
 

$1,650.00   
 

2 2.9 Training in Differentiated 
Instruction and Universal 
Design for Learning 

XYes     
 

$1,100.00   
 

3 3.2 Chromebooks and Tablets for 
Students 

XYes     
 

$2,016.80   
 

3 3.8 School Nurse LVN XYes     
 

$5,390.00   
 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 69 of 91 

 
2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table 
 

9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 
(Input Dollar 

Amount) 

6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

10. Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Current 
School Year 

(6 divided by 9 
+ Carryover 

%) 

7. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Expenditures 

for 
Contributing 

Actions  
(LCFF Funds) 

8. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

11. Estimated 
Actual 

Percentage of 
Increased or 

Improved 
Services 

(7 divided by 
9, plus 8) 

12. LCFF 
Carryover — 

Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 

multiply by 9) 

13. LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 

(12 divided by 
9) 

$571,874 $38,357 6.71% 13.42% $0.00 0.00% 0.00% $76,729.75 13.42% 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 70 of 91 

Instructions 
Plan Summary 

Engaging Educational Partners 

Goals and Actions 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students  

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 

Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.  

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:  

• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and 
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and 
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students. 

• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made 
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's 
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to 
be included in the LCAP. 

• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to 
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably: 

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to 
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]). 

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC 
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).  

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]). 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 71 of 91 

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement 
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP 
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging 
educational partners.  

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of 
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all 
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned. 

The revised LCAP template for the 2021–22, 2022–23, and 2023–24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill 
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on 
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more 
accessible for educational partners and the public. 

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public. 

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:  

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the 
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including 
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners, 
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.  

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the 
purpose that each section serves. 

Plan Summary 
Purpose 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 72 of 91 

A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP. 

Requirements and Instructions 
General Information – Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA. For example, 
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP. 

Reflections: Successes – Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the 
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what 
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific 
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved 
performance for these students. 

Reflections: Identified Need – Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or 
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b) 
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. 
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include 
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include 
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data 
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard. 

LCAP Highlights – Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement – An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) 
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts: 

● Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.  

● Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included 
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed 
through the implementation of the CSI plan. 

● Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of 
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 

Engaging Educational Partners 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 73 of 91 

Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally 
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.  

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing 
this section.  

Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers, 
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school 
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The 
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must 
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.  

Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in 
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as 
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between 
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.  

Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/. 

Requirements and Instructions 
Below is an excerpt from the 2018–19 Guide for Annual Audits of K–12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is 
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process: 

Local Control and Accountability Plan: 
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA: 

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section 
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate. 

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance 
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate. 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 74 of 91 

c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to 
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3), 
as appropriate. 

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate. 

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or 
52068(b)(2), as appropriate. 

Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the 
LCAP.” 

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum, 
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A 
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement 
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its 
educational partners.  

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.” 

Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas, 
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners. 

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.” 

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in 
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized 
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the 
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: 

• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions  
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 75 of 91 

• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services 
• Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Determination of material differences in expenditures 
• Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process 
• Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 

Goals and Actions 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their 
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 

Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that 
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. 

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals: 

• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 

• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 

• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an 
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 76 of 91 

Focus Goal(s) 
Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal 
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly 
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve 
the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be 
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including 
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to 
pursue a focus goal. 

Broad Goal 
Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be 
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected 
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative 
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for 
measuring progress toward the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped 
together will help achieve the goal. 

Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals 
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The 
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has 
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 

Required Goals 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with 
the development of the 2022–23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP. 

Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years 
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP 
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding 
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  

• Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must 
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 77 of 91 

Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, 
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group; 
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with 
another goal. 

• Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or 
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance. 

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student 
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous 
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help 
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description. 

Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply 
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest 
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the 
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs 
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s 
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 

• Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its 
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics, 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing 
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must 
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal. 

• Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at 
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.  

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s) 
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to 
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the 
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description. 

Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to 
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing 
performance gaps.  

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 78 of 91 

Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year 
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the 
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate). 

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020–21 outcomes on some 
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021–24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data 
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes. 

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 

Complete the table as follows: 

● Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric. 

● Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021–22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data 
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022–23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023–24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024–25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024–25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing 
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year. 

● Desired Outcome for 2023–24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA 
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023–24 LCAP year. 

Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 79 of 91 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 
Desired Outcome 

for Year 3 
(2023–24) 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2022–
23. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2023–
24. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2024–
25. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22 or when 
adding a new 
metric. 

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the 
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not 
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to 
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection 
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard. 

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the 
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided 
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the 
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the 
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP). 

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student 
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC 
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners. 

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student 
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students. 

Goal Analysis: 

Enter the LCAP Year. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 80 of 91 

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 

● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.  

● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 

● Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all 
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this 
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a 
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for 
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency 
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not 
closely associated. 

● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students  
Purpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK–12 as compared to all 
students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to 
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section 
as contributing.  

Requirements and Instructions 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the 
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner 
students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 81 of 91 

Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, 
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year. 

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services 
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated 
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover 
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not 
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs 
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in 
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

Required Descriptions: 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs 
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting 
the goals for these students. 

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated 
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For 
any such actions continued into the 2021–24 LCAP from the 2017–2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was 
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date. 

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s 
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how: 

● It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils; 

● The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these 
considerations; and 

● The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal. 

As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 82 of 91 

Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation 
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does 
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all 
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way: 

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed]) 

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is 
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school 
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and 
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s]) 

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance 
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet 
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the 
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students. 
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In]) 

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an 
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 

For School Districts Only: 

Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis: 

Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. 

Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also 
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this 
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory. 

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis: 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 83 of 91 

School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required 
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis. 

For schools with 40 percent or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and 
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. 

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils: 
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster 
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities. 

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the 
percentage required. 

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved 
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to 
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in 
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they 
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that 
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to 
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides 
to all students for the relevant LCAP year. 

For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services. 

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the 
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable. 
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff 
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.  

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 84 of 91 

An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not 
applicable. 

Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number 
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.  

An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA 
that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to 
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected 
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support. 

In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with 
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing 
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 

Complete the table as follows:  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, 
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students 
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, 
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year. 

Action Tables 
Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action 
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and 
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying 
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.  

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 

• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 85 of 91 

• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 

• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2022–23 LCAP, 2022–23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021–22 will be the current LCAP Year. 

Data Entry Table 
The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be 
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 

• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 

• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year, 
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and 
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment 
calculations.  

• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school 
year. 

• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior 
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 86 of 91 

Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action. 

• Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal. 

• Action Title: Provide a title of the action.  

• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by 
entering a specific student group or groups. 

• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or 
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services. 

• If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns: 

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action 
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades 
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more 
unduplicated student groups.  

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups. 
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all 
students receive. 

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA 
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must 
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all 
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate. 

• Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time 
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.” 

• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.  

• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and 
the Total Funds column. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 87 of 91 

• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up 
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional 
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation). 

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some 
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action 
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement 
the action. 

• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns. 

• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for 
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English 
learners, and/or low-income students. 

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved 
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional 
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA 
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded. 

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning 
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by 
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost 
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster 
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional 
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated 
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a 
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action. 

Contributing Actions Table 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 88 of 91 

As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.   

Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any. 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only 
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in 
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this 
action, if any. 

• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated 
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). 

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements 
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action 
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the 
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated 
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the 
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated 
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action. 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current 

school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 89 of 91 

• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The 
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from 
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year. 

Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 

Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services 

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 

• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5) 

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting 
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5). 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) 
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.” 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants 

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number 
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 

• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 90 of 91 

• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4) 

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures (4) 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 

• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%) 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8) 

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved 
Services (8) 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %) 

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base 
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.  

• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8) 

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the 
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8). 

• 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9) 

o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.  

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9). 
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 91 of 91 

• 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9) 

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP 
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9). 

California Department of Education 
January 2022 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.4 Approve 2022-2023 Charter LCAP 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 1 of 87 
 

 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School 
CDS Code: 54-72116-6054340 
School Year: 2022-23 
LEA contact information: 
Ken Horn 
Superintendent-Principal 
 
(559) 564-2106 
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs 
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high 
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 2 of 87 
 

 
This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School expects to 

receive in the coming year from all sources. 
 
The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Sequoia Union Elementary 
Charter School is $3,582,706, of which $3,116,099 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $183,958 is other 
state funds, $100 is local funds, and $282,549 is federal funds.  Of the $3,116,099 in LCFF Funds, $232,104 is 
generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income 
students). 
  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 3 of 87 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 
 

 
This chart provides a quick summary of how much Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School plans to spend for 

2022-23. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School plans to spend 
$3,752,331 for the 2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $980,100 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and 
$2,772,231 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be 
used for the following: 
 
Other Support Services, Staff, Benefits, Reserves, and ongoing operations.        
 

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the 
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year 

 
In 2022-23, Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School is projecting it will receive $232,104 based on the 
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School 
must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.  Sequoia 
Union Elementary Charter School plans to spend $400000.00 towards meeting this requirement, as described in 
the LCAP. 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter will continue to increase or improve services for high needs students by offering 
the Student Success Center to focus on intervention strategies for unduplicated students in reading and math; a 
Learning Director to help Mentor and Coach teachers on strategies to engage unduplicated students in their 
learning; to provide English Language Development training to our staff; to provide an English Language 
Development Coordinator to ensure ELD is happening with rigor at each grade level; provide curriculum that has 
built in support for unduplicated students learning needs; to provide response to intervention materials and 
supplies; to provide response to intervention training to staff; to provide classified personnel who are primarily 
engaged with unduplicated students on a daily basis; to provide response to intervention training through the lens 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 4 of 87 
 

of the core ELA, Math, Science, and History curriculum; to train staff in UDL (universal design for learning); to 
provide after school tutoring for unduplicated students.        
 
  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 5 of 87 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students in 2021-22 

 
This chart compares what Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions 

and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Sequoia 
Union Elementary Charter School estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or 

improving services for high needs students in the current year. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School's 
LCAP budgeted $375065.58 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School actually spent $398604.58 for actions to increase or improve services 
for high needs students in 2021-22. 
 
The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $23539.00 had the following impact on Sequoia 
Union Elementary Charter School’s ability to increase or improve services for high needs students: 
 
The difference that caused the increase in the expected expenses and the actual expenses happened in Goal 1, 
Action 1, the Student Success Center and was due to the fact that we were able to hire an extremely experience 
teacher to lead the S.S.C. and she came on at a higher step and column than we budgeted for. The S.S.C.'s 
student data for the unduplicated students has a huge growth for those students in reading and math on their last 
IReady Benchmark. The increased expense had a tremendous impact for our students.        
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 6 of 87 

 
 

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School            Ken Horn           

 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
5595642106 

 

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the 
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts. 

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the 
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 

 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School met several times with staff, parents, and community members on how best to use additional funds 
to meet the needs of our students. The following meetings were held with discussion and feedback given from stakeholders at School Site 
Council Meetings in February, March, April, November and December of 2021. There were reports and discussions with feedback provided 
from stakeholders at Regular Board Meetings and Special Board Meetings in February, March, April, October, November, and December of 
2021. Certificated and Classified Staff were provided opportunities to discuss and provide feedback at Monthly All-Staff Professional Learning 
Community Meetings in February, March, April, August, October, and November of 2021. The discussions with stakeholder groups centered 
around explaining the goal and paraments of the use of the additional funds. Stakeholder groups shared ideas to provide the best 
supplemental support for all identified students in the area of academics, social emotional and physical well being, engagement and how to 
identify students and their needs, how best to inform parents ,and how to report results of the implementation of the additional funds and how 
it interacts with the LCAP. Sequoia Union administration will continue to meet with staff, students, parents, community and other partners to 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 7 of 87 

evaluate students needs and the effectiveness of what has been implemented, allowing for additional input throughout the years. 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of 
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent. 
 

 
The Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on. 
 
  

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to 
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils. 
 

 
In addition to the engagement of all partners and colleagues as noted in the 2021-2022 LCAP from August - May of 2020-2021, we expanded 
our efforts and continued to meet with stakeholders in November and December of 2021, and in January of 2022. There were reports and 
discussions with feedback provided from stakeholders at Regular Board Meetings and Special Board Meetings, as well as School Site Council 
Meetings. All Staff meetings provided  Staff with the opportunities to share feedback, ask questions, and fill out surveys. The discussion with 
stakeholder groups centered around explaining the goals and parameters of the use of the additional funds. Stakeholders shared ideas to 
provide the best supplemental support for all identified students in the area of academics, social emotional and physical well being, 
engagement and how to identify students and their needs, how best to inform parents, and how to report results of the implementation of the 
additional funds and how it interacts with the LCAP. Sequoia Union administration will continue to meet with staff, students, parents, 
community and other partners to evaluate students needs and the effectiveness of what has been implemented, allowing for additional input 
throughout the years. 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation. 
 

 
Our District is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and the federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
expenditure plan by continuing to increase or improve services for all students by offering the Student Success Center to focus on intervention 
strategies for students who due to the COVID-19 pandemic fell behind in reading and math; a Learning Director to help Mentor and Coach 
teachers on strategies to engage students who are behind in their learning; to provide additional training to our staff; to provide an English 
Language Development Coordinator to ensure ELD is happening with rigor at each grade level; provide curriculum that has built in support for 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 8 of 87 

students learning needs who have fallen behind grade level due to the COVID-19 pandemic; to provide response to intervention materials and 
supplies; to provide response to intervention training to staff; to provide classified personnel who are primarily engaged with students who are 
below grade level on a daily basis; to provide response to intervention training through the lens of the core ELA, Math, Science, and History 
curriculum; to train staff in UDL (universal design for learning); to provide after school tutoring for students who are below grade level due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. All of our fiscal resources in our plans are in alignment with and include the implementing of the federal American 
Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief expenditure plan. 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the 
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update. 
 
Our District is using the fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year by continuing to increase or improve services for all students by 
offering the Student Success Center to focus on intervention strategies for students who due to the COVID-19 pandemic fell behind in reading 
and math; a Learning Director to help Mentor and Coach teachers on strategies to engage students who are behind in their learning; to 
provide additional training to our staff; to provide an English Language Development Coordinator to ensure ELD is happening with rigor at 
each grade level; provide curriculum that has built in support for students learning needs who have fallen behind grade level due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic; to provide response to intervention materials and supplies; to provide response to intervention training to staff; to 
provide classified personnel who are primarily engaged with students who are below grade level on a daily basis; to provide response to 
intervention training through the lens of the core ELA, Math, Science, and History curriculum; to train staff in UDL (universal design for 
learning); to provide after school tutoring for students who are below grade level due to the COVID-19 pandemic. All of our fiscal resources in 
our plans are in alignment with and include the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III 
Expenditure Plan. 
 
  

 

 

Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan Year 
 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s 
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
 

Introduction 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 9 of 87 

 
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following: 

• The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP (2021–22 Supplement); 
• All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; and 
• Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 LCAP. 

When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best 
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational 
partners. 
The 2021–22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022–23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included 
with the LCAP as follows: 

• The 2022–23 Budget Overview for Parents 
• The 2021–22 Supplement 
• The 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Action Tables for the 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Instructions for the LCAP Template 

 
As such, the 2021–22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022–23 LCAP. 
 

Instructions 
Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct 
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and 
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents. 
 
In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to 
reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as 
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found. 
 
Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided 
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).” 
 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA 
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 10 of 87 

Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of 
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021–22 LCAP, provide this explanation. 
 
Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff 
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.” 
 
If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code 
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide 
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. 
 
In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students 
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff 
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 
 
Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are 
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.” 
 
If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on 
students, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet 
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place 
related to state funds. 
 
Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.” 
 
If an LEA does not receive ESSER III funding, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the 
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges. 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 11 of 87 

 
Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with 
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update.” 
 
Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans 
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe 
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
California Department of Education 
November 2021 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 12 of 87 

 
 

Local Control Accountability Plan 
 
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School            Ken Horn           

Superintendent-Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
(559) 564-2106 

 

Plan Summary [2022-23] 
 
General Information 
 

A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District is a rural single site district consisting of a traditional Elementary School (grade 8), which shares a 
school site with a dependant Charter School (grades K-7). The campus has a rich history and serves as the center of the small community of 
Lemon Cove. Many local families have had multiple generations attend our school, and half of our staff either attended Sequoia Union 
themselves, or had children matriculate through the district. Typical enrollment for the Charter School is around 350 students, with over 30% 
of the current student body coming from outside district boundaries. Families who choose to attend from outside the district cite the small 
class size, rural location, and family atmosphere of our campus. Events such as our annual carnival, track meet, drama production and multi-
day eighth grade trip are cherished traditions in our community. 
Sequoia Union enjoys active parent volunteer groups as part of its Parent's Guild including the Parent Teacher Club and the Sports Boosters 
organization. These groups collectively raise upwards of $40,000 each year which they split between the Elementary School and the 
dependant Charter to fund school field trips and other extracurricular activities. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 13 of 87 

The Sequoia Union Elementary Charter's focus is on accessing STEM through an agricultural lens. In recent years the district acquired 5 
acres of orchard land behind the school that the Board hopes to develop into a working farm site. The vision for the district as a whole is to 
provide a robust education in all academic areas enhanced by hands on learning on the farm site. This type of active experiential instruction 
is valued by our parents and community partners. 
The Charter School serves a population that is 38% socioeconomically disadvantaged. Demographically the Elementary School together with 
the dependant Charter serves a population that is mainly Caucasian, 63%, and Hispanic, 32%, with 5% falling into other demographic 
categories. Though sometimes statistics such as these may be cited that combine the Elementary School and the dependant Charter, the 
enrollment for purposes of this LCAP is the enrollment for the dependant Charter; the Elementary School and the Charter have separate 
LCAPs and are funded as separate entities. 
         

 
 
Reflections: Successes 
 

A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data. 
 

The LEA as a whole counts as a success the in person administration of the 2021 ELA and Math CAASPP tests in both schools; many 
surrounding districts elected not to give the test and instead used local indicators to meet state requirements. The California School 
Dashboard shows no data for either school in the LEA for the 20-21 school year. The CAASPP results website (caaspp-elpac.cde.ca.gov) 
however, shows that in the Charter School 38.97% of students were proficient in English language arts, and 30.93% were proficient in math. 
These scores are significantly better than those for Tulare County as a whole which were 32.18% and 16.29 % respectively. 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District has made progress toward meeting all of our LCAP goals over the course of the last year. In 
support of Goal 1 for the 21-22 school year the LEA created and staffed a Student Success Center with a full time teacher and aid dedicated 
to serving students in need of academic support, those on independent study and foster youth, in both the Elementary School and dependant 
Charter. Of the 33 students who received assistance from this team throughout the year for English Language Arts, 79% improved their 
scores on the iReady Reading Diagnostic internal benchmark. Of those that improved their scores, 53% improved them by at least one grade 
level. While the number of students receiving math support was significantly smaller - 16 students - 12 improved their scores by at least one 
grade level on the iReady Math Diagnostic. 43 unique students were assisted in ELA, Math or both, 70% of whom were unduplicated pupils. 
This action has significantly improved the services the LEA provides to unduplicated pupils. We are excited by the improvement in student 
performance that this intervention has shown, and plan to continue to fund the positions related to the Student Success Center going 
forward. 
 
The LEA has also made strides toward meeting our goals for enrichment and engagement as outlined in Goal 2. Teachers have begun to 
implement new science curriculum with a focus on hands on experiments and activities. Our agricultural program is slowly beginning to take 
shape with the addition of chickens and two baby steers to facilitate agriculture education. Agriculture and science based field trips have 
resumed with students in every grade visiting nature sites and learning about domestic and wild animals. With COVID restrictions receding, 
we once again have been able to offer enrichment programs that our kids and our community enjoy such as National History Day, Poetry and 
Prose, Reading Revolution, SCION, Math Bowl and our yearly school drama production. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 14 of 87 

 
Like schools around the country, this fall we struggled with behavior issues never before seen on our campus. The mid-year addition of a 
Campus Safety Supervisor which has helped us make progress toward meeting Goal 3 has made a huge difference to the LEA providing 
back-up to administration with discipline investigations, an extra set of eyes on students, and an additional role model as the individual 
holding this job has sought to help direct students into more positive and constructive outlets for their energies.This position has proved 
essential on a campus without a second administrator and it will be funded going forward in Goal 3 of this LCAP. 
 
         

 

Reflections: Identified Need 
 

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low 
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas. 
 

Though the California School Dashboard is not currently showing updated data, our local data, reported to the state through CALPADS, 
shows that our suspension rate for the 21-22 school year puts the Charter School in the "Red" Dashboard category for suspensions. There 
have been a total of 23 students suspended in the Charter School this year, giving the school a suspension rate of 7% compared to a 
reported suspension rate of 0% last year. This rate of suspension is unprecedented in the history of our LEA. Furthermore, 100% of the 
suspensions have been male students. This information indicates that there needs to be more resources for these students if they are 
experiencing social or emotional difficulties, and more acceptable and appealing outlets for their energies. Actions in this LCAP related to 
Goals 2 and 3 will provide additional enrichment for students and support for both students and staff members to help address problem 
behaviors before they escalate to the level of suspension. 
 
According to the CAASPP results website, the performance gap between scores for English Learners and scores for all students in the LEA 
is significant. According to caaspp-elpac.cde.ca.gov a combined 9.09% of English Learners in the Elementary and Charter schools met or 
exceeded ELA standards and 0% of English Learner students met or exceeded Math standards. This difference in English Learner scores is 
equivalent to two or more color levels below the "All Students" level of achievement in both ELA and Math. Additional assistance for these 
students is clearly necessary in order to help them reach proficiency. Actions contained in Goal 1 of this LCAP will give English Language 
Learners additional academic assistance to close achievement gaps. 
 
Surveys given to staff, students and parents reveal three areas that Educational Partners agreed needed improvement. The climate/culture 
of campus has changed significantly over the last few years due to changes in administration, staffing, COVID restrictions, shifts in student 
behavior, and alterations in California Education Code that limit what actions can be taken when students misbehave. Parents and teachers 
have expressed a desire to return to the high behavior standards and traditions that previously made our school unique. Educational partners 
also said that services at both ends of the educational spectrum - for students needing academic intervention and for students needing 
acceleration and enrichment - are lacking. Respondents indicated that additional programs and services for these students are necessary. 
Finally, educational partners continue to see communication between parents, teachers and administration as insufficient. Actions taken as a 
result of this Educational Partner feedback are listed in the Educational Partner Engagement section of this LCAP. 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 15 of 87 

         
 
LCAP Highlights 
 

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized. 
 

New and continued actions and expenditures added to this year's plan, focusing on supporting academic achievement, serving the needs of 
unduplicated pupils, and supporting the social and emotional needs of our students. 
 
~A Student Success Center will be established which uses the Orton-Gillingham approach to assist students in recouping learning loss 
related to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
~A Learning Hub will provide academic support and enrichment to students after school hours. Transportation will be provided for students 
using the Learning Hub. 
~Additional mental health support will be provided to students and staff through an added day of professional support on campus. 
~A Learning Director (Year 1 stipend, Year 2 & 3 full time position) will support teachers in implementing curriculum, creating curriculum 
maps and pacing guides, using student data to drive instruction and creating effective professional learning communities. 
~Sequoia Union will continue to employ an English Language Development Coordinator who will do intensive small group work with English 
Learners as well as maintain relationships with Spanish speaking families. 
~We will continue to participate in the TCOE ELD Consortium in order to provide ongoing support to our teachers in English language 
instruction techniques. 
~Additional funds will be directed toward building capacity in our staff, with money for training in Universal Design for Learning, core 
curriculum products and off-site conference attendance included in the plan. 
 
New actions related to our Charter School focus on STEM through the lense of Agriculture are also included in the plan. 
 
~Funds will be used to pay for personnel and materials to help develop acreage recently donated to our campus into a working agricultural 
site. 
~New state adopted NGSS compliant curriculum will be adopted to help further our mission of increasing our science scores. 
~Materials to support hands on project based science learning will be purchased to support newly adopted NGSS curriculum. 
         

 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
 

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts. 
 

Schools Identified 
 

A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 
 

         

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 16 of 87 

 

Support for Identified Schools 
 

A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans. 
 

         
 

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
 

A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement. 
 

         
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 17 of 87 

Engaging Educational Partners 
 

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP. 
 

Engaging educational partners was again challenging as COVID quarantines and limited visitor access to campus continued throughout 
much of the year. Sequoia Union Elementary School District relied on School Site Council (which also serves as our ELAC/DLAC and PAC), 
staff meetings, board meetings, and parent, student and staff surveys for feedback on the LCAP. 
 
The LCAP and other funding documents that require an adopted plan and are featured in the LCAP were discussed on the following dates: 
 
October 25, 2021 School Site Council Meeting 
December 6, 2021 School Site Council Meeting 
February 2, 2022 School Site Council Meeting 
May 31, 2022 School Site Council Meeting 
 
Regular and Special Governing Board Meetings: 
September 9, 2021 
October 14, 2021 
November 18, 2021 
December 7, 2021 
February 24, 2022 
March 10, 2022 
April 7, 2022 
May 12, 2022 
 
Sequoia Union Staff Meetings: 
 
December 1, 2021 
April 26, 2022 
June 1, 2022 
 
Core Data Collaborative Student, Parent and Staff spring surveys were sent out via email and posted on the LEA's website on 
 
February 24, 2022 
         

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 18 of 87 

A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners. 
 

Educational partners provided disperate feedback, but analysis of public comments, meeting minutes, and survey data reveal three cohesive 
themes or areas of need that continue to be a priority: 
 
1) Parents teachers staff and administration have expressed concern about discipline, climate and culture on our campus. The return to full 
day five day a week in-person instruction this year came with an unforeseen number of severe discipline problems. Our campus was 
overwhelmed and unprepared for these issues. Some felt that not enough was being done to address the problem. Some educational 
partners expressed a desire for stricter, more consistent student discipline applied equally to all students. Data also show that a vice principal 
is desired by many, as well as greater access to counseling and social services for students. 
 
2) Student academic intervention and enrichment is frequently cited as a need by our educational partners. Some partners believe not 
enough focus is placed on students performing below grade level and that more classroom aids and another intervention team is necessary. 
Others believe that on-level students are not receiving the challenging coursework and enrichment they need to continue to grow 
academically and desire a Gifted and Talented Program. Some also state that lack of basic arts programs such as visual arts and music is a 
detriment to our students. 
 
3) All parties believe that communication between parents, teachers and administration is lacking. Partners frequently state that they receive 
inadequate or incomplete information and that consistency of communication is necessary. 
         

 
A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners. 
 

Input from Partners :  Discipline, climate and culture on campus need to be improved. 
LCAP Actions Taken : Since a vice principal was not fiscally viable two separate actions were taken that are projected to have a similar 
effect. First, a Campus Safety Supervisor was hired mid-year and the position will continue to be funded in the 22-23 LCAP (Goal 3 Action 5). 
This individual helps assist in student supervision, de-escalation and incident investigation. This position provides assistance to the 
Superintendent/Principal with behavior interventions. An additional Learning Director stipend was created in Goal 1 Action 4 and the together 
these two positions will form a Teacher Support Team as a first line of assistance for teachers. These individuals will help by providing 
coaching and mentoring, facilitating professional learning communities and helping to institute a culture of continuous improvement on our 
campus. Well prepared and supported teachers will positively impact all aspects of our school culture. 
 
Input from Partners : Additional academic intervention and enrichment are needed. 
LCAP Actions Taken : Unfortunately adding additional staff members for intervention, enrichment or the arts has proven to be cost 
prohibitive. The LEA will continue to invest in off-site training and conferences, Goal 1 Action 13, and training additional staff in the Cullinan 
Orton Gillingham instructional method, Goal 1 Action 14, to increase capacity in existing personnel. The SRSA grant, Goal 2 Action 1 will 
help us expand our agricultural program, and money will continue to be invested in Outside Enrichment Opportunities, Goal 2 Action 3 and 
the Library Media Center, Goal 2 Action 2, as a means of enrichment. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 19 of 87 

Input from Partners : Communication between parents, teachers and administration needs to be improved. 
LCAP Actions Taken : Administrative support staff positions, Goal 2 Action 7, have been restructured to distribute work more evenly and 
allow better functioning of the front office - our first point of contact with the public. A modest stipend has been instituted for a current staff 
member to regularly update the school website and serve as author of a weekly newsletter to be sent out to parents. 
 
         

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 20 of 87 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
1 All students will increase achievement in Mathematics, English Language Arts and Science through targeted and 

comprehensive academic support. (State Priorities 2, 3 & 7)         
 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

This goal addresses the backward slide that Sequoia Elementary Charter experienced in ELA and Mathematics scores on the CAASPP in 
2018-2019. With its Charter School focus on STEM through the lens of agriculture, the LEA chose to include Science scores in this goal as 
well. Now that the CAST is set to be administered yearly, there will be a consistent data source with which to measure this portion of the 
goal. In addition, the integration of ELA and Math skills with the hands on learning that the Sciences require furthers the adopted mission 
statement of the District. 
 
The COVID 19 Pandemic has caused lack of growth or declines in nearly all academic areas due to the limitations of remote learning. This 
goal includes both targeted and comprehensive academic support to provide additional help to those unduplicated pupils who may need 
extra assistance in their efforts to overcome the deficits of the last two years. 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

The District will 
implement State 
Board Adopted 
academic content and 
performance 
standards, including 
ELD standards. All 
students and 
subgroups will show 
growth towards 
meeting/ exceeding 
standards on the 

All Students 2018-
2019 
50.27% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
34.39% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
42.86% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Science 
 

LEA Wide CAASPP 
Performance 
 
All Students 2020-
2021 
39.25% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
30.05% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 

  All students metric will 
grow by 3% a year in 
ELA and Math. 2% a 
year in Science. 
 
English Learner Metric 
will improve by 1% a 
year. 
 
Hispanic/Latino 
Students will improve 
by 2% a year 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 21 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

California Assessment 
of Student Progress 
and Performance.        

English Learners 
2018-2019 
7.69% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
0.0% met or exceeded 
standard for Math 
 
Hispanic/Latino 
Students 2018-2019 
39.68% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
20.63% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
35.71% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Science 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 2018-
2019 
38.75% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
18.75% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
33.34% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Science 
 
 

The CAST test was 
not given in 20-21 
 
English Learners 
2020-2021 
9.09% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
0.00% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
 
Hispanic/Latino 
Students 2020-2021 
17.19% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
7.69% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 2020-
2021 
27.77% met or 
exceeded standard for 
ELA 
12.22% met or 
exceeded standard for 
Math 
 

 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
students will improve 
their scores by 2% a 
year. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 22 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

All teachers are fully 
credentialed, in the 
subject areas, and, for 
the pupils they are 
teaching.        

All teachers are fully 
credentialed. 

All teachers are fully 
credentialed. 

  All teachers are fully 
credentialed. 

The District will 
continue to implement 
ELD standards. 
English Language 
Learners will increase 
proficiency as 
measured by the 
ELPAC.        

22.22% of English 
Language Learners 
scored proficient on 
the ELPAC in 2018-
2019 

LEA wide 5.71% of 
English Language 
Learners scored 
proficient on the 
ELPAC in 2020-2021 

  32% of English 
Language Learners 
will score proficient on 
the ELPAC. 

Reclassification of 
English Language 
Learners will increase.        

Two English Learners 
were Reclassified 
Fluent English 
Proficient for the 
2019-2020 school 
year, for a 
reclassification rate of 
7% 

LEA wide no students 
were Reclassified 
Fluent English 
Proficient for the 
2020-2021 school 
year 

  English Language 
Learners will be 
reclassified at a rate 
of 12% a year. 

Students identified for 
intervention with the 
Student Success 
Center will show 
growth on locally 
administered 
assessments.        

Baseline will be 
established at the 
beginning of Year 1 
through initial 
administration of local 
assessments. 

83% of Charter 
School students who 
received services from 
the Student Success 
Center increased their 
scores on the iReady 
ELA benchmark from 
fall 21 to spring 22. 
 
80% of Charter 
School students who 
received services from 
the Student Success 

  Students in the 
Intervention program 
will move up one RTI 
tier per year in the 
program. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 23 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Center increased their 
scores on the iReady 
Math benchmark from 
fall 21 to spring 22 
 

All teachers will be 
trained in core 
curriculum programs.        

Nine teachers, or 47% 
of certificated staff for 
the 20-21 school year 
have not been 
formally trained in the 
core adopted 
curriculum used at 
Sequoia Union 
Elementary Charter. 

25% of certificated 
staff for the 21-22 
school year have not 
been formally trained 
in the core adopted 
curriculum used at the 
Charter school. 

  All teachers will be 
trained in core 
curriculum programs. 

Students will show 
growth in ELA and 
Math on locally 
administered 
benchmark 
assessments.        

20-21 
Renaissance STAR 
Consolidated Status 
Report 
MathSS    Ch      
ReadingSS   Ch 
In.     W              In.      
W 
Grade 3 522 537  +15    
362    370     +8 
Grade 4 590 592   +2     
421    489    +68 
Grade 5 672 700  +28    
571    607    +36 
Grade 6 702 722  +20    
609    656    +47 
Grade 7 690 759  +69    
606    588    -18 
Grade 8 759 710  -49     
672    631    -41 

Note: Due to a change 
in benchmark 
assessment 
programs, Year 1 
iReady Diagnostic will 
serve as the baseline 
for locally 
administered 
assessments. 
 
iReady Diagnostic 
Overall Placement 
Fall 21 to Spring 22 
 
*Mid/Above Grade 
Level 
Reading 
Fall 14% Spring 26% 
Math 
Fall 4% Spring 16% 

  Average Scaled Score 
(SS) per grade level, 
as shown on the 
Renaissance STAR 
Consolidated Status 
Report will increase 
by at least 25 SS 
points a year, from the 
Initial (In.) testing to 
the final testing of the 
year, Winter (W) or 
Spring (S), with 
change being 
represented by Ch + 
or -. 
 
Percent of students in 
each grade level 
achieving proficiency 
at or above 50PR as 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 24 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

 
20-21 
Renaissance STAR 
Consolidated 
Assessment 
Proficiency Report 
 
Reading Proficiency 
At/Above 50PR     
Below 50PR 
Total #     %           
Total#      % 
Grade 3     20       
48%           22       
52% 
Grade 4     17       
52%           16       
48% 
Grade 5     22       
59%           15       
41% 
Grade 6     15       
37%           26       
63% 
Grade 7     10       
30%           23       
70% 
Grade 8      5        
24%           16       
76% 
 
Math Proficiency 
At/Above 50PR     
Below 50PR 

 
*Early on Grade Level 
Reading 
Fall 14% Spring 20% 
Math 
Fall 10% Spring 21% 
 
*One Grade Level 
Below 
Reading 
Fall 32% Spring 29% 
Math 
Fall 41% Spring 42% 
 
*Two Grade Levels 
Below 
Reading 
Fall 19% Spring 14% 
Math 
Fall 23% Spring 12% 
 
*Three or More Grade 
Levels Below 
Reading 
Fall 21% Spring 11% 
Math 
Fall 22% Spring 9% 
 

shown on the Year 
End Consolidated 
Assessment 
Proficiency Report will 
increase by 3% a 
year. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 25 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Total #     %           
Total#      % 
Grade 3     21       
50%            21      
50% 
Grade 4     17       
49%           18       
51% 
Grade 5     21       
58%           15       
42% 
Grade 6     20       
43%           26       
57% 
Grade 7     15       
44%           19       
56% 
Grade 8      6        
26%           17       
74% 
 

Annual survey of 
parents, currently the 
Sequoia Union Needs 
Assessment Survey, 
will show growth in the 
areas of school 
climate and 
communication with 
school staff.        

81% of parents are 
comfortable 
contacting school staff 
if they have a concern 
 
74% of parents say 
that communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way 
 

96% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff treats them with 
respect. 
 
74% of parents say 
that school staff takes 
their concerns 
seriously. 
 
88% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff responds to their 

  85% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
they are comfortable 
contacting school staff 
(or similar question). 
 
80% of parents will 
report that 
communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way (or similar 
question). 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 26 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

needs in a timely 
manner. 
 

Annual survey of 
parents, currently the 
Sequoia Union Needs 
Assessment for 
Parent Participation in 
programs for 
Unduplicated Pupils 
and students with 
exceptional needs.        

80% of parents of 
unduplicated pupils 
stated positive 
satisfaction with their 
role in school 
decisions that impact 
their student. 
 
75% of parents of 
exceptional needs 
students stated 
positive satisfaction 
with their role in 
school decisions that 
impact their student 
 

Note: the name of this 
year's survey to 
Parents is the CORE 
Parent/Family Survey 
 
95% of parents 
surveyed with 
unduplicated pupils 
and those with 
exceptional needs 
stated positive 
satisfaction with the 
services their students 
receives. 
 
95% of parents 
surveyed with 
unduplicated pupils 
and those with 
exceptional needs 
stated positive 
satisfaction with their 
role in educational 
decisions that impact 
their student. 
 

  85% of parents of 
unduplicated pupils 
will state positive 
satisfaction with their 
role in school 
decisions that impact 
their student. 
 
80% of parents of 
exceptional needs 
students will state 
positive satisfaction 
with their role in 
school decisions that 
impact their student. 
 

Annual survey of 
students, currently the 
Pulse Student 
Comprehensive 
Interim Well Being 

53% of students 
surveyed in grades 4-
8 answered that they 
liked school 
 

64% of students 
surveyed in grades 4-
8 answered that in 
general they like 

  65% of surveyed 
students will report 
that they like school 
(or similar question). 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 27 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

and Learning 
Conditions Survey, 
will show growth in the 
area of student 
engagement in a 
Broad Course of 
Study, including 
Unduplicated Pupils 
and students with 
exceptional needs.        

61% of parents 
surveyed answered 
that their child enjoys 
coming to school 
 

school Often or 
Almost All of the Time 
 
93% of parents 
surveyed agreed with 
the statement "My 
child enjoys coming to 
school." 
 

75% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
their child likes 
coming to school (or 
similar question). 
 

All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned in the 
subject areas, and, for 
the pupils they are 
teaching.        

All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned 

All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned. 

  All teachers are 
appropriately 
assigned 

 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 

1.1 Student Success 
Center        

This action will allow for staff salaries to continue an intervention 
program using the Response to Intervention model to assist students 
in recouping pandemic related learning loss in both ELA and 
Mathematics. 
 
(Year 1: ESSER II & ESSER III Years 2 & 3: ESSER III, certificated 
Supplemental and Concentration, classified) 
 
 
 

$127,407.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.2 Training in Core 
Curriculum Programs        

This action will provide training to teachers in core curriculum 
products. This training will ensure that our teachers are familiar with all 
of the resources that are available to them to address their students 
varying needs. 

$9,064.00 No      
X 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 28 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
 
(Title II, LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

1.3 Curriculum Adoptions        Purchase of ongoing ELA and social studies curriculum. 
 
(Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$12,000.00 No      
X 
 

1.4 Learning 
Director/Coach 1 & 2        

These positions will assist teachers with creating curriculum maps and 
pacing guides, facilitate Professional Learning Communities, mentor 
new teachers, and help establish a model of continuous improvement 
on our campus. The Learning Director/Coach will also provide support 
to teachers in interpreting assessment data and using that data to 
guide their instruction. These positions will serve as site testing 
coordinators helping to implement interim and summative testing 
schedules and policies. 
 
 
(Year 1: LCFF Supplemental and Concentration, Year 2: Educator 
Effectiveness Block Grant) 
 
 
 

$26,581.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.5 English Language 
Development 
Training for all 
Teachers        

As our English Learner population continues to grow, our partnership 
with the TCOE Title III ELD Consortium will allow our teachers to 
receive additional training and guidance as they work to support 
English Learners in the classroom. Title III funds incurred by the LEA 
go directly into the consortium. 
 
(Title III) 
 
 
 

$0.00 No      
English Learners 

Yes     

X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 29 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
1.6 ELD Coordinator        The English Language Development Coordinator conducts intensive 

small group work with English Learners as well as maintain 
relationships with Spanish speaking families. The EL Coordinator 
manages yearly initial and summative ELPAC testing as well as the 
process of redesignating students. 
 
(Supplemental and Concentration, Title I) 
 
 
 

$80,351.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.7 Curriculum & 
Assessment 
Coordinator        

The Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator helps facilitate new 
adoptions, manages curriculum subscriptions, rosters and maintains 
connections with online curriculum platforms, and schedules training 
and professional development related to current curriculum. This 
position also coordinates administration of the CAASPP for ELA, Math 
and Science as well as the Smarter Balanced Interim Assessments. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental & Concentration) 
 
 
 

$21,226.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.8 Response to 
Intervention 
Supplemental 
Curricular Materials 
and Programs        

Computer based programs that allow for internal benchmark testing 
and individualized digital instruction to address learning gaps in areas 
identified by those benchmarks. This supplemental intervention will 
complement and augment the core program offered in the Student 
Success Center. 
 
(Year 1: ESSER II, Years 2 & 3: LCFF Supplemental and 
Concentration) 
 
 
 

$28,019.00 Yes     
X 
 

1.9 Response To 
Intervention 
Supplemental 
Curriculum Training        

Training in the products purchased for supplemental RTI so teachers 
and support staff can use the programs and the data they provide to 
inform their instruction of unduplicated pupils. 
 

$1,958.00 No      
Engllish Learner, Foster Youth, 

Low Income 
Yes     

X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 30 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
(Year 1: ESSER II) 
 
 
 

1.10 Classified Personnel        Classified salaries for paraprofessionals to support unduplicated 
students in all academic areas. 
 
(Title I, Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$268,624.00 No      
English Learner, Foster Youth, 

Low Income 
Yes     

X 
 

1.11 Retention of Highly 
Qualified Teachers        

Provides funds to retain highly qualified teachers to support quality 
education and academic achievement for unduplicated pupils, but 
ultimately benefiting all students. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$0.00 No      
English Learner, Foster Youth, 

Low Income 
Yes     

X 
 

1.12 Off-Site Training and 
Conferences        

Supplemental professional training and conferences to continue to 
develop staff expertise in their assigned subject matter/grade level and 
increase organizational capacity. 
 
(Title II, LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$8,900.00 No      
X 
 

1.13 Response to 
Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training        

Training for the Student Success Center Teacher, classroom teachers 
and associated paraprofessionals in the ELA and Math curriculum that 
will be used for pull out small group intervention. Currently the Cullinan 
Orton Gillingham program. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration, Educator Effectiveness Block 
Grant) 
 
 

$8,900.00 Yes     
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 31 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
 

1.14 Edgenuity Online 
Learning Platform        

Comprehensive online learning platform for use with independent 
study students. Edgenuity provides equitable educational opportunities 
for students who due to illness or extreme habitual unruly behavior are 
unable to successfully attend in-person classes. 
 
 

$3,954.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

Some action items in this goal were carried out to positive effect over the last year, while unforeseen impediments prevented others from 
commencing as planned. 
 
The Student Success Center (Action 1) was created and implemented as described. The positive effects of this resource are described in 
detail in the Successes portion of this document. Staff were trained in the Cullinan Orton Gillingham program (Action 13) and the method 
proved effective for our struggling students. 
 
New curriculum was purchased in Science (Action 3) and subscriptions for current History and ELA curriculum programs were renewed. All 
teachers were trained in Science, and update/refresher online sessions were attended in History and ELA (Action 2) 
 
Most teachers were unable to attend Off-Site Training and Conferences (Action 12) due to a shortage of substitute teachers and COVID 
quarantines that made leaving campus for professional development nearly impossible. 
 
The ELD coordinator (Action 6) took a leave of absence in the fall and the position was filled by a substitute for the remainder of the year. 
ELD training for all teachers (Action 5) was also not implemented as the ELD Consortium through TCOE had limited offerings due to COVID 
and our teachers were frequently overwhelmed by the difficulties COVID quarantines and unruly student behavior created. These conditions 
made any kind of professional learning a challenge on our campus. 
 
Response to Intervention Supplemental Programs (Action 8) were purchased and implemented campus wide. The iReady program was used 
in two ways: the diagnostic served as the internal benchmark test for our campus, and the instructional segment of the program served to 
address individual learning gaps. 
        

 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 32 of 87 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

More money than allocated was spent on the Student Success Center (Action 1) due to the step and column placement of the SSC teacher. 
 
Funds for Off-Site Training and Conferences (Action 12) went almost entire unutilized as lack of substitute teachers and COVID quarantines 
made leaving campus for professional development nearly impossible. This supplemental and concentration funding will be carried forward 
and this action will remain in the LCAP with the intention of full implementation in the coming year. 
 
Due to the disparity in salary between the ELD Coordinator and the substitute, not all of the funds allocated for this action were used. 
        

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

The Student Success Center (Action 1) was by far the most effective action taken in this Goal this year. The extra instruction provided by the 
SSC made a substantive difference in the observed abilities and benchmark scores of struggling students who received assistance 
there.This is demonstrated by the metric showing improved benchmark scores for ___of Charter School students who received SSC 
services. The Cullinan Orton Gillingham training (Action 13) was effective; application of these methods resulted in increased benchmark 
scores and observational improvement in student literacy skills. 
 
The Learning Director/Coach (Action 4) proved invaluable as a resource for our new teachers, and to the Administration. This position 
ushered three teachers through the process of induction, allowing them to clear their credentials this year. Increasing the number of fully 
credentialed teachers with access to professional support on our campus will positively influence our long term ability to increase student 
achievement across the board. 
 
The Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator (Action 7) helps create and maintain the infrastructure necessary for delivering content and 
tracking student achievement. Administration of curriculum and assessment platforms would be a significant burden on classroom teachers 
and the superintendent/principal. Creating a separate position that sets up and maintains these necessary tools allows teachers and the 
superintendent/principal to focus on students. Quantifying effectiveness for this goal is difficult as it is only without it that we would be able to 
assess the burden on teachers and administration that the execution of these duties would impose. 
 
The effectiveness of Response to Intervention Supplemental Programs (Action 8) will be determined going forward as we compare our 
iReady diagnostic (benchmark) results with CAASPP scores. Implementing this resource campus wide was more successful this year than it 
was in 2020-2021. A greater percentage of students took the diagnostic within the allotted time frame and at all three appointed intervals this 
year. This uniform implementation will aid in the legitimacy of the overall results of this tool. Though year to year comparison is not available, 
the metrics reported above show fall to spring iReady scores for 21-22 showed growth in the percentage of students on and above grade 
level and reduced numbers of students below grade level for both ELA and Math. 
        

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 33 of 87 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Additional funds will be alloted to Action 1 to account for the advanced step and column placement of the Student Success Center teacher. 
The Elementary School will not require the purchase of curriculum this year as all core subjects are covered by current subscriptions, so 21-
22 Action 3 will have a $0 expenditure. Since no new curriculum has been adopted, the amount allocated for Training in Core Curriculum 
Programs (Action 2) has been reduced. 
 
The hoped for full-time Learning Director/Vice Principal position is not fiscally possible long term, so an additional Learning Director stipend 
has been added to create a two person "Teacher Support Team". The individuals in these positions each hold administrative credentials and 
complementary specialities - one in math and one in ELA. Together these individuals will be dedicated to the needs of teachers on campus, 
helping them to plan and problem solve, gather and reflect on data and grow in their teaching practice. 
 
The one time funds for Retention of Highly Qualified Teachers (Action 11) are unavailable this year as the funds for this item were made 
possible by paying for many Supplemental and Concentration LCAP actions with one time COVID recovery money provided by the state and 
federal government. Without the additional COVID funds, other LCAP items will once again require financing with Supplemental and 
Concentration funds, leaving us unable to provide retention bonuses. 
 
Action 14 was added as an option for students who are experiencing prolonged illness or habitual behavior issues that have persisted after 
all reasonable intervention methods have been exhausted. This Action provides an equitable comprehensive educational option for students 
experiencing these issues. 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 34 of 87 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
2 Sequoia Union Elementary School District will partner with parents and students to create a school climate that enriches 

and engages students, allowing them to reach their full potential as independent life-long learners. (State Priorities 4, 5, 6 
& 8).         

 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

An engaging school climate cannot be created by one stakeholder group alone, it must be a partnership with all members of the school 
community. Changes due to COVID-19 restrictions have damaged our school climate which is integral to attracting families from outside the 
LEA's s boundaries. Resumption of and augmentation to enrichment programs like band, drama, academic competitions, electives for middle 
school students and hands on agricultural activities have consistently been requested by students, parents and teachers. These are the 
types of activities that keep our students and families actively engaged in our school community, and are easily ranked as the highest priority 
among all stakeholder groups. 
 
Communication between school staff, students and parents has been a concern on campus for some time. Communication is crucial to the 
continuing partnership and engagement of all stakeholders. Continued investment in tools such as our Student Information System, School 
Messenger system, and website will help us to keep all stakeholders informed contributing to the goal of an inclusive school community. 
 
Access to the print and digital resources available through continued funding of library services offers resources for teachers, and choice and 
variety in reading materials for students. Studies show that school libraries are crucial to creating a culture of literacy on campus. There is no 
public library in Lemon Cove, and many of our families are rurally located with limited transportation options. For some, the school library 
may be the only library that they have ever seen. Normalizing reading and research, both for fun and for academic purposes, engages 
students in the joy of learning and furthers the LEA's mission of creating independent life-long learners. 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Annual survey of 
students, currently the 
Pulse Student 
Comprehensive 

53% of students 
surveyed in grades 4-
8 answered that they 
liked school 

Note: The survey 
given to students this 
year was the CORE 

  65% of surveyed 
students will report 
that they like school 
(or similar question). 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 35 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Interim Well Being 
and Learning 
Conditions Survey, 
will show growth in the 
area of student 
engagement in a 
Broad Course of 
Study, including 
Unduplicated Pupils 
and students with 
exceptional needs.        

 
61% of parents 
surveyed answered 
that their child enjoys 
coming to school 
 

Elementary Student 
Survey 
 
64% of students 
surveyed answered 
that in general they 
like school "Often" or 
"Almost All of the 
Time". 
 
93% of parents 
surveyed agreed with 
the statement "My 
child enjoys coming to 
school." 
 

 
75% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
their child likes 
coming to school (or 
similar question). 
 

Annual survey of 
parents, currently the 
Sequoia Union Needs 
Assessment Survey, 
will show growth in the 
areas of school 
climate and 
communication with 
school staff.        

81% of parents are 
comfortable 
contacting school staff 
if they have a concern 
 
74% of parents say 
that communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way 
 

Note: The survey 
given to parents this 
year was the CORE 
Parent/Family 
Adapted Survey 
 
96% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff treats them with 
respect. 
 
74% of parents say 
that school staff takes 
their concerns 
seriously. 
 
88% of parents 
agreed that school 
staff responds to their 

  85% of surveyed 
parents will report that 
they are comfortable 
contacting school staff 
(or similar question). 
 
80% of parents will 
report that 
communication is 
frequent, clear and 
two-way (or similar 
question). 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 36 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

needs in a timely 
manner. 
 

Average daily 
attendance (ADA) will 
remain at 98% or 
higher        

ADA for 19-20 was 
98.7% 

ADA for Sequoia 
Elementary Charter 
for the 21-22 school 
year is 94.24% 

  Average daily 
attendance will remain 
at 98% or higher 

Chronic Absenteeism 
will decrease by .25%        

Chronic absenteeism 
for 19-20 was 2.25% 

Chronic absenteeism 
for Sequoia 
Elementary Charter is 
14% for the 21-22 
school year. 

  Chronic absenteeism 
will decrease by .25 % 
and remain at 2% or 
below. 

Maintain suspension 
rates in the Low 
category for all 
students and all 
subgroups on the 
California School 
Dashboard.        

Suspension rate was 
0% for the 19-20 
school year. 

Suspension rate for 
Sequoia Elementary 
Charter for the 21-22 
school year is 7%. 

  Suspension rate will 
remain at 0% 

Maintain a 0% 
expulsion rate for all 
students and all 
subgroups.        

Expulsion rate was 
0% for the 19-20 
school year. 

Expulsion rate for 
Sequoia Elementary 
Charter for the 21-22 
school year is 0%. 

  Expulsion rate will 
remain at 0% 

Maintain a 0% middle 
school dropout rate for 
all students and all 
subgroups.        

Middle school dropout 
rate was 0% for the 
19-20 school year. 

The middle school 
dropout rate for 
Sequoia Union 
Elementary School for 
21-22 school year is 
0%. 

  Middle school dropout 
rate will remain at 0% 

 

Actions 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 37 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.1 STEM Through 

Agriculture        
Stipends and materials for the continued development of our STEM 
through Agriculture program. 
 
(Yearly REAP SRSA Grant) 
 
 
 

$37,052.00 No      
X 
 

2.2 Library Media Center        This action allows for continued staffing and materials for the Library. 
Staff includes the Library, Media, Curriculum, Assessment Coordinator 
and a 12 hour a week Library Assistant. This action also includes 
materials for the growth and maintenance of the library collection. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$31,786.00 Yes     
X 
 

2.3 Outside Enrichment 
Opportunities        

This action allows for stipends,overtime, fees and other financial 
support for activities including the TCOE Spelling Bee, Poetry and 
Prose, Science Olympiad, Reading Revolution and National History 
Day Competitions, as well as a yearly drama production. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$3,170.00 No      
X 
 

2.4 Supplies for Hands-
On Science 
Instruction to 
Supplement NGSS 
Adopted Curriculum        

Allows for the purchase of equipment and consumable supplies to 
support science curriculum and hands on science learning 
experiences. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration, Year 1: $13,350 LEA total, 
Years 2 & 3: $5,000 LEA total) 
 
 
 

$1,780.00 No      
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 38 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.5 PowerSchool Student 

Information System        
PowerSchool allows the LEA to collect the data necessary for state 
reporting as well as utilize communication tools such as the 
Parent/Student portal where families can track student progress. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$7,565.00 No      
X 
 

2.6 Intrado School 
Messenger        

This add-on product to the PowerSchool SIS allows for phone, email 
and text messaging with families. This product is crucial for keeping 
parents informed of important educational and social events on 
campus. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$712.00 No      
X 
 

2.7 Office 
Administrative 
Assistant & 
Attendance Clerk 
        

The administrative assistant and office clerk are another avenue of 
communication with families. These positions help the LEA to 
communicate more effectively with the public, as well as maintain 
accurate records for state reporting. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$135,285.00 No      
X 
 

2.8 Edlio Website 
Hosting        

Allows the LEA to maintain a professional website presence where 
parents and the public can access information and relevant 
documents. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$2,225.00 No      
X 
 

2.9 Training in 
Differentiated 

Training and support for teachers to design lessons that are 
accessible to students thereby keeping them engaged in learning 

$0.00 Yes     
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 39 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
Instruction and 
Universal Design for 
Learning        

experiences by adjusting content and strategies to their individual 
ability level. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

2.10 Materials Equipment 
and Supplies for 
Electives        

Equipment and supplies to assist in teaching elective/enrichment 
classes to expand the course of study for our students. 
 
(Title IV) 
 
 
 

$8,900.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

Lack of an identified leader for our agriculture program along with ongoing COVID restrictions and quarantines, learning loss and behavior 
issues made the implementation of enrichment programs (Action 1, 2 & 3) difficult. Our STEM though agriculture initiative was not 
implemented at all in the first half of the year. Beginning mid-January our new Campus Safety Supervisor began to engage some of our 
students who struggle to focus during their afternoon elective time in a new agricultural based elective. Throughout the spring these students 
worked with chickens, cattle, and horticulture. Going forward the Campus Safety Supervisor will help plan and implement next steps for our 
agricultural program. 
 
Regular library visits and engagement with the library (Action 2) suffered from the same issues that hindered other enrichment programs. 
Student behavior, disrupted schedules due to quarantines and the urgency of packing as much content into the day as possible kept many 
classes from visiting the library on a regular schedule. Other duties assigned to the librarian also contributed to a weakened emphasis on 
library education and independent reading. 
 
Most of the outside enrichment opportunities (Action 3) were able to take place as scheduled this year as many occur in the spring when 
most restrictions were lifted. 
 
Action 4, Hands on Science Activities got off to a slow start in the fall for the same reasons that enrichment programs were hindered. It has 
taken some time for teachers to adapt to the new science adoptions as well. As such, implementation of these new science activities was 
minimal. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 40 of 87 

 
Action 9, Universal Design for Learning was not implemented as we were unable to find time in the professional development calendar for 
additional training and had no obvious candidate to provide such training. 
        

 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

Because agricultural activities did not begin until about half way through the school year, and because little expense was required as part of 
the activities that did take place, most of the SRSA funding for Action 1 went untouched. This funding will roll over and plans for expenditures 
related to our agriculture program are in progress. 
 
The purchase of Hands-On science materials in Action 4 ended up exceeding the initial estimates that were used for the 21-22 LCAP. 
 
Since Universal Design for Learning training did not take place, these supplemental and concentration funds will roll over for use in the 2022-
2023 school year. 
 
        

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

Action 1, STEM Through Agriculture and 3 Outside Enrichment Opportunities, when they were implemented, were definitely successful in 
increasing student engagement. The resumption of these programs benefitted diverse student populations including unduplicated pupils, 
students who are academically at or above grade level standards and students requiring positive outlets for their energies as discussed in the 
Identified Need section of this LCAP. LEA wide, 17 middle school students participated in the afternoon agriculture elective four days a week. 
All middle school students participated in the school wide History Day competition, 11 in the county History Day competition and 5 students 
attended the state finals for History Day. 61 students participated in the school wide Poetry and Prose Competition and 6 attended the county 
competition. 12 students participated in the county Reading Revolution competition, and 15 participated in the county Math Bowl competition. 
35 students participated in the drama production of Alice in Wonderland that culminated in two full theatrical performances. These 
participation statistics represent significant numbers of students on our small campus and participants no doubt contributed to the 11% rise in 
students reporting that they like coming to school "Often" or "Almost All of the Time." The LEA is hopeful that with the resumption of these 
activities, engagement will continue to rise along with average daily attendance, and suspensions will decrease. 
 
While Actions 5-8 related to parental engagement were implemented as expected, their effectiveness in making progress toward greater 
engagement of parents was less clear. Many parents and teachers still site communication as one of the biggest challenges facing our LEA. 
Despite this, significant numbers of parents report  that when they do come into contact with school staff that they are treated with respect, 
their concerns are taken seriously, and their concerns are addressed in a timely manner. 
        



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 41 of 87 

 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Expenditures for Action 4 will be greatly reduced as use of science materials was less than expected and minimal consumable supplies will 
be needed to replace those used this year. 
 
Action 7 will be significantly restructured and funding for this action will increase. The addition of another full time position and reworking the 
duties of all three administrative staff members will result in a more equitable distribution of work, and a greater level efficiency. Stability and 
efficiency must first be achieved before better and more frequent communication can commence. 
 
Action 9 will be removed from this goal, with the intent of bringing back UDL at some point in the future when it fits better with the needs of 
our campus. 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 42 of 87 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
3 Sequoia Union will maintain a physically safe and supportive environment where students and teachers have the social, 

emotional, technological, and material resources necessary for successful teaching and learning. (State Priorities 1, 3 & 7)         
 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

Our previous LCAP did not include a goal that explicitly discussed the school environment. Stakeholders felt it was important to include a 
goal focused on all aspects of environment involved in the teaching and learning experience. Students must feel safe and supported in order 
to learn, and teachers must feel safe and supported in order to educate students effectively. 
 
In addition to the basic needs of feeling safe and supported, the social and emotional turmoil resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic has 
increased the need for mental health support on our campus. Both teachers and students require additional resources to process and 
overcome the challenges they have encountered over the last year. 
 
Technological and material resources are always in short supply on our small campus. Current funding formulas do not favor our school 
configuration and population, with the result that we are often forced to make due without. The technological and material resources portion 
of this goal will allow our school to enhance the teaching and learning experience by making sure each party has the tools they need to 
facilitate successful educational outcomes. 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

When surveyed, a 
greater percentage of 
Sequoia Union 
students will report 
feeling safe at school.        

59% of students in 
grades four and up felt 
safe at school "almost 
all the time" in the last 
month 
 
29% of students in 
grades four and up felt 
safe at school "once 

68% of students 
surveyed responded 
that they felt "safe" or 
"very safe" at school. 

  70% of students will 
feel safe at school 
"almost all the time" 
(or similar answer) 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 43 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

in a while" or "almost 
never" within the last 
month 
 

When surveyed, a 
greater percentage of 
Sequoia Union staff 
will report feeling like 
they belong and 
feeling satisfied by 
their work.        

Belonging - Agree or 
Somewhat Agree 82% 
Satisfied - Agree or 
Somewhat Agree 86% 
 
 

Belonging - 42% of 
staff Agree or Strongly 
Agree with the 
statement "This 
school promotes trust 
and collegiality among 
staff". 
 
Satisfaction - 71% of 
staff Agree or Strongly 
Agree with the 
statement "This 
school is a supportive 
and inviting place for 
staff to work". 
 
Belonging & 
Satisfaction 58% of 
staff stated that Nearly 
All or Most "adults at 
this school support 
and treat each other 
with respect". 
 

  Reported Belonging 
and Satisfaction with 
the working 
environment at 
Sequoia Union will 
increase 

When surveyed, a 
smaller percentage of 
parents and students 
will report their school 
issued technology to 

32% of parents 
surveyed rated the 
condition of their 
students' 
technological device 

17% of students rated 
the condition of their 
chromebook to be fair, 
and 0% rated the 
condition of their 

  The percent of 
parent's reporting that 
their student's device 
is in fair or poor 
condition will be 
reduced by 10% 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 44 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

be in fair or poor 
condition.        

to be in fair or poor 
condition. 

Chromebook to be 
poor. 

When surveyed, a 
higher percentage of 
teachers will report 
having adequate tools 
and equipment to do 
their jobs.        

86% of teachers 
agree or somewhat 
agree that they have 
adequate tools and 
equipment to do their 
jobs. 
 
 

67% of teachers rated 
the condition of the 
equipment in their 
classroom as "Good". 
 
50% of staff members 
agree or strongly 
agree that they have 
adequate tools and 
equipment to do their 
jobs. 
 

  The percentage of 
teachers reporting that 
they have adequate 
tools and equipment 
to do their jobs will 
increase by 2% a 
year. 

All students will have 
access to standards 
aligned instructional 
materials in 
accordance with 
Williams Act 
regulations.        

0% of students lacking 
instructional materials 

0% of students lacking 
instructional materials. 

  0% students lacking 
instructional materials 

All 
Chromebooks/Tablets 
in use in classrooms 
and checked out to 
students will be less 
than five years old.        

Approximately 30 N21 
Chromebooks 
purchased in 2015 
and 2016 are still in 
circulation during the 
20-21 school year. 

No Chromebooks 
currently in circulation 
are over five years 
old. 

  No devices older than 
five years will be in 
use on the Sequoia 
Union Charter School 
campus. 

Facilities will maintain 
a "Good" ranking on 
the Williams Facilities 
Inspection Tool        

Overall summary 
ranking for the 20-21 
school year was Good 
as reported in the 
SARC. 

Overall summary 
ranking for the 21-22 
school year was Good 
as reported in the 
SARC. 

  Facilities will continue 
to be ranked "Good" 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 45 of 87 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 

3.1 Counseling/ Social 
Services        

Students and teachers continue to need emotional support in greater 
numbers than before the COVID 19 pandemic. This action will allow 
for a mental health professional to serve our campus to the maximum 
extent that funds will allow. Together with our current one and a half 
day per week school psychologist, this action will allow greater access 
to these services for both students and staff. 
 
(Year 1: Behavioral Health Grant, Years 2 & 3: LCFF Supplemental 
and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$0.00 Yes     
X 
 

3.2 Chromebooks and 
Tablets for Students        

This action will allow for purchasing Chromebooks and keeping 
current devices in good repair. This action will allow students to 
access the digital content that is part of all adopted curriculum 
programs. 1:1 student devices also allow for access to the 
personalized learning experience of apps like iReady that find and fill 
gaps in student knowledge. 
 
(Lottery) 
 
 
 

$26,700.00 No      
X 
 

3.3 Desktop Computers 
for Classrooms        

The average age of desktops in classrooms is estimated to be 10 
years old, demonstrating the dire need for this action. This action will 
purchase new desktop computers for teachers. No cycle has 
previously been established to replace teach devices at regular 
intervals. 
 
(ESSER III) 
 
 
 

$0.00 No      
X 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 46 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.4 Support Staff 

Professional 
Development in De-
Escalation Strategies        

Training for support staff in de-escalation strategies to assist in more 
positive interactions with students. 
 
(7426 Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant-Paraprof) 
 
 
 

$1,780.00 No      
X 
 

3.5 School Safety 
Personnel, Materials 
and Training        

Salary for the School Safety Supervisor as well as materials, supplies 
and training fees for meeting the LEA's obligations to protect students 
and staff and to educate both groups in the protocols and practices of 
maintaining a physically and emotionally safe and secure working and 
learning environment. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$25,585.00 No      
X 
 

3.6 Campus Technology 
Support        

Technology support person on campus two days a week to support 
school tech needs including issues with the network, servers, 
hardware set-up and repair. 
 
(LCFF Base) 
 
 
 

$46,280.00 No      
X 
 

3.7 After School Learning 
Hub        

A Learning Hub will be offered by Certificated Teachers after school 
hours for additional support and intervention for students who are 
below grade level in reading or math and also for student enrichment. 
Technology, high-speed internet and other academic supports will be 
provided. 
 
(Year 1: ELO, Years 2 & 3: ESSER III) 
 
 
 

$2,771.00 Yes     
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 47 of 87 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.8 School Nurse LVN        Employment of an LVN to fulfill the health and safety mandates 

required of Sequoia Union by state and federal agencies. 
 
(LCFF Supplemental and Concentration) 
 
 
 

$46,363.00 No      
X 
 

3.9 Digital Monitoring 
Software        

Digital monitoring and filtering software that blocks harmful content 
and allows teachers and support staff to monitor student online 
activity. 
 
(Lottery) 
 
 
 

$5,162.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

Action 1, Counseling/Social Services, was not implemented as we were unable to obtain an additional contracted day from TCOE Behavioral 
Health Services. 
 
Action 4 Training in de-escalation strategies was not implemented. The LEA was unable to find a local program or training for teaching de-
escalation strategies. This Action remains a priority and will be carried over to next year with the hope that appropriate training can be found. 
 
Action 7 the After School Learning Hub was not implemented as outlined. Our district was unable to recruit enough teachers to consistently 
provide after school services to our entire student population. Two teachers provided tutoring to our middle school students two days a week 
for the majority of the school year. 
 
Additional digital monitoring software was purchased as part of Action 9 in an attempt to track student activity online and identify students 
who were attempting to access harmful content. 
        

 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 48 of 87 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

Because Action 1, Counseling/ Social Services was not implemented, no expenditures were made as part of this action. 
 
Action 4 was also not implemented, therefore zero funds were expended on this action. 
 
Since Action 7 was not implemented as outlined only a small percentage of allotted funds were used. 
 
More money was spent on Action 9 than originally anticipated as an additional filter with a "Wellness Module" was purchased. 
        

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

Though we were unable to obtain an additional day of paid services from TCOE Behavioral Health as originally desired (Action 1), we did 
retain the services of an intern in her final semester of field work. This intern carried her own caseload of students, effectively providing us 
with an additional day of mental health services at no charge. This arrangement helped fulfill our growing need for mental health services to 
support our students' social and emotional well-being. 
 
Actions 2 and 3 helped update our technology, providing teachers and students with reliable tools as COVID quarantines continued to 
necessitate some distance learning throughout the year. An additional warranty purchased for student devices will help ensure that our 
technology remains in working order for years to come, protecting our initial investment. Actions 6 and 9 also contributed to our ability to keep 
students digitally connected, engaged and safe. Action 9, Digital 
 
As part of Action 5 two staff members attended Assessing Student Threats a two day training of trainers offered through TCOE. After 
attending the level 2 portion of the course this fall, these individuals will be equipped to train other adults on our campus in threat assessment 
strategies. This knowledge will assist all staff in helping to maintain a safe and secure learning and teaching environment. The mid-year 
addition of the Campus Safety Supervisor which will be part of Action 5 going forward has contributed to the 9% rise in students reporting 
feeling "safe" or "very safe" at school. 
 
Monitoring Software in particular proved useful in identifying students in need of support. The Hapara Filter with "Wellness Module" alerted 
authorized personnel of attempts to access potentially harmful content as well as the use of words and phrases in emails that might signal 
student distress. This information was then passed on to the Behavioral Health worker, intern, or administration to properly address the 
issue. 
 
Action 8, School Nurse/LVN has proven crucial to addressing the safety and health needs of our students. Prior to Fall 2020 the LEA only 
employed a part-time nurse, requiring office staff or yard duties to deal with illness or injury that occured during hours when the nurse was 
not on campus. Having a full time nurse available during school hours is safer for our students and the adults on campus ensuring that 
prescribed medications are administered safely, injuries are dealt with properly, and illness is addressed swiftly. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 49 of 87 

        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Though we do not have funds to contribute to Action 1 Counseling/Social Services this year, the LEA hopes to obtain another field work 
intern to help maintain the level of services student experienced this year. 
 
Additional funds were added to Action 2 to account for the rising cost of devices, and the rapidity with which the majority of the LEA's fleet of 
Chromebooks are failing. The continued purchase of warranty protection will ensure that devices remain active as long as originally intended. 
 
Action 3, Teacher Desktop Computers will have a zero expenditure as it was planned as a one time action last year. 
 
Action 5 has been renamed School Safety Personnel Materials and Training and will include the majority of the funding necessary for 
continued employment of the Campus Safety Supervisor who was hired mid-year. This position provides student supervision, positive 
behavior supports, de-escalation and incident investigation and has proved invaluable in a year when student behavior was more disruptive 
than anticipated. 
 
Additional funds will be added to Action 6, Campus Technology Support to provide for an additional day of technology services from TCOE. 
 
Action 7, After School Learning Hub, will remain but the allotted funds will be reduced significantly to account for an anticipated level of 
teacher involvement consistent with the 21-22 school year. 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 50 of 87 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2022-23] 
 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 
$232,104 $0 
 
Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 
Projected Percentage to Increase 
or Improve Services for the 
Coming School Year 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Total Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services for the Coming 
School Year 

7.45% 14.90% $464,253.38 22.35% 
 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 
 
Required Descriptions 
 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the goals for these students. 
 

For all Actions in the LCAP identified as Contributing to increasing/improving services for Unduplicated Pupils and being implemented in our 
District, Sequoia Union engaged Educational Partners in needs-identifying processes that yielded much information as to the identification of 
Unduplicated Pupil needs, as well as the needs of all other students. The Educational Partners engaged in this process are identified in the 
Engagement section of the LCAP, and their input and the feedback are included within that section. In addition the district also analyzed state 
provided and local data information such as, survey results, internal benchmarks and other sources to further identify Unduplicated Pupil 
needs. 
 
Upon identification of needs through the varied methods of data collecting, the process also encompassed an analysis of Unduplicated Pupil 
conditions and circumstances to identify possible causes and the availability of resources to address the needs and causes identified. 
Actions were developed that first targeted and were principally directed in providing for the needs of Unduplicated Pupils in closing the 
achievement gap and addressing circumstances that affect student success. Resources were appropriately directed and metrics used to 
measure progess and results were developed that tie directly to intended targeted outcomes for these Unduplicated Pupil groups. 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 51 of 87 

While principally targeted to address and support the needs of Unduplicated Pupils, the needs-identifying processes also revealed that many 
students who are not identified as Unduplicated presented many of the same needs as the Unduplicated Pupil group. To more effectively and 
efficiently deliver Action services principally directed at Unduplicated Pupils, these Actions will be implemented Districtwide to all students in 
need of these services, not just Unduplicated. The Goals and related Actions identified in the response below are Contributing to 
increasing/improving services for Unduplicated Pupils and being implemented Districtwide. 
         
List of Actions Contributing to Increasing or Improving Services for Unduplicated Pupils and being implemented districtwide: 
 
Goal 1, Action 1: Student Success Center. Intervention services help Unduplicated Pupils successfully build skills and strategies for learning 
that help them to close close educational gaps and feel successful as students. Small group intensive targeted instruction with a credentialed 
teacher is a proven intervention strategy to help improve academic achievement. 
 
Goal 1, Action 4: Learning Director/Coach Stipends. Studies indicate that new teachers have difficulty with differentiation in lesson design 
and instructional pedagogy. This has a detrimental effect on Unduplicated Students that need the differentiation of instruction in order to 
access the curriculum. This Action will provide funds for two Learning Directors each with a complementary speciality. These individuals will 
Coach and Mentor teachers to assist them in designing differentiated lessons and improving Instructional strategies to assist Unduplicated 
Students in accessing the curriculum. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments and iReady assessments will indicate Unduplicated 
Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 1, Action 7: Provide a Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator. This Action will provide a Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator to assist 
all teachers in using curriculum that meets the educational needs of Unduplicated Students, connecting access to the core curriculum content 
and using reports provided by assessments that help identify gaps in learning of Unduplicated Students so teachers can  target those areas 
for intervention. Measurement:  CAST, CAASPP assessments and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate Unduplicated Students 
achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 1, Action 12: Off Site Professional Development and training to better educate staff on how to meet the diverse educational needs of 
Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate Unduplicated 
Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 1, Action 13: Response to Intervention Core Curriculum Professional Development and Training for the Student Success Center 
Teacher and associated paraprofessionals in the ELA and Math curriculum that will be used for pull out small group intervention to better 
meet the diverse educational needs of Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments and iReady and STAR 
assessments will indicate Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 52 of 87 

 
Goal 2, Action 2: Library Media Center: This action allows for continued staffing and materials for the Library. Staff includes the Library, 
Media, Curriculum, Assessment Coordinator and a 12 hour a week Library Assistant. This action also includes materials for the growth and 
maintenance of the library collection with a focus on library materials that reflect the interest and lives of Unduplicated Students. Data from 
the National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP) shows that while the majority of fourth-grade students scored below proficiency in 
reading, students of color and students from low-income families had much lower rates of reading proficiency than their peers. Research 
suggests that these kinds of gaps can lead to lower academic achievement and a greater chance of eventually dropping out of school. Data 
from the NAEP also show that students who report having more books in their homes performed better academically. Specifically, while less 
than 15 percent of students with between 0 and 10 books scored proficient in 2015, 50 percent of students with more than 100 books did. 
The data and research are clear – children who have access to print reading materials have better literacy outcomes. Measurement: a 
decrease in Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on campus. 
 
Goal 2, Action 4: Supplies for Hands-On Science Instruction to Supplement NGSS Adopted Curriculum  Allows for the purchase of 
equipment and consumable supplies to support science curriculum and hands on science learning experiences with a focus on the diverse 
educational needs of Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate 
Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 2, Action 9: Training in Differentiated Instruction and Universal Design for Learning. Professional Development Training and support for 
teachers to design lessons that are accessible to Unduplicated students thereby keeping them engaged in learning experiences by adjusting 
content and strategies to their individual ability level. CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate 
Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3, Action 2: Chromebooks and Tablets. This action will allow for purchasing Chromebooks and keeping current devices in good repair. 
This action will allow Unduplicated students to access the digital content that is part of all adopted curriculum programs. Our Parent survey 
shows that 90% of unduplicated students at Sequoia Union School District do not have access to a chromebook or laptop at home. The 1:1 
student devices also allow for access to the personalized learning experience of apps like iReady that find and fill gaps in student knowledge 
which will benefit Unduplicated students and all students on campus. CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will 
indicate Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3, Action 8: School Nurse: Employment of an LVN to fulfill the health and safety mandates required of Sequoia Union by state and 
federal agencies. This will help all students, but especially Unduplicated Students who may not have access to medical services in other 
environments away from school. Measurement: a decrease in Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on 
campus. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 53 of 87 

        
 

 
A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required. 
 

Sequoia Union Charter School is projected to receive $232,104 in Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds. The Charter's Minimum 
Proportionality Percentage for Low-Income students, English Learner students, Foster Youth and Homeless students is  8.97%. Sequoia 
Union Charter School is addressing minimal proportionality requirements by providing direct services, specifically to unduplicated students, 
including additional services added. The needs of Sequoia Union Charter School's English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster 
Youth and Homeless students, are considered first with all of the actions listed below provided to the entire school. Through Sequoia Union's 
Charter School's metric results, listening to stakeholder groups, looking at the data from school surveys, the following needs have been 
addressed for our English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students: 
 
Goal 1 - Actions: 
Sequoia Union's Low-Income students, English Learner students, Foster Youth and Homeless students all performed in the Orange 
Category on the most recent (2018-19) CAASPP Assessment in the area of English Language Arts (ELA) and Math. The following Actions 
will help boost English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students in the areas of ELA and Math: 
*Student Success Center (SSC) will allow for staff and materials to institute an intervention program using the Response to Intervention 
model to assist English Learner students, Low-Income students, and Foster Youth and Homeless students in recouping pandemic related 
learning loss in both ELA and Mathematics. 
*Learning Director-Coach will assist teachers with creating curriculum maps and pacing guides, facilitate Professional Learning Communities, 
mentor new teachers, and help establish a model of continuous improvement for English Learner students, Low-Income students, and Foster 
Youth and Homeless students on our campus. The Learning Director/Coach will also provide support to teachers in interpreting assessment 
data and using that data to guide their instruction. and interventions for English Learner students, Low-Income students, and Foster Youth 
and Homeless students. 
*English Language Development Training for all teachers will help our English Learner student population, as our English Learner student 
population continues to grow, our partnership with the TCOE Title III ELD Consortium will allow our teachers to receive additional training and 
guidance as they work to support English Learners in the classroom. 
*English Language Coordinator will conduct intensive small group work with English Learners as well as maintain relationships with Spanish 
speaking families. The EL Coordinator manages yearly initial and summative ELPAC testing as well as the process of re-designating 
students. 
*Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator will helps facilitate new adoptions, manages curriculum subscriptions, rosters and maintains 
connections with online curriculum platforms that will help increase achievement for English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster 
Youth and Homeless students. The Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator will schedule trainings and professional development related to 
current curriculum and this will help increase student achievement for English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and 
Homeless students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 54 of 87 

*Response to Intervention Supplemental Curricular Materials and Programs. This Action will provide Computer based programs that allow for 
internal benchmark testing and individualized digital instruction to address learning gaps of English Learner students, Low-Income students, 
Foster Youth and Homeless students in areas identified by those benchmarks. This supplemental intervention for English Learner students, 
Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students will complement and augment the core intervention system program offered in 
the Student Success Center. 
*Response To Intervention Supplemental Curriculum Training. This training in the products purchased for supplemental RTI so teachers and 
support staff can use the programs and the data they provide to inform their instruction of English Learner students, Low-Income students, 
Foster Youth and Homeless students. 
*Classified Personnel. This will use Classified salaries for paraprofessionals to support English Learner students, Low-Income students, 
Foster Youth and Homeless students in all academic areas for increased student achievement for these students. 
*Response to Intervention Core Curriculum Training. This will provide training for the Student Success Center Teacher and associated 
paraprofessionals in the ELA and Math curriculum that will be used for pull out small group intervention of English Learner students, Low-
Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students who are one year or more behind in ELA and Math. 
 
Goal 2 - Actions: 
Sequoia Union Charter School will partner with parents and students to create a school climate that enriches and engages English Learner 
students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students and allowing them to reach their full potential as independent life-long 
learners. 
*Training in Differentiated Instruction and Universal Design for Learning. This training and support for teachers to design lessons that are 
accessible to English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students and thereby keeping them engaged in 
learning experiences by adjusting content and strategies to their individual ability level. 
* Library Media Center: This action allows for continued staffing and materials for the Library. Staff includes the Library, Media, Curriculum, 
Assessment Coordinator and a 12 hour a week Library Assistant. This action also includes materials for the growth and maintenance of the 
library collection with a focus on library materials that reflect the interest and lives of Unduplicated Students. Measurement: a decrease in 
Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on campus. 
* Supplies for Hands-On Instruction to Supplement NGSS Adopted Curriculum. Allows for the purchase of equipment and consumable 
supplies to support science curriculum and hands on science learning experiences with a focus on the diverse educational needs of 
Unduplicated Students. Measurement: CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate Unduplicated 
Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3 - Actions: 
Sequoia Union Charter School will maintain a physically safe and supportive environment where English Learner students, Low-Income 
students, Foster Youth and Homeless students and teachers have the social, emotional, technological, and material resources necessary for 
successful teaching and learning. 
*Counseling/Social Services. This will provide help to English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students 
who need greater emotional support than ever before due to the COVID-19 pandemic. This action will allow for a mental health professional 
to serve our campus one additional day per week. Together with our current one day per week social worker and one and a half day per 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 55 of 87 

week school psychologist will allow greater access to these services to English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and 
Homeless students. 
*After School Learning Hub. This After School Learning Hub will be offered by Certificated Teachers after school hours for additional support 
and intervention for English Learner students, Low-Income students, Foster Youth and Homeless students who are below grade level in 
reading or math. Technology, high-speed internet and other academic supports will be provided. Transportation will be offered for students 
participating in the After School Learning Hub who need transportation. 
 
Goal 3, Action 2: Chromebooks and Tablets. This action will allow for purchasing Chromebooks and keeping current devices in good repair. 
This action will allow Unduplicated students to access the digital content that is part of all adopted curriculum programs. 1:1 student devices 
also allow for access to the personalized learning experience of apps like iReady that find and fill gaps in student knowledge which will 
benefit Unduplicated students and all students on campus. CAST, CAASPP assessments, and iReady and STAR assessments will indicate 
Unduplicated Students achieving at higher levels and a narrowing of the achievement gap. 
 
Goal 3, Action 8: School Nurse: Employment of an LVN to fulfill the health and safety mandates required of Sequoia Union by state and 
federal agencies. This will help all students, but especially Unduplicated Students who may not have access to medical services in other 
environments away from school. Measurement: a decrease in Unduplicated students chronic absenteeism due to deeper interest in being on 
campus. 
         

 
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable. 
 

         
 
Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 

Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
percent 

Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 56 of 87 

 
2022-23 Total Expenditures Table 
 

Totals LCFF Funds Other State 
Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-

personnel 
Totals          $651,993.00         $63,961.00 $10,502.00 $253,644.00 $980,100.00 $770,491.00 $209,609.00 

 
Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 

1 1.1 Student Success 
Center        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$34,102.00 
  

$93,305.00 $127,407.00 

1 1.2 Training in Core 
Curriculum Programs        

XAll        
 

   
$9,064.00 $9,064.00 

1 1.3 Curriculum Adoptions        XAll        
 

$12,000.00 
   

$12,000.00 

1 1.4 Learning 
Director/Coach 1 & 2        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

 
$26,581.00 

  
$26,581.00 

1 1.5 English Language 
Development Training 
for all Teachers        

English 
LearnersXEnglish 
Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

    
$0.00 

1 1.6 ELD Coordinator        XEnglish Learners        
 

$80,351.00 
   

$80,351.00 

1 1.7 Curriculum & 
Assessment 
Coordinator        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$21,226.00 
   

$21,226.00 

1 1.8 Response to 
Intervention 
Supplemental 
Curricular Materials 
and Programs        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$9,790.00 
  

$18,229.00 $28,019.00 

1 1.9 Response To 
Intervention 
Supplemental 
Curriculum Training        

Engllish Learner, 
Foster Youth, Low 
IncomeXEnglish 
Learners        

   
$1,958.00 $1,958.00 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 57 of 87 

Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

1 1.10 Classified Personnel        English Learner, 
Foster Youth, Low 
IncomeXEnglish 
Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

$187,442.00 
  

$81,182.00 $268,624.00 

1 1.11 Retention of Highly 
Qualified Teachers        

English Learner, 
Foster Youth, Low 
IncomeXEnglish 
Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

    
$0.00 

1 1.12 Off-Site Training and 
Conferences        

XAll        
 

$8,900.00 
   

$8,900.00 

1 1.13 Response to 
Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income        
 

 
$8,900.00 

  
$8,900.00 

1 1.14 Edgenuity Online 
Learning Platform        

XAll        
 

   
$3,954.00 $3,954.00 

2 2.1 STEM Through 
Agriculture        

XAll         
   

$37,052.00 $37,052.00 

2 2.2 Library Media Center        XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

$31,786.00 
   

$31,786.00 

2 2.3 Outside Enrichment 
Opportunities        

XAll         $1,390.00 
 

$1,780.00 
 

$3,170.00 

2 2.4 Supplies for Hands-
On Science 
Instruction to 
Supplement NGSS 
Adopted Curriculum        

XAll         $1,780.00 
   

$1,780.00 

2 2.5 PowerSchool Student 
Information System        

XAll         $7,565.00 
   

$7,565.00 

2 2.6 Intrado School 
Messenger        

XAll         $712.00 
   

$712.00 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 58 of 87 

Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
2 2.7 Office 

Administrative 
Assistant & 
Attendance Clerk 
        

XAll         $135,285.00 
   

$135,285.00 

2 2.8 Edlio Website Hosting        XAll         $2,225.00 
   

$2,225.00 
2 2.9 Training in 

Differentiated 
Instruction and 
Universal Design for 
Learning        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

    
$0.00 

2 2.10 Materials Equipment 
and Supplies for 
Electives        

XAll         
   

$8,900.00 $8,900.00 

3 3.1 Counseling/ Social 
Services        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

    
$0.00 

3 3.2 Chromebooks and 
Tablets for Students        

XAll         
 

$26,700.00 
  

$26,700.00 

3 3.3 Desktop Computers 
for Classrooms        

XAll         
    

$0.00 

3 3.4 Support Staff 
Professional 
Development in De-
Escalation Strategies        

XAll         
 

$1,780.00 
  

$1,780.00 

3 3.5 School Safety 
Personnel, Materials 
and Training        

XAll         $22,025.00 
 

$3,560.00 
 

$25,585.00 

3 3.6 Campus Technology 
Support        

XAll         $46,280.00 
   

$46,280.00 

3 3.7 After School Learning 
Hub        

XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

$2,771.00 
   

$2,771.00 

3 3.8 School Nurse LVN        XAll         $46,363.00 
   

$46,363.00 
3 3.9 Digital Monitoring 

Software        
XAll         

  
$5,162.00 

 
$5,162.00 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 59 of 87 

 
2022-23 Contributing Actions Table 
 

1. Projected 
LCFF Base 

Grant 

2. Projected 
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

3. Projected 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(2 divided by 

1) 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 

(3 + Carryover 
%) 

4. Total 
Planned 

Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

5. Total 
Planned 

Percentage of 
Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Planned 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 

1, plus 5) 

Totals by 
Type 

Total LCFF 
Funds 

$3,116,099 $232,104 7.45% 14.90% 22.35% $367,468.00 0.00% 11.79 % Total:         $367,468.00 
        LEA-wide 

Total:         $367,468.00 

        Limited Total:         $0.00 
        Schoolwide 

Total:         $0.00 
 

Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 

Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

1 1.1 Student Success Center XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $34,102.00 
 

1 1.4 Learning Director/Coach 1 
& 2 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

1 1.5 English Language 
Development Training for all 
Teachers 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

1 1.6 ELD Coordinator XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools         $80,351.00 
 

1 1.7 Curriculum & Assessment 
Coordinator 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $21,226.00 
 

1 1.8 Response to Intervention 
Supplemental Curricular 
Materials and Programs 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $9,790.00 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 60 of 87 

Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 

Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

1 1.9 Response To Intervention 
Supplemental Curriculum 
Training 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

1 1.10 Classified Personnel XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $187,442.00 
 

1 1.11 Retention of Highly 
Qualified Teachers 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

1 1.13 Response to Intervention 
Core Curriculum Training 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

2 2.2 Library Media Center XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $31,786.00 
 

2 2.9 Training in Differentiated 
Instruction and Universal 
Design for Learning 

XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

3 3.1 Counseling/ Social Services XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         
  

3 3.7 After School Learning Hub XYes     
 

XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         

XAll Schools         $2,771.00 
 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 61 of 87 

 
2021-22 Annual Update Table 
 

Totals 
Last Year's 

Total Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Total Estimated  
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Totals          $733,478.37 $607,204.00 

 
Last Year's 

Goal # 
Last Year's Action 

# 
Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 

or Improved Services? 
Last Year's Planned 

Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.1 Student Success Center        No      

X 
 

$81,257.00 $122,239 

1 1.2 Training in Core Curriculum 
Programs        

No      
X 
 

$8,900.00 $3,551 

1 1.3 Curriculum Adoptions        No      
X 
 

$86,330.00 $41,060 

1 1.4 Learning Director/Coach        Yes     
X 
 

$8,900.00 $11,805 

1 1.5 English Language Development 
Training for all Teachers        

No      
XEnglish Learners 

 

$0.00 $0 

1 1.7 EL Coordinator        No      
X 
 

$46,176.76 $0 

1 1.8 Curriculum & Assessment 
Coordinator        

Yes     
X 
 

$18,965.90 $37,576 

1 1.9 Response to Intervention 
Supplemental Curricular Materials 
and Programs        

No      
XEngllish Learner, Foster 

Youth, Low Income 
 

$20,025.00 $12,349 

1 1.10 Response To Intervention 
Supplemental Curriculum Training        

No      
XEnglish Learner, Foster 

Youth, Low Income 
 

$4,450.00 $0 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 62 of 87 

Last Year's 
Goal # 

Last Year's Action 
# 

Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.11 Classified Personnel        No      

XEnglish Learner, Foster 
Youth, Low Income 

 

$69,355.92 $55,142 

1 1.12 Retention of Highly Qualified 
Teachers        

Yes     
X 
 

$89,000.00 $86,745 

1 1.13 Off-Site Training and Conferences        Yes     
X 
 

$13,350.00 $244 

1 1.14 Response to Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training        

Yes     
X 
 

$4,450.00 $3,271 

2 2.1 STEM Through Agriculture        No      
X 
 

$35,324.10 $3,560 

2 2.2 Library Media Center        Yes     
X 
 

$25,365.00 $9,286 

2 2.3 Outside Enrichment Opportunities        No      
X 
 

$13,350.00 $12,525 

2 2.4 Supplies for Hands-On Science 
Instruction to Supplement NGSS 
Adopted Curriculum        

Yes     
X 
 

$13,350.00 $44,197 

2 2.5 PowerSchool Student Information 
System        

No      
X 
 

$7,031.00 $0 

2 2.6 Intrado School Messenger        No      
X 
 

$2,225.00 $623 

2 2.7 Attendance/Office Clerk        No      
X 
 

$19,242.69 $26,406 

2 2.8 Edlio Website Hosting        No      
X 
 

$2,225.00 $2,136 

2 2.9 Training in Differentiated Instruction 
and Universal Design for Learning        

Yes     $8,900.00 $0 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 63 of 87 

Last Year's 
Goal # 

Last Year's Action 
# 

Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
X 
 

2 2.10 Equipment for Electives        No      
X 
 

$4,450.00 $912 

3 3.1 Counseling/ Social Services        No      
X 
 

$22,250.00 $0 

3 3.2 Chromebooks and Tablets for 
Students        

No      
X 
 

$22,250.00 $41,904 

3 3.3 Desktop Computers for Classrooms        No      
X 
 

$22,250.00 $19,609 

3 3.4 Support Staff Professional 
Development in De-Escalation 
Strategies        

No      
X 
 

$2,670.00 $0 

3 3.5 School Safety and Mandated 
Programs        

No      
X 
 

$4,450.00 $223 

3 3.6 Campus Technological Support        No      
X 
 

$21,360.00 $33,132 

3 3.7 After School Learning Hub        No      
X 
 

$10,235.00 $6,491 

3 3.8 School Nurse LVN        Yes     
X 
 

$43,610.00 $29,541 

3 3.9 Digital Monitoring Software        No      
X 
 

$1,780.00 $2,677 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 64 of 87 

 
2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
 

6. Estimated  
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

(Input Dollar 
Amount) 

4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

7. Total Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(LCFF Funds) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions 

(Subtract 7 from 
4) 

5. Total Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

8. Total Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services 

(Subtract 5 from 
8) 

$232,104         $225,890.90         $0.00         $0.00         0.00%         0.00%         0.00%         
 

Last 
Year's 
Goal # 

Last 
Year's 

Action # 
Prior Action/Service Title 

Contributing to 
Increased or 

Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(Input LCFF Funds) 

Planned Percentage 
of Improved 

Services 

Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved Services 
(Input Percentage) 

1 1.4 Learning Director/Coach XYes     
 

$8,900.00   
 

1 1.8 Curriculum & Assessment 
Coordinator 

XYes     
 

$18,965.90   
 

1 1.12 Retention of Highly Qualified 
Teachers 

XYes     
 

$89,000.00   
 

1 1.13 Off-Site Training and 
Conferences 

XYes     
 

$13,350.00   
 

1 1.14 Response to Intervention Core 
Curriculum Training 

XYes     
 

$4,450.00   
 

2 2.2 Library Media Center XYes     
 

$25,365.00   
 

2 2.4 Supplies for Hands-On 
Science Instruction to 
Supplement NGSS Adopted 
Curriculum 

XYes     
 

$13,350.00   
 

2 2.9 Training in Differentiated 
Instruction and Universal 
Design for Learning 

XYes     
 

$8,900.00   
 

3 3.8 School Nurse LVN XYes     
 

$43,610.00   
 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 65 of 87 

 
2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table 
 

9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 
(Input Dollar 

Amount) 

6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

10. Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Current 
School Year 

(6 divided by 9 
+ Carryover 

%) 

7. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Expenditures 

for 
Contributing 

Actions  
(LCFF Funds) 

8. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

11. Estimated 
Actual 

Percentage of 
Increased or 

Improved 
Services 

(7 divided by 
9, plus 8) 

12. LCFF 
Carryover — 

Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 

multiply by 9) 

13. LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 

(12 divided by 
9) 

$3,116,099 $232,104 7.45% 14.90% $0.00 0.00% 0.00% $464,253.38 14.90% 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 66 of 87 

Instructions 
Plan Summary 

Engaging Educational Partners 

Goals and Actions 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students  

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 

Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.  

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:  

• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and 
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and 
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students. 

• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made 
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's 
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to 
be included in the LCAP. 

• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to 
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably: 

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to 
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]). 

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC 
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).  

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]). 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 67 of 87 

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement 
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP 
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging 
educational partners.  

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of 
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all 
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned. 

The revised LCAP template for the 2021–22, 2022–23, and 2023–24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill 
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on 
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more 
accessible for educational partners and the public. 

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public. 

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:  

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the 
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including 
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners, 
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.  

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the 
purpose that each section serves. 

Plan Summary 
Purpose 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 68 of 87 

A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP. 

Requirements and Instructions 
General Information – Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA. For example, 
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP. 

Reflections: Successes – Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the 
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what 
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific 
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved 
performance for these students. 

Reflections: Identified Need – Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or 
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b) 
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. 
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include 
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include 
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data 
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard. 

LCAP Highlights – Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement – An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) 
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts: 

● Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.  

● Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included 
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed 
through the implementation of the CSI plan. 

● Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of 
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 

Engaging Educational Partners 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 69 of 87 

Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally 
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.  

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing 
this section.  

Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers, 
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school 
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The 
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must 
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.  

Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in 
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as 
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between 
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.  

Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/. 

Requirements and Instructions 
Below is an excerpt from the 2018–19 Guide for Annual Audits of K–12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is 
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process: 

Local Control and Accountability Plan: 
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA: 

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section 
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate. 

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance 
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate. 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 70 of 87 

c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to 
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3), 
as appropriate. 

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate. 

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or 
52068(b)(2), as appropriate. 

Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the 
LCAP.” 

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum, 
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A 
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement 
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its 
educational partners.  

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.” 

Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas, 
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners. 

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.” 

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in 
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized 
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the 
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: 

• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions  
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 71 of 87 

• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services 
• Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Determination of material differences in expenditures 
• Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process 
• Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 

Goals and Actions 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their 
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 

Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that 
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. 

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals: 

• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 

• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 

• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an 
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 72 of 87 

Focus Goal(s) 
Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal 
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly 
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve 
the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be 
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including 
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to 
pursue a focus goal. 

Broad Goal 
Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be 
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected 
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative 
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for 
measuring progress toward the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped 
together will help achieve the goal. 

Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals 
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The 
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has 
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 

Required Goals 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with 
the development of the 2022–23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP. 

Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years 
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP 
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding 
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  

• Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must 
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 73 of 87 

Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, 
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group; 
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with 
another goal. 

• Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or 
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance. 

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student 
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous 
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help 
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description. 

Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply 
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest 
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the 
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs 
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s 
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 

• Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its 
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics, 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing 
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must 
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal. 

• Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at 
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.  

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s) 
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to 
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the 
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description. 

Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to 
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing 
performance gaps.  

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 74 of 87 

Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year 
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the 
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate). 

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020–21 outcomes on some 
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021–24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data 
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes. 

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 

Complete the table as follows: 

● Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric. 

● Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021–22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data 
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022–23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023–24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024–25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024–25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing 
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year. 

● Desired Outcome for 2023–24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA 
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023–24 LCAP year. 

Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 75 of 87 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 
Desired Outcome 

for Year 3 
(2023–24) 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2022–
23. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2023–
24. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2024–
25. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22 or when 
adding a new 
metric. 

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the 
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not 
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to 
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection 
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard. 

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the 
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided 
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the 
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the 
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP). 

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student 
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC 
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners. 

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student 
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students. 

Goal Analysis: 

Enter the LCAP Year. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 76 of 87 

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 

● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.  

● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 

● Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all 
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this 
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a 
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for 
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency 
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not 
closely associated. 

● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students  
Purpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK–12 as compared to all 
students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to 
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section 
as contributing.  

Requirements and Instructions 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the 
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner 
students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 77 of 87 

Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, 
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year. 

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services 
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated 
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover 
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not 
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs 
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in 
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

Required Descriptions: 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs 
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting 
the goals for these students. 

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated 
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For 
any such actions continued into the 2021–24 LCAP from the 2017–2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was 
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date. 

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s 
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how: 

● It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils; 

● The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these 
considerations; and 

● The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal. 

As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 78 of 87 

Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation 
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does 
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all 
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way: 

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed]) 

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is 
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school 
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and 
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s]) 

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance 
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet 
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the 
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students. 
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In]) 

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an 
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 

For School Districts Only: 

Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis: 

Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. 

Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also 
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this 
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory. 

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis: 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 79 of 87 

School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required 
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis. 

For schools with 40 percent or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and 
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. 

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils: 
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster 
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities. 

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the 
percentage required. 

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved 
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to 
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in 
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they 
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that 
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to 
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides 
to all students for the relevant LCAP year. 

For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services. 

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the 
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable. 
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff 
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.  

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 80 of 87 

An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not 
applicable. 

Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number 
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.  

An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA 
that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to 
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected 
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support. 

In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with 
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing 
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 

Complete the table as follows:  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, 
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students 
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, 
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year. 

Action Tables 
Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action 
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and 
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying 
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.  

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 

• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 81 of 87 

• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 

• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2022–23 LCAP, 2022–23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021–22 will be the current LCAP Year. 

Data Entry Table 
The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be 
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 

• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 

• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year, 
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and 
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment 
calculations.  

• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school 
year. 

• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior 
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 82 of 87 

Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action. 

• Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal. 

• Action Title: Provide a title of the action.  

• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by 
entering a specific student group or groups. 

• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or 
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services. 

• If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns: 

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action 
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades 
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more 
unduplicated student groups.  

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups. 
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all 
students receive. 

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA 
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must 
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all 
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate. 

• Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time 
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.” 

• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.  

• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and 
the Total Funds column. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 83 of 87 

• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up 
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional 
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation). 

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some 
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action 
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement 
the action. 

• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns. 

• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for 
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English 
learners, and/or low-income students. 

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved 
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional 
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA 
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded. 

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning 
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by 
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost 
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster 
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional 
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated 
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a 
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action. 

Contributing Actions Table 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 84 of 87 

As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.   

Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any. 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only 
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in 
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this 
action, if any. 

• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated 
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). 

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements 
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action 
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the 
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated 
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the 
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated 
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action. 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current 

school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 85 of 87 

• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The 
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from 
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year. 

Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 

Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services 

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 

• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5) 

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting 
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5). 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) 
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.” 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants 

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number 
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 

• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 86 of 87 

• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4) 

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures (4) 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 

• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%) 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8) 

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved 
Services (8) 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %) 

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base 
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.  

• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8) 

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the 
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8). 

• 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9) 

o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.  

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9). 
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 87 of 87 

• 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9) 

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP 
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9). 

California Department of Education 
January 2022 
 



 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.5 Approve 2022-2023 District LCAP Federal Addendum 



Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)  
Federal Addendum Template 
 

LEA Name 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District         

 

CDS Code: 
54-721160134973         

 

Link to the LCAP: 
(optional) 

 
 

For which ESSA programs apply to your 
LEA? 
 
Choose From: 
 
X TITLE I, PART A 

Improving Basic Programs Operated by  
State and Local Educational Agencies        

X TITLE II, PART A 
Supporting Effective Instruction        

X TITLE III, PART A  
Language Instruction for English Learners  
and Immigrant Students        

X TITLE IV, PART A 
Student Support and Academic  
Enrichment Grants        

 
(note: This list only includes ESSA programs with LEA plan 
requirements; not all ESSA programs.) 
 

 
 
 

In the following pages, ONLY complete the sections for the corresponding programs. 
 



 
Instructions 
 
The LCAP Federal Addendum is meant to supplement the LCAP to ensure that eligible LEAs have the 
opportunity to meet the Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan provisions of the ESSA.  

The LCAP Federal Addendum Template must be completed and submitted to the California 
Department of Education (CDE) to apply for ESSA funding. LEAs are encouraged to review the LCAP 
Federal Addendum annually with their LCAP, as ESSA funding should be considered in yearly strategic 
planning.  

The LEA must address the Strategy and Alignment prompts provided on the following page.  

Each provision for each program must be addressed, unless the provision is not applicable to the LEA.  

In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a narrative that addresses the provision within the 
LCAP Federal Addendum Template.  

Under State Priority Alignment, state priority numbers are provided to demonstrate where an ESSA 
provision aligns with state priorities. This is meant to assist LEAs in determining where ESSA provisions 
may already be addressed in the LEA’s LCAP, as it demonstrates the LEA’s efforts to support the state 
priorities. 

The CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP development. ESSA 
funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your LCAP. LEAs 
are encouraged to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP development as much as possible to promote 
strategic planning of all resources; however, this is not a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal 
Addendum, staff will evaluate the LEA’s responses to the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length 
for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify insufficient responses during the review process. 
 

California’s ESSA State Plan significantly shifts the state’s approach to the utilization of federal resources in 
support of underserved student groups. This LCAP Federal Addendum provides LEAs with the opportunity 
to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved 
students. 

The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for LEAs to innovate with their federally-
funded programs and align them with the priority goals they are realizing under the state’s Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF).  

LCFF provides LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the needs of students in 
order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The LCAP planning process supports 
continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.  

Please respond to the prompts below, and in the pages that follow, to describe the LEA’s plan for making 
the best use of federal ESEA resources in alignment with other federal, state, and local programs as 
described in the LEA’s LCAP. 



 

Strategy 
 
Explain the LEA’s strategy for using federal funds to supplement and enhance local priorities or initiatives funded with 
state funds, as reflected in the LEA’s LCAP. This shall include describing the rationale/evidence for the selected use(s) of 
federal funds within the context of the LEA’s broader strategy reflected in the LCAP. 
 
Goal #1: All students will increase achievement in Mathematics, English Language Arts and Science through targeted 
and comprehensive academic support. (State Priorities 2, 3 & 7) 
Goal #2: Sequoia Union Elementary School District will partner with parents and students to create a school climate that 
enriches and engages students, allowing them to reach their full potential as independent life-long learners. (State 
Priorities 4, 5, 6 & 8). 
Goal #3: Sequoia Union will maintain a physically safe and supportive environment where students and teachers have 
the social, emotional, technological, and material resources necessary for successful teaching and learning. (State 
Priorities 1, 3 & 7) 
 
 
 

 
Alignment 
 
Describe the efforts that the LEA will take to align use of federal funds with activities funded by state and local funds and, 
as applicable, across different federal grant programs. 
 
The District will work to ensure that all federal funds are used in a manner that supports the growth of students in 
protected classes/demographics within the school district. Funding proposals will be run through a revue by staff, School 
Site Council members, Parents, and School Board Members each year. Federal and State funds will be used in tandem 
as needed to ensure that students of color, "At-Risk," Migrant, and or English Learners are receiving an appropriate 
education, that supports both their academic and social growth. Programs include, but are not limited to the following: 
1. Web-based Supplemental Programs for the whole school 
2. Staff performing supplemental support (small group/one on on) 
3. Improvements with technology 
4. Focused supports for "High Needs Students" both during and after school 
 
 
 

 



 
ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System 
 
An LEA addresses the following ESSA provision as part of completing annual reporting through the Consolidated 
Application and Reporting System (CARS). 
 
TITLE I, PART A 
 
Poverty Criteria 
 

ESSA SECTION(S) STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT 

1112(b)(4) N/A 
 
Describe the poverty criteria that will be used to select school attendance areas under Section 1113. 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District utilizes the Title I policy as the criteria for students being a part of the Title I 
services. The policy is indicated with those students who are categorized through the Lunch Program as being Socio-
Economically Disadvantaged. 
 
 
 
 



 
ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP  
 
For the majority of LEAs the ESSA provisions on the following pages do not align with state priorities. Each provision 
for each program provided on the following pages must be addressed, unless the provision is not applicable to 
the LEA. In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a narrative that addresses the provision within this 
addendum. 
 
As previously stated, the CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP development. ESSA 
funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your LCAP. LEAs are 
encouraged to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP development as much as possible to promote strategic planning 
of all resources; however, this is not a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal Addendum, staff will evaluate the 
LEA’s responses to the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify 
insufficient responses during the review process. 
 
TITLE I, PART A 
 
Educator Equity 
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(2) 
 
Describe how the LEA will identify and address, as required under State plans as described in Section 1111(g)(1)(B), any 
disparities that result in low-income students and minority students being taught at higher rates than other students by 
ineffective, inexperienced, or out-of-field teachers. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The Sequoia Union Elementary School District works with the Tulare County Office of Education and the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing to ensure that incoming teachers are properly certified and prepared to meet the 
needs of all students. Currently, all teachers in the LEA hold at least a Preliminary Teaching Credential in the subject 
area in which they teach. Support for educators in their initial induction programs, as well as all permanently certificated 
individuals, is provided through mentor/lead teachers, professional learning communities, product specific training, and 
professional development aimed at serving unduplicated pupils such as ELD training through the TCOE ELD Title III 
Consortium. 
Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, additional support for facilitating teacher growth and effectiveness was 
provided through several additional LCAP actions. A second Learning Director will be brought on to assist teachers in 
creating year long cohesive learning plans, interpreting data to drive classroom instruction, providing model lessons for 
educators to observe, and providing feedback on classroom observations. An LCAP action item providing funds for 
teachers to attend off-site conferences and trainings will allow them to network with educators in different geographic 
areas, access new ideas and strategies to help them grow as educators, and contribute to their identity as highly trained 
professionals. An additional LCAP action will provide training for teachers in Differentiated Instruction and Universal 
Design for Instruction to ensure that teachers develop and maintain effective and engaging teaching practices that will 
meet the needs of all students, including unduplicated pupils. 
 
 
 

 
Parent and Family Engagement 
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(B)(3) AND 1112(B)(7) 
 
Describe how the LEA will carry out its responsibility under Section 1111(d).  
 



Our outreach program and support system is multifaceted.  The Administration makes itself readily available to parents 
and families, in person, by phone, and by email.  The administration, EL Coordinator, and Special Education 
Coordinator, all conduct home visits as deemed necessary to provide parents and families with academic and social 
support.  The LEA makes food donations at key times during the year for families of most need.  All teachers make 
positive contacts with parents and families.  Special Education Coordinator, Mental Health Wellness Triage Coordinator, 
and School Psychologist conduct routine family meetings/visits/follow-ups in addition to ensuring that all IEP’s and 504 
Meetings are held in a timely and productive manner.  The EL Coordinator makes phone calls, home visits, as well as 
conducting push-in and pull-out classes with EL Students.  Educational Nights are conducted during the school year, to 
welcome families to the school, to show what their students are learning, and to invite them to participate in the 
educational program.  The parents and teachers have conducted a Parent Teacher Field Trip Review to clarify the 
purpose of trips and costs, so that both completely understand rationale and cost for each trip.  The purpose of these 
events will be to help parent understand how to help their students, and to gain a better understanding of the school 
curriculum. 
 
 

 
Describe the strategy the LEA will use to implement effective parent and family engagement under Section 1116. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The School Site Council which serves as the LEA Parent Advisory Committee (PAC)and the English Learner Advisory 
Council (ELAC) reviews, updates and approves the Parent Involvement Policy each year. Parents meet with teachers 
one-on-one each October and more frequently by parent or teacher request. Teachers communicate with parents about 
their child's progress via class websites, email and other electronic means such as ClassDoJo or the Remind app. The 
LEA maintains an up to date website and communicates with parents via email, text and phone "blasts" using the Instant 
Messenger application. Parents of students in grades 6-8 have access to the student information system's parent portal 
to monitor their students' grades and assignments. Sequoia Union employs an EL Coordinator who serves as translator 
for parent conferences and Instant Messenger communications. In addition, the EL Coordinator fosters relationships with 
Spanish-speaking families providing support through home visits and working to connect families with needed services 
within the community. Back to School Night and Open House are held each fall and spring giving parents an opportunity 
to come to campus, meet with teachers and other parents and discuss student expectations and view progress made 
toward educational goals. 
 
 

 
 
Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent 
Children 
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(5) and 1112(b)(9) 
 
Describe, in general, the nature of the programs to be conducted by the LEA’s schools under sections 1114 and 1115 
and, where appropriate, educational services outside such schools for children living in local institutions for neglected or 
delinquent children, and for neglected and delinquent children in community day school programs. 
The LEA conducts Targeted Support Programs that generally take the form of push in and pull out interventions 
conducted by paraprofessionals, special education teachers, intervention specialists, and the EL Coordinator. 
 
 

 



Describe how teachers and school leaders, in consultation with parents, administrators, paraprofessionals, and 
specialized instructional support personnel, in schools operating a targeted assistance school program under Section 
1115, will identify the eligible children most in need of services under this part. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Students eligible for Title I Targeted Support programs are identified via local benchmarks, currently Renaissance STAR 
and iReady, and state level achievement tests such as CAASPP and ELPAC. In addition students with 504 and 
Individualized Education Plans are identified with the help of teachers, parents, the school psychologist and speech 
therapist. Once identified, these students receive services from a robust roster of paraprofessionals on our campus. 
These aids provide both push in and pull out services to assist students with basic skills and provide assistance in 
grasping new concepts. In addition to services provided by paraprofessionals the 2022-2023 LCAP provides for 
additional assistance for English Language Learners. The English Language Development Coordinator conducts 
intensive small group work with students identified in CALPADS as English Learners. The EL Coordinator maintain 
relationships with Spanish speaking families, manages yearly initial and summative ELPAC testing as well as the 
process of redesignating students. Through all if these job duties the EL Coordinator is able to monitor and identify 
based on information from families, ELPAC test scores and feedback from teachers which students are in need of 
additional support, and how students are progressing in their English acquisition. 
 
 

 
Homeless Children and Youth Services 
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(6) 
 
Describe the services the LEA will provide homeless children and youths, including services provided with funds reserved 
under Section 1113(c)(3)(A), to support the enrollment, attendance, and success of homeless children and youths, in 
coordination with the services the LEA is providing under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 United States 
Code 11301 et seq.). 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Sequoia Union currently has a single foster youth attending school within the LEA. In general, any records 
accompanying the enrollment of a foster child are reviewed to determine how best to meet the needs of the student. 
Foster parents are consulted for additional background and open lines of communication are established to ensure 
foster parents are informed of actions that will be taken to support the student both academically and socially.  This effort 
is accomplished through a team that includes the Foster Youth Liaison, Mental Health Wellness Triage Grant Social 
Worker, School Psychologist, classroom teacher and superintendent/principal. 
 
 
 
Student Transitions 
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(8), 1112(b)(10), and 1112(b)(10) (A–B) 
 
Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will support, coordinate, and integrate services provided under this part with early 
childhood education programs at the LEA or individual school level, including plans for the transition of participants in 
such programs to local elementary school programs. 
At Sequoia Union, we strongly advocate for all our students.  We work with students and parents as they transition from 
grade to grade. 
We discuss the changes in expectations with parents for their children as they transition into upper grade academic 
levels. 
 
 
 

 
Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will implement strategies to facilitate effective transitions for students from middle 
grades to high school and from high school to postsecondary education including: 

(A) coordination with institutions of higher education, employers, and other local partners; and 
(B) increased student access to early college high school or dual or concurrent enrollment opportunities, or career 

counseling to identify student interests and skills. 

 



THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The LEA cooperates with our feeder high school in Exeter to make sure students entering high school from Sequoia 
Union are properly placed and prepared for what is expected of them in high school. Each year our eighth grade 
teachers complete a set of forms for each outgoing eighth grade student containing test score information and 
suggestions from current teachers about high school placement. This cooperation ensures that students will be placed in 
the proper set of courses upon entry into high school. In addition, each spring Sequoia Union participates in Exeter High 
School's eighth grade visitation day where students are bussed to the high school campus to receive tours and 
information about academics and extracurricular activities that will be available to them in the fall. 
 
 

 
Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part 
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(13) (A–B) 
 
Provide any other information on how the LEA proposes to use funds to meet the purposes of this part, and that the 
LEA determines appropriate to provide, which may include how the LEA will: 
 

(A) assist schools in identifying and serving gifted and talented students; and 
(B) assist schools in developing effective school library programs to provide students an opportunity to develop 

digital literacy skills and improve academic achievement. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The LEA uses a battery of tests and teacher observations to meet the varying needs of all students.  We use IReady & 
Renaissance STAR, the state interim tests, and 1 on 1 technology to help determine where each student is 
academically.  We conduct Professional Development and Professional Learning Community Meetings to further 
promote our teaching staff’s ability to meet these diverse needs/capabilities.  Our Library Media Services Coordinator 
works in concert with our Student Success Center to support teachers in the classroom, and provide focused individual 
and small group support as needed.  We have also incorporated Internet based programing that provides independent, 
challenging programs for each student where they are in their academic journey. 
 
 
 



 
TITLE I, PART D 
 
Description of Program 
ESSA SECTION 1423(1) 
 
Provide a description of the program to be assisted [by Title I, Part D]. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Formal Agreements 
ESSA SECTION 1423(2) 
 
Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the LEA and correctional 
facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice system, including 
such facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Comparable Education Program 
ESSA SECTION 1423(3) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of how participating schools will coordinate with facilities working with delinquent 
children and youth to ensure that such children and youth are participating in an education program comparable to one 
operating in the local school such youth would attend. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Successful Transitions 
ESSA SECTION 1423(4) 
 
Provide a description of the program operated by participating schools to facilitate the successful transition of children and 
youth returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, the types of services that such schools will provide such 
children and youth and other at-risk children and youth. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Educational Needs 
ESSA SECTION 1423(5) 
 
Provide a description of the characteristics (including learning difficulties, substance abuse problems, and other special 
needs) of the children and youth who will be returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, other at-risk children 
and youth expected to be served by the program, and a description of how the school will coordinate existing educational 
programs to meet the unique educational needs of such children and youth. 



 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Social, Health, and Other Services 
ESSA SECTION 1423(6) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will coordinate with existing social, health, and other services to meet 
the needs of students returning from correctional facilities, at-risk children or youth, and other participating children or 
youth, including prenatal health care and nutrition services related to the health of the parent and the child or youth, 
parenting and child development classes, child care, targeted reentry and outreach programs, referrals to community 
resources, and scheduling flexibility. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships 
ESSA SECTION 1423(7) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of any partnerships with institutions of higher education or local businesses to 
facilitate postsecondary and workforce success for children and youth returning from correctional facilities, such as 
through participation in credit-bearing coursework while in secondary school, enrollment in postsecondary education, 
participation in career and technical education programming, and mentoring services for participating students. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Parent and Family Involvement 
ESSA SECTION 1423(8) 
 
Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the 
 

(A) LEA; and  
(B) correctional facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice 

system, including such facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Program Coordination 
ESSA SECTION 1423(9–10) 
 
Provide a description of how the program under this subpart will be coordinated with other Federal, State, and local 
programs, such as programs under title I of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and career and technical 
education programs serving at-risk children and youth. 
 
Include how the program will be coordinated with programs operated under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention Act of 1974 and other comparable programs, if applicable. 



 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Probation Officer Coordination 
ESSA SECTION 1423(11) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will work with probation officers to assist in meeting the needs of 
children and youth returning from correctional facilities. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Individualized Education Program Awareness 
ESSA SECTION 1423(12) 
 
Provide a description of the efforts participating schools will make to ensure correctional facilities working with children 
and youth are aware of a child’s or youth’s existing individualized education program. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Alternative Placements 
ESSA SECTIONS 1423(13) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of the steps participating schools will take to find alternative placements for children 
and youth interested in continuing their education but unable to participate in a traditional public school program. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 



 
TITLE II, PART A 
 
Professional Growth and Improvement 
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(B) 
 
Provide a description of the LEA’s systems of professional growth and improvement, such as induction for teachers, 
principals, or other school leaders and opportunities for building the capacity of teachers and opportunities to develop 
meaningful teacher leadership. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District provides a Learning Director who serves as mentor/coach to support new 
teachers as they progress through their required induction programs. In addition, the LEA provides time for professional 
development, professional learning communities, and team collaboration each Wednesday afternoon. Students are on a 
minimum day schedule each Wednesday in order to allow a two and a half hour block of dedicated time for teacher 
growth and improvement. Examples of typical Wednesday professional development activities for the 2022-2023 school 
year will include: a monthly session with a consultant for the district adopted ELA program meant to help new and 
existing teachers become familiar with, and make the most of, the components of the ELA program; a monthly session 
with the Tulare County Office of Education Title III ELD Consortium consultant to assist teachers in developing, 
implementing and refining their instructional skills in both Designated and Integrated ELD; and sessions provided by our 
Learning Director to assist teachers with the development of curriculum maps and pacing guides. In addition, teachers 
are offered opportunities to attend off-site trainings and conferences allowing them the opportunity to network with 
educational professionals from different schools and learn skills specific to their concentration, grade level, or area of 
need. Teachers who attend off-site conferences are encouraged to share their newly acquired knowledge and skills by 
providing a presentation or training for their colleagues back on campus. 
 
 
 
Prioritizing Funding 
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(C) 
 
Provide a description of how the LEA will prioritize funds to schools served by the agency that are implementing 
comprehensive support and improvement activities and targeted support and improvement activities under Section 
1111(d) and have the highest percentage of children counted under Section 1124(c). 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement 
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(D) 
 
Provide a description of how the LEA will use data and ongoing consultation described in Section 2102(b)(3) to continually 
update and improve activities supported under this part. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The need to implement a model of continuous professional improvement on our campus has been recognized in our 
LCAP this year. The creation of a second Learning Director position will provide additional administrative support role to 
our single administrator campus, giving more time and attention to the responsibility of monitoring the professional 
growth of our teachers. The Learning Director's possess an Administrative Credential and understand how to use data 
and observation to evaluate where a teacher is in his or her practice and collaboratively develop goals for each 
individual's growth. In addition, both self and peer evaluation tools will be used to reflect and identify strengths and room 
for growth. A program of peer observation and model lesson demonstration is also planned so that educators can learn 
from their colleagues. 
 
 



 
TITLE III, PART A 
 
Title III Professional Development 
ESSA SECTION 3115(c)(2) 
 
Describe how the eligible entity will provide effective professional development to classroom teachers, principals and 
other school leaders, administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District participates in the Tulare County Office of Education Title III Federal 
Addendum Consortium. Any Title III funds awarded to the LEA go directly to the consortium which then provides Title III 
services to the district . The consortium provides professional development that begins with assessing the needs of the 
site. Assessing needs may include looking at ELPAC Data, examining supports and features in curriculum used at the 
site, evaluating the structures currently in place to support English Learners, and classroom walkthroughs and 
observations. Once an assessment as to the needs of our site is made, the consortium can begin to provide professional 
learning based on those needs. Topics may include understanding ELD standards, understanding and implementing 
Integrated and Designated ELD, and lesson planning. Once professional learning has been provided, the consortium 
consultant can then provide classroom coaching and support, and progress monitoring of the development of language 
proficiency at our site. 
 
 
 
Enhanced Instructional Opportunities 
ESSA SECTIONS 3115(e)(1) and 3116 
 
Describe how the eligible entity will provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Access to the Student Success Center (SSC), Rosetta Stone software, EL coordinator. 
 
 

 
Title III Programs and Activities 
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(1) 
 
Describe the effective programs and activities, including language instruction educational programs, proposed to be 
developed, implemented, and administered under the subgrant that will help English learners increase their English 
language proficiency and meet the challenging State academic standards. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The consortium will work with the LEA to help teachers develop a clear understanding and implementation of Integrated 
and Designated ELD with the goal of Designated ELD time provided to all English Learners each day. Teachers will work 
to provide Integrated ELD throughout their daily instruction to give additional support to English Learners working to 
understand the content. The EL Coordinator will work with the consortium to improve the effectiveness of Designated 
ELD time receiving coaching in both pedagogy and applied strategies. Consortium consultants will work with the LEA to 
provide ongoing coaching and support in the LEA's implementation of effective programs and activities. 
 
 

 
English Proficiency and Academic Achievement 
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(2)(A-B) 
 
Describe how the eligible entity will ensure that elementary schools and secondary schools receiving funds under Subpart 
1 assist English learners in: 
 



(C) achieving English proficiency based on the State’s English language proficiency assessment under Section 
1111(b)(2)(G), consistent with the State’s long-term goals, as described in Section 1111(c)(4)(A)(ii); and 

(D) meeting the challenging State academic standards. 
 

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The consortium will assist the district in using CAASPP and ELPAC results to identify instructional goals for EL students. 
Consultants will assist teachers in creating action steps to take with each English Learner and show them how to monitor 
that learner's progress. In the case of our district, the consortium consultant will also work with RTI staff to assist those 
personnel in understanding and meeting the unique needs of English Learners in an intervention context. Working 
together the EL Coordinator, the classroom teacher and the intervention staff will provide a support team to English 
Learners that will help them to increase their language acquisition and academic achievement. 
 
 

 



 
TITLE IV, PART A 
 
Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs 
ESSA SECTION 4106(e)(1) 
 
Describe the activities and programming that the LEA, or consortium of such agencies, will carry out under Subpart 1, 
including a description of: 
 

(A) any partnership with an institution of higher education, business, nonprofit organization, community-based 
organization, or other public or private entity with a demonstrated record of success in implementing activities 
under this subpart;  

(B) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting well-rounded education under Section 
4107;  

(C) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting safe and healthy students under Section 
4108; 

(D) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting the effective use of technology in schools 
under Section 4109; and 

(E) the program objectives and intended outcomes for activities under Subpart 1, and how the LEA, or consortium of 
such agencies, will periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the activities carried out under this section based on 
such objectives and outcomes. 

 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
We are not partnering with any institutions for the purposes of Title IV. We are utilizing the federal transfer-ability option 
to move funds to Title I Part A for allowable use. We are not using Title IV funds for activities related to supporting well-
rounded education under Section 4107, but we are utilizing the federal transfer-ability to move funds to Title I Part A for 
allowable use. We are not using Title IV funds for activities related to supporting safe and healthy students under Section 
4108,  but we are utilizing the federal transfer-ability to move funds to Title I Part A for allowable use.  We are not using 
Title IV funds for activities related to supporting the effective use of technology in schools under Section 4108,  but we 
are utilizing the federal transfer-ability to move funds to Title I Part A for allowable use. 
 
 
 



 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.6 Approve 2022-2023 Charter LCAP Federal Addendum 



Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)  
Federal Addendum Template 
 

LEA Name 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School         

 

CDS Code: 
54-72116-6054340         

 

Link to the LCAP: 
(optional) 

 
 

For which ESSA programs apply to your 
LEA? 
 
Choose From: 
 
X TITLE I, PART A 

Improving Basic Programs Operated by  
State and Local Educational Agencies        

X TITLE II, PART A 
Supporting Effective Instruction        

X TITLE III, PART A  
Language Instruction for English Learners  
and Immigrant Students        

X TITLE IV, PART A 
Student Support and Academic  
Enrichment Grants        

 
(note: This list only includes ESSA programs with LEA plan 
requirements; not all ESSA programs.) 
 

 
 
 

In the following pages, ONLY complete the sections for the corresponding programs. 
 



 
Instructions 
 
The LCAP Federal Addendum is meant to supplement the LCAP to ensure that eligible LEAs have the 
opportunity to meet the Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan provisions of the ESSA.  

The LCAP Federal Addendum Template must be completed and submitted to the California 
Department of Education (CDE) to apply for ESSA funding. LEAs are encouraged to review the LCAP 
Federal Addendum annually with their LCAP, as ESSA funding should be considered in yearly strategic 
planning.  

The LEA must address the Strategy and Alignment prompts provided on the following page.  

Each provision for each program must be addressed, unless the provision is not applicable to the LEA.  

In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a narrative that addresses the provision within the 
LCAP Federal Addendum Template.  

Under State Priority Alignment, state priority numbers are provided to demonstrate where an ESSA 
provision aligns with state priorities. This is meant to assist LEAs in determining where ESSA provisions 
may already be addressed in the LEA’s LCAP, as it demonstrates the LEA’s efforts to support the state 
priorities. 

The CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP development. ESSA 
funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your LCAP. LEAs 
are encouraged to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP development as much as possible to promote 
strategic planning of all resources; however, this is not a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal 
Addendum, staff will evaluate the LEA’s responses to the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length 
for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify insufficient responses during the review process. 
 

California’s ESSA State Plan significantly shifts the state’s approach to the utilization of federal resources in 
support of underserved student groups. This LCAP Federal Addendum provides LEAs with the opportunity 
to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved 
students. 

The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for LEAs to innovate with their federally-
funded programs and align them with the priority goals they are realizing under the state’s Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF).  

LCFF provides LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the needs of students in 
order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The LCAP planning process supports 
continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.  

Please respond to the prompts below, and in the pages that follow, to describe the LEA’s plan for making 
the best use of federal ESEA resources in alignment with other federal, state, and local programs as 
described in the LEA’s LCAP. 



 

Strategy 
 
Explain the LEA’s strategy for using federal funds to supplement and enhance local priorities or initiatives funded with 
state funds, as reflected in the LEA’s LCAP. This shall include describing the rationale/evidence for the selected use(s) of 
federal funds within the context of the LEA’s broader strategy reflected in the LCAP. 
 
Goal #1: All students will increase achievement in Mathematics, English Language Arts and Science through targeted 
and comprehensive academic support. (State Priorities 2, 3 & 7) 
Goal #2: Sequoia Union Elementary School District will partner with parents and students to create a school climate that 
enriches and engages students, allowing them to reach their full potential as independent life-long learners. (State 
Priorities 4, 5, 6 & 8). 
Goal #3: Sequoia Union will maintain a physically safe and supportive environment where students and teachers have 
the social, emotional, technological, and material resources necessary for successful teaching and learning. (State 
Priorities 1, 3 & 7) 
 
 
 

 
Alignment 
 
Describe the efforts that the LEA will take to align use of federal funds with activities funded by state and local funds and, 
as applicable, across different federal grant programs. 
 
The District will work to ensure that all federal funds are used in a manner that supports the growth of students in 
protected classes/demographics within the school district. Funding proposals will be run through a revue by staff, School 
Site Council members, Parents, and School Board Members each year. Federal and State funds will be used in tandem 
as needed to ensure that students of color, "At-Risk," Migrant, and or English Learners are receiving an appropriate 
education, that supports both their academic and social growth. Programs include, but are not limited to the following: 
1. Web-based Supplemental Programs for the whole school 
2. Staff performing supplemental support (small group/one on on) 
3. Improvements with technology 
4. Focused supports for "High Needs Students" both during and after school 
 
 
 

 



 
ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System 
 
An LEA addresses the following ESSA provision as part of completing annual reporting through the Consolidated 
Application and Reporting System (CARS). 
 
TITLE I, PART A 
 
Poverty Criteria 
 

ESSA SECTION(S) STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT 

1112(b)(4) N/A 
 
Describe the poverty criteria that will be used to select school attendance areas under Section 1113. 
Sequoia Union Charter School utilizes the Title I policy as the criteria for students being a part of the Title I services. The 
policy is indicated with those students who are categorized through the Lunch Program as being Socio-Economically 
Disadvantaged. 
 
 
 
 



 
ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP  
 
For the majority of LEAs the ESSA provisions on the following pages do not align with state priorities. Each provision 
for each program provided on the following pages must be addressed, unless the provision is not applicable to 
the LEA. In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a narrative that addresses the provision within this 
addendum. 
 
As previously stated, the CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP development. ESSA 
funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your LCAP. LEAs are 
encouraged to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP development as much as possible to promote strategic planning 
of all resources; however, this is not a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal Addendum, staff will evaluate the 
LEA’s responses to the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify 
insufficient responses during the review process. 
 
TITLE I, PART A 
 
Educator Equity 
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(2) 
 
Describe how the LEA will identify and address, as required under State plans as described in Section 1111(g)(1)(B), any 
disparities that result in low-income students and minority students being taught at higher rates than other students by 
ineffective, inexperienced, or out-of-field teachers. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The Sequoia Union Elementary School District works with the Tulare County Office of Education and the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing to ensure that incoming teachers are properly certified and prepared to meet the 
needs of all students. Currently, all teachers in the LEA hold at least a Preliminary Teaching Credential in the subject 
area in which they teach. Support for educators in their initial induction programs, as well as all permanently certificated 
individuals, is provided through mentor/lead teachers, professional learning communities, product specific training, and 
professional development aimed at serving unduplicated pupils such as ELD training through the TCOE ELD Title III 
Consortium. 
Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, additional support for facilitating teacher growth and effectiveness was 
provided through several additional LCAP actions. A second Learning Director will be brought on to assist teachers in 
creating year long cohesive learning plans, interpreting data to drive classroom instruction, providing model lessons for 
educators to observe, and providing feedback on classroom observations. An LCAP action item providing funds for 
teachers to attend off-site conferences and trainings will allow them to network with educators in different geographic 
areas, access new ideas and strategies to help them grow as educators, and contribute to their identity as highly trained 
professionals. An additional LCAP action will provide training for teachers in Differentiated Instruction and Universal 
Design for Instruction to ensure that teachers develop and maintain effective and engaging teaching practices that will 
meet the needs of all students, including unduplicated pupils. 
 
 
 

 
Parent and Family Engagement 
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(B)(3) AND 1112(B)(7) 
 
Describe how the LEA will carry out its responsibility under Section 1111(d).  
 



Our outreach program and support system is multifaceted.  The Administration makes itself readily available to parents 
and families, in person, by phone, and by email.  The administration, EL Coordinator, and Special Education 
Coordinator, all conduct home visits as deemed necessary to provide parents and families with academic and social 
support.  The LEA makes food donations at key times during the year for families of most need.  All teachers make 
positive contacts with parents and families.  Special Education Coordinator, Mental Health Wellness Triage Coordinator, 
and School Psychologist conduct routine family meetings/visits/follow-ups in addition to ensuring that all IEP’s and 504 
Meetings are held in a timely and productive manner.  The EL Coordinator makes phone calls, home visits, as well as 
conducting push-in and pull-out classes with EL Students.  Educational Nights are conducted during the school year, to 
welcome families to the school, to show what their students are learning, and to invite them to participate in the 
educational program.  The parents and teachers have conducted a Parent Teacher Field Trip Review to clarify the 
purpose of trips and costs, so that both completely understand rationale and cost for each trip.  The purpose of these 
events will be to help parent understand how to help their students, and to gain a better understanding of the school 
curriculum. 
 
 

 
Describe the strategy the LEA will use to implement effective parent and family engagement under Section 1116. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The School Site Council which serves as the LEA Parent Advisory Committee (PAC)and the English Learner Advisory 
Council (ELAC) reviews, updates and approves the Parent Involvement Policy each year. Parents meet with teachers 
one-on-one each October and more frequently by parent or teacher request. Teachers communicate with parents about 
their child's progress via class websites, email and other electronic means such as ClassDoJo or the Remind app. The 
LEA maintains an up to date website and communicates with parents via email, text and phone "blasts" using the Instant 
Messenger application. Parents of students in grades 6-8 have access to the student information system's parent portal 
to monitor their students' grades and assignments. Sequoia Union employs an EL Coordinator who serves as translator 
for parent conferences and Instant Messenger communications. In addition, the EL Coordinator fosters relationships with 
Spanish-speaking families providing support through home visits and working to connect families with needed services 
within the community. Back to School Night and Open House are held each fall and spring giving parents an opportunity 
to come to campus, meet with teachers and other parents and discuss student expectations and view progress made 
toward educational goals. 
 
 

 
 
Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent 
Children 
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(5) and 1112(b)(9) 
 
Describe, in general, the nature of the programs to be conducted by the LEA’s schools under sections 1114 and 1115 
and, where appropriate, educational services outside such schools for children living in local institutions for neglected or 
delinquent children, and for neglected and delinquent children in community day school programs. 
The LEA conducts Targeted Support Programs that generally take the form of push in and pull out interventions 
conducted by paraprofessionals, special education teachers, intervention specialists, and the EL Coordinator. 
 
 

 



Describe how teachers and school leaders, in consultation with parents, administrators, paraprofessionals, and 
specialized instructional support personnel, in schools operating a targeted assistance school program under Section 
1115, will identify the eligible children most in need of services under this part. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Students eligible for Title I Targeted Support programs are identified via local benchmarks, currently Renaissance STAR 
and iReady, and state level achievement tests such as CAASPP and ELPAC. In addition students with 504 and 
Individualized Education Plans are identified with the help of teachers, parents, the school psychologist and speech 
therapist. Once identified, these students receive services from a robust roster of paraprofessionals on our campus. 
These aids provide both push in and pull out services to assist students with basic skills and provide assistance in 
grasping new concepts. In addition to services provided by paraprofessionals the 2022-2023 LCAP provides for 
additional assistance for English Language Learners. The English Language Development Coordinator conducts 
intensive small group work with students identified in CALPADS as English Learners. The EL Coordinator maintain 
relationships with Spanish speaking families, manages yearly initial and summative ELPAC testing as well as the 
process of redesignating students. Through all if these job duties the EL Coordinator is able to monitor and identify 
based on information from families, ELPAC test scores and feedback from teachers which students are in need of 
additional support, and how students are progressing in their English acquisition. 
 
 

 
Homeless Children and Youth Services 
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(6) 
 
Describe the services the LEA will provide homeless children and youths, including services provided with funds reserved 
under Section 1113(c)(3)(A), to support the enrollment, attendance, and success of homeless children and youths, in 
coordination with the services the LEA is providing under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 United States 
Code 11301 et seq.). 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Sequoia Union currently has a single foster youth attending school within the LEA. In general, any records 
accompanying the enrollment of a foster child are reviewed to determine how best to meet the needs of the student. 
Foster parents are consulted for additional background and open lines of communication are established to ensure 
foster parents are informed of actions that will be taken to support the student both academically and socially.  This effort 
is accomplished through a team that includes the Foster Youth Liaison, Mental Health Wellness Triage Grant Social 
Worker, School Psychologist, classroom teacher and superintendent/principal. 
 
 
 
Student Transitions 
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(8), 1112(b)(10), and 1112(b)(10) (A–B) 
 
Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will support, coordinate, and integrate services provided under this part with early 
childhood education programs at the LEA or individual school level, including plans for the transition of participants in 
such programs to local elementary school programs. 
At Sequoia Union, we strongly advocate for all our students.  We work with students and parents as they transition from 
grade to grade. 
We discuss the changes in expectations with parents for their children as they transition into upper grade academic 
levels. 
 
 
 

 
Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will implement strategies to facilitate effective transitions for students from middle 
grades to high school and from high school to postsecondary education including: 

(A) coordination with institutions of higher education, employers, and other local partners; and 
(B) increased student access to early college high school or dual or concurrent enrollment opportunities, or career 

counseling to identify student interests and skills. 

 



THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The LEA cooperates with our feeder high school in Exeter to make sure students entering high school from Sequoia 
Union are properly placed and prepared for what is expected of them in high school. Each year our eighth grade 
teachers complete a set of forms for each outgoing eighth grade student containing test score information and 
suggestions from current teachers about high school placement. This cooperation ensures that students will be placed in 
the proper set of courses upon entry into high school. In addition, each spring Sequoia Union participates in Exeter High 
School's eighth grade visitation day where students are bussed to the high school campus to receive tours and 
information about academics and extracurricular activities that will be available to them in the fall. 
 
 

 
Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part 
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(13) (A–B) 
 
Provide any other information on how the LEA proposes to use funds to meet the purposes of this part, and that the 
LEA determines appropriate to provide, which may include how the LEA will: 
 

(A) assist schools in identifying and serving gifted and talented students; and 
(B) assist schools in developing effective school library programs to provide students an opportunity to develop 

digital literacy skills and improve academic achievement. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The LEA uses a battery of tests and teacher observations to meet the varying needs of all students.  We use IReady & 
Renaissance STAR, the state interim tests, and 1 on 1 technology to help determine where each student is 
academically.  We conduct Professional Development and Professional Learning Community Meetings to further 
promote our teaching staff’s ability to meet these diverse needs/capabilities.  Our Library Media Services Coordinator 
works in concert with our Student Success Center to support teachers in the classroom, and provide focused individual 
and small group support as needed.  We have also incorporated Internet based programing that provides independent, 
challenging programs for each student where they are in their academic journey. 
 
 
 



 
TITLE I, PART D 
 
Description of Program 
ESSA SECTION 1423(1) 
 
Provide a description of the program to be assisted [by Title I, Part D]. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Formal Agreements 
ESSA SECTION 1423(2) 
 
Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the LEA and correctional 
facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice system, including 
such facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Comparable Education Program 
ESSA SECTION 1423(3) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of how participating schools will coordinate with facilities working with delinquent 
children and youth to ensure that such children and youth are participating in an education program comparable to one 
operating in the local school such youth would attend. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Successful Transitions 
ESSA SECTION 1423(4) 
 
Provide a description of the program operated by participating schools to facilitate the successful transition of children and 
youth returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, the types of services that such schools will provide such 
children and youth and other at-risk children and youth. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Educational Needs 
ESSA SECTION 1423(5) 
 
Provide a description of the characteristics (including learning difficulties, substance abuse problems, and other special 
needs) of the children and youth who will be returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, other at-risk children 
and youth expected to be served by the program, and a description of how the school will coordinate existing educational 
programs to meet the unique educational needs of such children and youth. 



 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Social, Health, and Other Services 
ESSA SECTION 1423(6) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will coordinate with existing social, health, and other services to meet 
the needs of students returning from correctional facilities, at-risk children or youth, and other participating children or 
youth, including prenatal health care and nutrition services related to the health of the parent and the child or youth, 
parenting and child development classes, child care, targeted reentry and outreach programs, referrals to community 
resources, and scheduling flexibility. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships 
ESSA SECTION 1423(7) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of any partnerships with institutions of higher education or local businesses to 
facilitate postsecondary and workforce success for children and youth returning from correctional facilities, such as 
through participation in credit-bearing coursework while in secondary school, enrollment in postsecondary education, 
participation in career and technical education programming, and mentoring services for participating students. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Parent and Family Involvement 
ESSA SECTION 1423(8) 
 
Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the 
 

(A) LEA; and  
(B) correctional facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice 

system, including such facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Program Coordination 
ESSA SECTION 1423(9–10) 
 
Provide a description of how the program under this subpart will be coordinated with other Federal, State, and local 
programs, such as programs under title I of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and career and technical 
education programs serving at-risk children and youth. 
 
Include how the program will be coordinated with programs operated under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention Act of 1974 and other comparable programs, if applicable. 



 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Probation Officer Coordination 
ESSA SECTION 1423(11) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will work with probation officers to assist in meeting the needs of 
children and youth returning from correctional facilities. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Individualized Education Program Awareness 
ESSA SECTION 1423(12) 
 
Provide a description of the efforts participating schools will make to ensure correctional facilities working with children 
and youth are aware of a child’s or youth’s existing individualized education program. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Alternative Placements 
ESSA SECTIONS 1423(13) 
 
As appropriate, provide a description of the steps participating schools will take to find alternative placements for children 
and youth interested in continuing their education but unable to participate in a traditional public school program. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 



 
TITLE II, PART A 
 
Professional Growth and Improvement 
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(B) 
 
Provide a description of the LEA’s systems of professional growth and improvement, such as induction for teachers, 
principals, or other school leaders and opportunities for building the capacity of teachers and opportunities to develop 
meaningful teacher leadership. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District provides a Learning Director who serves as mentor/coach to support new 
teachers as they progress through their required induction programs. In addition, the LEA provides time for professional 
development, professional learning communities, and team collaboration each Wednesday afternoon. Students are on a 
minimum day schedule each Wednesday in order to allow a two and a half hour block of dedicated time for teacher 
growth and improvement. Examples of typical Wednesday professional development activities for the 2022-2023 school 
year will include: a monthly session with a consultant for the district adopted ELA program meant to help new and 
existing teachers become familiar with, and make the most of, the components of the ELA program; a monthly session 
with the Tulare County Office of Education Title III ELD Consortium consultant to assist teachers in developing, 
implementing and refining their instructional skills in both Designated and Integrated ELD; and sessions provided by our 
Learning Director to assist teachers with the development of curriculum maps and pacing guides. In addition, teachers 
are offered opportunities to attend off-site trainings and conferences allowing them the opportunity to network with 
educational professionals from different schools and learn skills specific to their concentration, grade level, or area of 
need. Teachers who attend off-site conferences are encouraged to share their newly acquired knowledge and skills by 
providing a presentation or training for their colleagues back on campus. 
 
 
 
Prioritizing Funding 
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(C) 
 
Provide a description of how the LEA will prioritize funds to schools served by the agency that are implementing 
comprehensive support and improvement activities and targeted support and improvement activities under Section 
1111(d) and have the highest percentage of children counted under Section 1124(c). 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
N/A 
 
 

 
Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement 
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(D) 
 
Provide a description of how the LEA will use data and ongoing consultation described in Section 2102(b)(3) to continually 
update and improve activities supported under this part. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The need to implement a model of continuous professional improvement on our campus has been recognized in our 
LCAP this year. The creation of a Learning Director position will provide a much needed administrative support role to 
our single administrator campus, giving more time and attention to the responsibility of monitoring the professional 
growth of our teachers. The Learning Director possesses an Administrative Credential and understands how to use data 
and observation to evaluate where a teacher is in his or her practice and collaboratively develop goals for each 
individual's growth. In addition, both self and peer evaluation tools will be used to reflect and identify strengths and room 
for growth. A program of peer observation and model lesson demonstration is also planned so that educators can learn 
from their colleagues. 
 
 



 
TITLE III, PART A 
 
Title III Professional Development 
ESSA SECTION 3115(c)(2) 
 
Describe how the eligible entity will provide effective professional development to classroom teachers, principals and 
other school leaders, administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District participates in the Tulare County Office of Education Title III Federal 
Addendum Consortium. Any Title III funds awarded to the LEA go directly to the consortium which then provides Title III 
services to the district . The consortium provides professional development that begins with assessing the needs of the 
site. Assessing needs may include looking at ELPAC Data, examining supports and features in curriculum used at the 
site, evaluating the structures currently in place to support English Learners, and classroom walkthroughs and 
observations. Once an assessment as to the needs of our site is made, the consortium can begin to provide professional 
learning based on those needs. Topics may include understanding ELD standards, understanding and implementing 
Integrated and Designated ELD, and lesson planning. Once professional learning has been provided, the consortium 
consultant can then provide classroom coaching and support, and progress monitoring of the development of language 
proficiency at our site. 
 
 
 
Enhanced Instructional Opportunities 
ESSA SECTIONS 3115(e)(1) and 3116 
 
Describe how the eligible entity will provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
Access to the Student Success Center (SSC), Rosetta Stone software, EL coordinator. 
 
 

 
Title III Programs and Activities 
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(1) 
 
Describe the effective programs and activities, including language instruction educational programs, proposed to be 
developed, implemented, and administered under the subgrant that will help English learners increase their English 
language proficiency and meet the challenging State academic standards. 
 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The consortium will work with the LEA to help teachers develop a clear understanding and implementation of Integrated 
and Designated ELD with the goal of Designated ELD time provided to all English Learners each day. Teachers will work 
to provide Integrated ELD throughout their daily instruction to give additional support to English Learners working to 
understand the content. The EL Coordinator will work with the consortium to improve the effectiveness of Designated 
ELD time receiving coaching in both pedagogy and applied strategies. Consortium consultants will work with the LEA to 
provide ongoing coaching and support in the LEA's implementation of effective programs and activities. 
 
 

 
English Proficiency and Academic Achievement 
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(2)(A-B) 
 
Describe how the eligible entity will ensure that elementary schools and secondary schools receiving funds under Subpart 
1 assist English learners in: 
 



(C) achieving English proficiency based on the State’s English language proficiency assessment under Section 
1111(b)(2)(G), consistent with the State’s long-term goals, as described in Section 1111(c)(4)(A)(ii); and 

(D) meeting the challenging State academic standards. 
 

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
The consortium will assist the district in using CAASPP and ELPAC results to identify instructional goals for EL students. 
Consultants will assist teachers in creating action steps to take with each English Learner and show them how to monitor 
that learner's progress. In the case of our district, the consortium consultant will also work with RTI staff to assist those 
personnel in understanding and meeting the unique needs of English Learners in an intervention context. Working 
together the EL Coordinator, the classroom teacher and the intervention staff will provide a support team to English 
Learners that will help them to increase their language acquisition and academic achievement. 
 
 

 



 
TITLE IV, PART A 
 
Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs 
ESSA SECTION 4106(e)(1) 
 
Describe the activities and programming that the LEA, or consortium of such agencies, will carry out under Subpart 1, 
including a description of: 
 

(A) any partnership with an institution of higher education, business, nonprofit organization, community-based 
organization, or other public or private entity with a demonstrated record of success in implementing activities 
under this subpart;  

(B) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting well-rounded education under Section 
4107;  

(C) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting safe and healthy students under Section 
4108; 

(D) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting the effective use of technology in schools 
under Section 4109; and 

(E) the program objectives and intended outcomes for activities under Subpart 1, and how the LEA, or consortium of 
such agencies, will periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the activities carried out under this section based on 
such objectives and outcomes. 

 
THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW: 
 
We are not partnering with any institutions for the purposes of Title IV. We are utilizing the federal transfer-ability option 
to move funds to Title I Part A for allowable use. We are not using Title IV funds for activities related to supporting well-
rounded education under Section 4107, but we are utilizing the federal transfer-ability to move funds to Title I Part A for 
allowable use. We are not using Title IV funds for activities related to supporting safe and healthy students under Section 
4108,  but we are utilizing the federal transfer-ability to move funds to Title I Part A for allowable use.  We are not using 
Title IV funds for activities related to supporting the effective use of technology in schools under Section 4108,  but we 
are utilizing the federal transfer-ability to move funds to Title I Part A for allowable use. 
 
 
 



 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.7 Approve Board Resolution 2021-22-13 Legal Service Agreement with TCOE 

 
 
 







 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.8 Approve Board Resolution 2021-22-14 on the Spending Determination for Funds Received 
from the Education Protection Account (EPA) 

 
 
 



 1

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

OF THE SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TULARE COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

In the Matter of the Spending Determination 

for Funds Received from the Education 

Protection Account pursuant to Article XIII, 

Section 36 of the California Constitution 

2022-23 Fiscal Year 

RESOLUTION No. 2021-22-14 

 
RECITALS 

 
1. The voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; 

 
2. Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective 

November 7, 2012; 
 
3. The provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an 

Educational Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the 
incremental increases in taxes by Article XIII, Section 36(f); 

 
4. Before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total amount of 

additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in 
tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer 
into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

 
5. If the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall 

transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days 
preceding the end of the fiscal year; 

 
6. All monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously appropriated for 

the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and 
community college districts; 

 
7. Monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any costs 

incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government; 
 
8. A community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter 

school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the 
Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction; 

 



 2

9. The governing board of the district shall make the spending determination with respect to 
monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public 
meeting of the governing board; 

 
10. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for salaries 

or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 
 
11. Each community college district, county office of education, school district and charter 

school shall annually publish on its Internet Web site an accounting of how much money 
was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent; 

 
12. The annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community college 

districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain 
and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been 
property disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California 
Constitution; 

 
13. Expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education, school 

districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article 
XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall 
not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 
1. The above recitals are true and correct; 
 
2. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by 

Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent 
for the 2022-23 fiscal year shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the 
governing board of Sequoia Union Elementary School District; 

 
3. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e) of the California Constitution, the 

governing board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School District has determined to 
spend the monies received from the Education Protection Account for the 2022-23 fiscal 
year as attached; 

 
4. Upon finalizing financial data for the fiscal year, the District Superintendent, or designee, 

is hereby directed to immediately publish on the district’s Internet Web site an 
accounting of how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and 
how that money was spent. 

 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee    , 

seconded by Trustee    , at a regular meeting held on  June 23, 2022, by the 

following vote: 



 3

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 

I, Brad Ward, secretary of the governing board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School District, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by said Board, at an 

official and public meeting thereof, this 23rd day of June, 2022. 

 
 
Date:             
       Secretary, Board of Trustees 



 2022-23 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function - Detail
Sequoia Union Elementary School District

Budgeted Expenditures 2022-2023

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 94,988.90

Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 107,078.00

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00

All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00

Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE 202,066.90

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

(Objects 1000-7999)

Instruction 1000-1999 135,207.00

Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00

School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00

Psychological Services 3120 0.00

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00

Health Services 3140 0.00

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00

Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00

Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00

Food Services 3700 0.00

Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00

Community Services 5000-5999 0.00

Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00

General Administration 7000-7999 0.00

Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00

Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 135,207.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 66,859.90



 2022-23 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function - Detail
Sequoia Union Elementary School District

Budgeted Expenditures 2022-2023

For Fund 09, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 62,420.00

Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 62,890.00

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00

All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00

Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE 125,310.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

(Objects 1000-7999)

Instruction 1000-1999 83,185.00

Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00

School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00

Psychological Services 3120 0.00

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00

Health Services 3140 0.00

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00

Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00

Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00

Food Services 3700 0.00

Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00

Community Services 5000-5999 0.00

Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00

General Administration 7000-7999 0.00

Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00

Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 83,185.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 42,125.00



 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.9 Approve the CONAPP 



Sequoia Union Elementary (54 72116 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Diana Hernandez

Date: 3/10/2022 12:17 PM

2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
To report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

CDE Program Contact:
Sylvia Hanna, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA allocation (+) $83,088

Transferred-in amount (+) $0

Nonprofit private school equitable services proportional share amount (-) $0

2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA available allocation $83,088

Required Reservations

Parent and family engagement $0

(If the allocation is greater than $500,000, then parent and family 
engagement equals 1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit private school 
equitable services proportional share amount.)

School parent and family engagement $0

LEA parent and family engagement $0

Local neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children?

Local neglected institutions reservation $0

Local delinquent institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

Local delinquent institutions reservation $0

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school 
of attendance

$300

Authorized Reservations

Public school Choice transportation $0

Other authorized activities $0

2021-22 Approved indirect cost rate 5.66%

Indirect cost reservation $4,451

Administrative reservation $8,012

Reservation Summary

Total LEA required and authorized reservations $12,763

School parent and family engagement reservation $0

Amount available for Title I, Part A school allocations $70,325

Page 1 of 4Report Date:6/15/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 

violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application



Sequoia Union Elementary (54 72116 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Diana Hernandez

Date: 3/10/2022 12:18 PM

2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational 
agency (LEA) for Title II, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction.

CDE Program Contact:
Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2021-22 Title II, Part A allocation $10,184

Transferred-in amount $0

Total funds transferred out of Title II, Part A $0

Allocation after transfers $10,184

Repayment of funds $0

2021-22 Total allocation $10,184

Administrative and indirect costs $1,527

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

2021-22 Title II, Part A adjusted allocation $8,657

Page 2 of 4Report Date:6/15/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 

violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application



Sequoia Union Elementary (54 72116 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Diana Hernandez

Date: 7/20/2021 3:51 PM

2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
The purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for 2021-22 English learner (EL) Student 
Program Subgrant funds only per the Title III English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Sections 
3114, 3115, & 3116). 

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831
Caroline Takahashi, Language Policy and Leadership Office, CTakahashi@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5739

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated English learner per student allocation $126.25

Estimated English learner student count 33

Estimated English learner student program allocation $4,166

Note: $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the local educational agency's estimated English learner student program allocation is less than $10,000, then 
it does not meet the minimum program eligibility criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To 
receive instructions regarding the consortium application process, please go to the California Department of 
Education Title III EL Consortium Details web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/elconsortium.asp. 

Budget

Professional development activities $3,333

Program and other authorized activities $208

English Proficiency and Academic Achievement $209

Parent, family, and community engagement $416

Direct administrative costs $0

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated English learner student 
program allocation)

Indirect costs $0

(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that 
is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $4,166

Page 3 of 4Report Date:6/15/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 

violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application



Sequoia Union Elementary (54 72116 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Diana Hernandez

Date: 3/10/2022 12:18 PM

2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations
The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational 
agency (LEA) for Title IV, Part A and to report reservations.

CDE Program Contact:
Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitleIV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $10,000

Funds transferred-in amount $0

Funds transferred-out amount $0

2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $10,000

Indirect cost reservation $535

Administrative reservation $200

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0

2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $9,265

Page 4 of 4Report Date:6/15/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 

violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.10 Approve TCOE Add/Remove Authorized Signers Form for 2022-2023 

 





 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.11 Approve the Department of Toxic Substances Control Environmental Oversight Agreement 
 
 
 





















































Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.12 Approve the Interdistrict Transfers IN and OUT 

 







 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.13 Approve the Updated Office Clerk III Job Description for 2022-2023 



 Ken
Horn

Superintendent/Principal

Office Clerk III (8 hour)
Classified Salary Schedule: Classified, Range 4, 260 Days Annually

The Sequoia Union Elementary School District is committed to the development of students with high
moral integrity, academic excellence, and self-worth in a safe and supportive environment. The goal of
Sequoia Union School District, made up of educators, parents, and the local community, is to give our
students the skills to become independent, lifelong learners who will make a positive contribution to
society. 

About the District: 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District is a public school serving 375 students in grades K-8
and is seeking a dynamic, collaborative, and student-centered individual to join our amazing
school community. We are looking for an exceptional person with a deep appreciation for students
and the ability to support the needs of all learners. The new member of our staff must be able to
work collaboratively with other professionals in a team environment.  

About the Position: 
Under general direction of the District Business Manager and Superintendent, the Office Clerk
coordinates and performs complex secretarial and office support duties, including but not limited
to reception, transcription of documents in established formats, support to projects and programs,
maintenance of document filing and retrieval systems, private student records, and basic record
keeping. Provides support to District Superintendent/Principal, Business Manager, and the
Administrative Assistant. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 
● Directs the planning, scheduling, and performing of a variety of secretarial and clerical work

in support of the District or school that integrates academic, student activity, or other assigned
cluster/work teams.

● Receives walk-in guests and telephone inquiries from a variety of individuals including
students, parents, and administrators showing professional customer service. Initiates and
receives telephone calls, provides information and resolves matters as appropriate, or routes
calls, as necessary. 

● Maintains filing systems on a variety of subject matters. Compiles information from
various sources to produce internal and external reports. 

● Registrar that accesses and enters information to student and administrative databases
(examples: PowerSchool; CALPADS; CUM folders; etc.)

● Enrolls students into the District and Charter School.
● Creates classes and enrolls students into classes in PowerSchool.
● Creates report card templates for each grading period in PowerSchool
● Handles all Interdistrict transfer requests and information into the Board Packets about

enrollment and Interdistrict transfers.
● Prepares, Submits, and Monitors District and School Attendance Reports (example: P-1

and P-2; and all CALPADS Reporting).



 Ken
Horn

Superintendent/Principal
● Prepares, assembles, maintains, and updates the District website, calendars, schedules,

lists, manuals, directories, and handbooks for distribution and use by others. Assists in
preparing informational packets for others to use in presentations and meetings. 

● Prepares and types letters, memoranda, forms, reports, bulletins, handbooks,
questionnaires, requisitions, and documents with minimum direction.

● Responds to requests for information of a specialized or confidential nature requiring the
use of discretion and judgment in explaining regulations and procedures.

● Performs other duties as assigned that support the overall objective of the position. 

Qualifications: 
● Knowledge and Skills: The position requires in-depth knowledge of office practices,

procedures, and equipment, including filing systems, receptionist and telephone techniques,
and letter and report writing sufficient to train other staff members. Must be skilled in using
and troubleshooting various standard office machines. Requires well-developed skill using
the English language, grammar, and spelling, punctuation, proofreading/editing, to prepare
professional, esthetic correspondence. Requires sufficient human relations skills to present a
positive image of the School, convey technical information to others, and use patience in
dealing with a diverse population. 

● Abilities: Requires the ability to perform all the duties of the position efficiently and in an
open environment with interruptions and distractions. Must be able to perform clerical and
secretarial work with speed and accuracy. Requires the ability to work cooperatively with
staff, current and prospective students, external organizations, and the public using patience
and courtesy. Requires the ability to maintain confidentiality of private and sensitive
information. 

● Physical Abilities: The position incumbent must be able to function indoors in an office
environment engaged in work of primarily a sedentary nature. Requires ambulatory ability to
sit for extended periods of time, to use microcomputers and peripheral equipment,
accomplish other desktop work, and to move to various campus locations. Requires the
ability to use near vision to read printed materials. Requires auditory ability to carry on
conversations in person and over the phone. Requires the ability to retrieve work materials
from overhead, waist, and ground level files. Requires manual and finger dexterity to write,
use a pointing device and keyboard at an advanced rate, operate microcomputer, and to
operate other standardized office equipment, requiring repetitive motions. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the essential
function of the position. 

● Working Conditions: Work is performed indoors where minimal safety considerations
exist.

● Education and Experience: High school diploma or equivalent, and college-level
coursework in a general business discipline; supplemented by four (4) years progressively
responsible experience providing administrative support in a school setting. Additional
higher education may substitute for some experience. 



 Ken
Horn

Superintendent/Principal

● Licenses and Certificates: May require a valid driver's license.

Adopted by the Board on: ____________________________



 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.14 Approve the Updated Administrative Assistant Job Description for 2022-2023 



Administrative Assistant
Classified Management Salary Schedule: Range 5, 260 days annually

About the Position:

Under general direction of the Superintendent-Principal and the District Business Manager, coordinates

and performs complex secretarial and administrative support duties, including but not limited to payroll,

reception, transcription of documents in established formats, administrative support to projects and

programs, maintenance of document filing and retrieval systems, private student records, and basic

record keeping. Provides administrative support to District Superintendent/Principal, Business Manager.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

● Plans, schedules, and performs a variety of secretarial and clerical work in support of the District

Superintendent-Principal, the District Business Manager,  or the school.

● Receives walk-in guests and telephone inquiries from a variety of individuals including students,

parents, and administrators. Initiates and receives telephone calls, provides information and

resolves matters as appropriate, or routes calls as necessary.

● Establishes and maintains filing systems on a variety of subject matters. Compiles information

from various sources to produce or assist with internal and external reports.

● Prepares, assembles, maintains and updates Superintendent-Principal’s calendars and schedules.

● Prepares, assembles, maintains and updates District Business Manager’s calendars and

schedules.

● Prepares information from the Superintendent’s agenda for a Board Meeting and creates and

places the information into Google folders.

● Prepares and builds Board Packet PDF for all Board Meetings.

● Takes detailed notes at all Board Meetings and prepares the Board Meeting Minutes.

● Uploads District Documents to the District Website

● Prepare and complete all aspects of Payroll

● Prepares and types letters, memoranda, forms, reports, requisitions and documents with

minimum direction.

● Responds to requests for information of a specialized or confidential nature requiring the use of

discretion and judgment in explaining regulations and procedures.

● Orders, stores and issues office supplies.

● Performs other duties as assigned that support the overall objective of the position.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Knowledge and Skills: The position requires in-depth knowledge of office practices, procedures and

equipment, including filing systems, receptionist and telephone techniques, and letter and report writing

sufficient to train other staff members. Must be skilled in using and troubleshooting various standard

office machines. Requires well-developed skill using the English language, grammar, spelling,

punctuation, proofreading/editing, to prepare professional, esthetic correspondence.   Requires

Board Approval:



sufficient human relations skills to present a positive image of the School, convey technical information

to others, and use patience in dealing with a diverse population.

Abilities: Requires the ability to perform all of the duties of the position efficiently and in an open

environment with interruptions and distractions. Must be able to perform clerical and secretarial work

with speed and accuracy. Requires the ability to work cooperatively with staff, current and prospective

students, external organizations, and the public using patience and courtesy. Requires the ability to

maintain confidentiality of private and sensitive information.

Physical Abilities: The position incumbent must be able to function indoors in an office environment

engaged in work of primarily a sedentary nature. Requires ambulatory ability to sit for extended periods

of time, to use microcomputers and peripheral equipment, accomplish other desktop work, and to move

to various campus locations. Requires the ability to use near vision to read printed materials. Requires

auditory ability to carry on conversations in person and over the phone. Requires the ability to retrieve

work materials from overhead, waist, and ground level files. Requires manual and finger dexterity to

write, use a pointing device and keyboard at an advanced rate, operate microcomputer, and to operate

other standardized office equipment, requiring repetitive motions.

Working Conditions: Work is performed indoors where minimal safety considerations exist.

Education and Experience: High school diploma or equivalent, and college-level coursework in a general

business discipline; supplemented by four  (4) years  progressively responsible  experience providing

administrative support in a school setting. Additional higher education may substitute for some

experience.

Licenses and Certificates: May require a valid driver’s license.

Board Approval:



 

 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 6.15 Approve the TCOE Agency Agreement for School Health Nursing Services for  
     2022-2023 

 












	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	3596dd65-b794-42ba-a424-8a9058ec72f1.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	5f00dd87-1472-41df-bebd-84bf62c877bc.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	5cccb063-4fc1-4d1d-b4c0-038f4eb33011.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	3596dd65-b794-42ba-a424-8a9058ec72f1.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	5f00dd87-1472-41df-bebd-84bf62c877bc.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations





	5cccb063-4fc1-4d1d-b4c0-038f4eb33011.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	3596dd65-b794-42ba-a424-8a9058ec72f1.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	5f00dd87-1472-41df-bebd-84bf62c877bc.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations





	5cccb063-4fc1-4d1d-b4c0-038f4eb33011.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	3596dd65-b794-42ba-a424-8a9058ec72f1.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations




	5f00dd87-1472-41df-bebd-84bf62c877bc.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	96148eb7-0111-4825-957f-7d9eab5c1024.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations



	c07d9437-40c9-43ec-be5c-1dfb19aa8703.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations


	c7b2b7f3-8fe0-4a3e-9778-249202d0ee97.pdf
	4d24f92a-75bc-4e68-9128-94c344323073.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	da70820d-2c6b-415b-a32a-7cced0d3ba8b.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	e7ddf057-ab8f-4298-98d6-13178c4bd170.pdf
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Title III English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
	2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations






